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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardidimg statements that involve risks and uncertaitPlease see the section entitled
“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factoig”ltem 1A of this Report for important informatiém consider when evaluating these
statements.

PART |
ITEM 1
BUSINESS

CORPORATE BACKGROUND

General

Intuit Inc. is a leading provider of business améicial management solutions for small and mediirad businesses; financial institutions,
including banks and credit unions; consumers; aed@nting professionals. Our flagship products sewices, including QuickBooks,
Quicken and TurboTax software, simplify small besia management and payroll processing, perso@adé and tax preparation and filing.
ProSeries and Lacerte are Intuit's leading tax qr&jpon software suites for professional accoustadtr financial institutions division,
anchored by Digital Insight Corporation, providesdemand banking services to help banks and creatinarserve businesses and consul
with innovative solutions. Founded in 1983 and bHaseMountain View, California, we had revenue @ &billion in our fiscal year ended
July 31, 2007. We had approximately 8,200 employeesajor offices in the United States, Canada,Uhiéed Kingdom and other locations
as of July 31, 2007.

Intuit was incorporated in California in March 1984 March 1993 we reincorporated in Delaware amth@leted our initial public offering.
Our principal executive offices are located at 20@@st Avenue, Mountain View, California, 94043d aur telephone number at that
location is 650-944-6000. We maintain our corpok&eb site atvww.intuit.com On our Web site, we also publish information tiatpto
Intuit’s corporate governance and responsibiliye Tontent on any Web site referred to in thigadilis not incorporated by reference into this
filing unless expressly noted otherwise. When werr® “we,” “our” or “Intuit” in this Annual Repdron Form 10-K, we mean the current
Delaware corporation (Intuit Inc.) and its Calif@mpredecessor, as well as all of our consolidatdxsidiaries.

Available Information

We file annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly mpon Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, pretatements and other reports, and
amendments to these reports, required of publigpemies with the Securities and Exchange CommigS&C). The public may read and
copy the materials we file with the SEC at the SERUblic Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Wa#hiin D.C. 20549. The public may
obtain information on the operation of the Publefé@ence Room by calling the SEC at 202-551-808@. SEC also maintains a Web site at
www.sec.gothat contains reports, proxy and information staets and other information regarding issuers tlaefectronically with the
SEC. Through a link to the SEC Web site, we makalale free of charge on the Investor Relatiortsige of our corporate Web site all of
the reports we file with the SEC as soon as reddppaacticable after the reports are filed. Comientuit’s fiscal 2007 Annual Report on
Form 10-K may also be obtained without charge bytacting Investor Relations, Intuit Inc., P.O. B&B60, Mountain View, California
94039-7850 or by calling 650-944-6000.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Intuit’s Mission

Intuit’'s mission is to revolutionize people’s livbg solving important problems. Our goal is to ¢eesolutions so profound and simple that
customers wouldn’t dream of going back to theirwhl/s of keeping their books, managing their bussas, preparing their or their clients’
taxes, or organizing their finances.

We have three principal businesses — Small Busii@ssand Financial Institutions — and report anaficial results in six segments. Small
Business includes our QuickBooks segment and ognoPand Payments segment.
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Tax includes our Consumer Tax and Professionalsegents. Financial Institutions is its own segrmamd our sixth segment is Other
Businesses. Following is a more detailed descrippioeach segment:

. QuickBooks includes QuickBooks accounting andriees management software and technical supponsekhsas financial supplies
for small businesse

. Payroll and Payments includes small businessofiggnoducts and services. It also encompasseshartservices, such as credit and
debit card processing, provided by our Innovativeréhant Solutions busine:

. Consumer Tax includes TurboTax consumer and smalhbss tax return preparation products and sex
. Professional Tax includes Lacerte and ProSerigegsmnal tax products and servic

. Financial Institutions consists primarily of ootsced online banking applications and servicebémks and credit unions provided
by our Digital Insight business. This segment wasied in the third quarter of fiscal 2007 after Bebruary 2007 acquisition of
Digital Insight.

. Other Businesses includes our Quicken personahfie products and services, Intuit Real Estatati®ok, and our businesses in
Canada and the United Kingdo

Company Growth Strategy

Our strategy is to be in growth businesses, Ipigifit businesses and attractive new markets aithd unmet or underserved needs that w
solve well. Our core competency is custordewen innovation applied to solve important cuséoiproblems simply. We seek to continuot
improve our existing solutions to delight customeysreating product and service experiences treatlia@matically better than the
alternatives. We approach new opportunities by ldgireg products and services designed to attrastbouers who do not use software
products (non-consumption) and by offering soluitimat have better value compared with higher-gradeernatives (disruption). This
strategy helps us to build large user bases amadecdrirable competitive advantage.

Our offerings serve consumers, small businessandustomers, and accounting professionals, whbattecustomers and recommenders of
our products and services. We divide potentialamsts into three groups:

. “Self-Directed” Customers: These customers amefodable using software and doing the work thenesl They are likely to use
products such as QuickBooks, QuickBooks StandaydofaTurboTax and online banking applicationsttive provide through
financial institutions

. “Self-Directed with Assistance” Customers: Theastomers are comfortable doing much of the woektbelves, but want some
assistance and assurance that they have donhtitTigey are likely to use services such as QuickBsupport and QuickBooks
Assisted Payroll. We are increasing our focus owiisg these customers — particularly in our consutae and payroll businesses.
We believe that this customer segment offers siganit potential for Intuit as many of these custmvare served today either by fu
self-directed solutions or by fi-service solutions that are more expensive and doatptl than they nee

. “Can’t Be Bothered” Customers: These customenst\eds of human assistance and are likely to ubesérvice providers. We do r
focus on these custome

Four fundamentals support our growth strategy:

. We carefully choose the businesses we are insfong on businesses with large unmet or undersenagllet opportunities where we
believe we can build a strategic and durable adwgn

. We actively look for significant new customer plems and apply our core competency of customeedrinnovation to solve those
problems with simple, ea-to-use solutions

. We solicit and act on feedback from our custorserthat we can continually improve our existingducts and services. Our goal is
customers who are so happy with our products andces that they actively recommend them to othéfs.call these customers
promoters, who create positive w-of-mouth and brand preferent

. We apply operational rigor and process excellgnieiples to execute more effectively on a daisis. Our goal is to provide better
customer experiences at lower ct
Right for Me Initiatives

Our focus on customer needs is embodied in Righ¥initiatives. Rather than approach our targetedkets with a “one size fits all”
mentality, we dig deeper to understand the marferdifiit needs of various customer segments. Weuberthis knowledge to develop
products and services to meet those different négekr the past
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several years, for example, we have gone fromiaffjgust two versions of QuickBooks to offering nyaQuickBooks solutions that address
different needs. Sé®roducts and Servicesbelow for more information.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Intuit offers its products and services in six loasis segments: QuickBooks, Payroll and Paymentssu®eer Tax, Professional Tax, Finan
Institutions and Other Businesses. For financirimation about these segments, ‘®danagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operationst Item 7 and Note 8 to the financial statementiéém 8.

Classes of similar products or services that adeaufor 10% or more of total net revenue in fis2@07, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

2007 2006 2005
QuickBooks products and servic 22% 23% 25%
Payroll and Payments products and serv 19% 20% 1%
Consumer Tax products and servi 31% 31% 29%
Professional Tax products and servi 11% 12% 13%

Our primary products and services are sold mamithé United States and are described below. latiermal total net revenue was less than
5% of consolidated total net revenue for fiscal 2A0D06 and 2005.

QuickBooks

QuickBooks SoftwareOur QuickBooks product line brings bookkeepingatailities and business management tools to smalhbss users

an easy-taise design that does not require them to be famiiida debit and credit accounting. As part of ®ight for Me strategy, we offel
range of products to suit the needs of differepesyof small businesses. Our products include @aioks Simple Start, which provides
accounting functionality suitable for very smadiss complex businesses; QuickBooks Pro, which gesvaiccounting functionality suitable
for slightly larger businesses, including thosehvgaiyroll needs; QuickBooks Pro for Mac; QuickBo&kemier, which provides small
businesses with advanced accounting functionatitytausiness planning tools; and QuickBooks Entsep®olutions, designed for larger mid-
market businesses. Our Premier and Enterprise pt®diso come in a range of industry-specific edgj including Accountant,
Manufacturing and Wholesale, Retail, Non-Profitn@actor, and Professional Services. In additiom offer a Web-based version of
QuickBooks called QuickBooks Online Edition thasistable for multiple users working in variousations.

QuickBooks Technical SuppoVe currently offer a minimum of 30 days of freehinical support for all of our QuickBooks offeringyVe
also offer several additional technical supporiay to our customers. These include support pleatsare sold separately and priced based
on the level of personal assistance and respamgettie customer requires; a free self-help infolmnagection on our QuickBooks.com Web
site; and free access to the online QuickBooks Conity atwww.QuickBooksgroup.com.

Financial Supplie«. We offer a range of financial supplies designadsall businesses and individuals for use witickBooks. These
include paper checks, envelopes, invoices and degips. We also offer tax forms, tax return prasgion folders and other supplies for
professional tax preparers. Our customers can palige many products to incorporate their logos as&la variety of color, font and design
options.

QuickBooks Point of Sale Solution®ur QuickBooks Point of Sale offering helps reta manage customer transactions and inventdries.
Basic version is suitable for single stores thahtwa process sales using barcodes and track iomeand customer purchases while the Pro
version offers more advanced functionality suckexgal number tracking and the ability to processWays and special orders. The Pro
Multi-Store version allows the transfer of infornoax between stores. We sell this software with @heut the accompanying hardware.
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Intuit Developer Networ. The Intuit Developer Network is an initiative trencourages third-party software developers ttdtapplications
that exchange data with QuickBooks and other Imttatiucts by giving them access to certain appingtrogramming interfaces. Develop
who register with the Intuit Developer Network hagzess to the latest QuickBooks software developkie QuickBooks software
downloads and member benefits such as QuickBookkatirag tools, development kit forums and one-or-engineering support. At the end
of fiscal 2007, approximately 350 third-party applions were available for QuickBooks and otheuitrgroducts at
www.marketplace.intuit.com.

Payroll and Payment

Small Business PayrolQuickBooks Payroll is a family of products sold@subscription basis to small businesses that pepair own
payroll or want some assistance with preparing thayroll. It is also sold to accountants who usecBooks and help their clients manage
their payrolls. The product family includes Quicldks Basic Payroll, which provides payroll tax tabler customers with up to three
employees; QuickBooks Standard Payroll, which mgtesipayroll tax tables and federal forms for cugienof any size; QuickBooks
Enhanced Payroll, which in addition to the Standagiroll features also provides state forms, wakesmpensation tracking and eFile &
Pay for federal and state payroll taxes; QuickBdekkanced Payroll for Accountants, which has séwa@ountant-specific features in
addition to the features in QuickBooks Enhanced®gyand QuickBooks Online Payroll, for use withuigkBooks Online Edition. We also
offer QuickBooks Assisted Payroll, via which Intpitovides the back-end aspects of payroll procgssieluding tax payments and filings,
for customers who process their payrolls using KBdoks. Finally, our Complete Payroll offering pides payroll processing, direct deposit,
check delivery and tax payment services for custerméio do not need QuickBooks and who provide ghirfmrmation via the Web or
personal computer. Direct deposit is also availabtk these offerings for additional fees.

Merchant ServiceOur Innovative Merchant Solutions (IMS) businedeis a full range of merchant services to smalinesses. These
include credit card, debit card, electronic besefitheck guarantee and gift card processing saraigevell as Web-based transaction
processing services for online merchants. In amfulith processing services, IMS provides a full eafjsupport for its merchants that inclu
customer service, charge-back retrieval and supgod fraud and loss prevention screening.

Consumer Tax

Our Consumer Tax business offers a number of taxirgreparation products and services that agpealstomers whose returns have
varying levels of complexity, consistent with ougRt For Me strategy. Our current solutions include

Consumer Tax Return Preparation Offering3ur TurboTax products and services are designedable individuals and small business
owners to prepare their own federal and state patsmd small business income tax returns easifgkty and accurately. They are designed
to be easy to use, yet sophisticated enough foptatax returns. For the 2006 tax season we affarenge of software products and
services that included desktop and online versidrisirboTax Basic, TurboTax Deluxe, TurboTax Preméad TurboTax Home and
Business. We also offered TurboTax Business deddfipvare and TurboTax Free Edition online. Ouiiranbfferings are an interactive tax
preparation service that enables individual taxpaye prepare and electronically file their fedenatl state income tax returns entirely online.
In addition, our innovative Instant Data Entry fe@atenables taxpayers to import data directly th&r tax returns from Form W-2

(wages) and Form 1099 (interest, dividends andkdtamsactions) from participating financial ingtibns and payroll service companies. 1
feature saves TurboTax users time and increasesaagc

Electronic Filing and Other Service. Through our electronic filing center, our desk&op Web-based tax preparation customers can
electronically file their federal income tax retarms well as state returns in all states that@tigpectronic filing. For the 2006 tax year our
online tax services were offered through the Watssif approximately 1,900 financial institutioegectronic retailers and other merchants
and on Yahoo!® Finance Tax Center. We also offerises that enable taxpayers to pay for their t@dpcts and services with their
anticipated refund.




Table of Contents

Intuit Tax Freedom Projec. Under the Intuit Tax Freedom Project, we provadéne federal and state income tax return prepmarand
electronic filing services at no charge to eligitdgpayers. In fiscal 2007 we provided approximaieb million free federal returns under this
initiative. We are a member of the Free File Aliana consortium of private sector companies thigred into an agreement with the federal
government in October 2002, which was renewed itokar 2005 for four additional years. Under thiseggnent, a number of private sector
companies have been providing Web-based federagrgparation and filing services at no cost toikelggtaxpayers. See alsGompetition —
Consumer Tax'later in this Item 1.

Professional Tax

Our Professional Tax segment provides a variegottivare and services for accountants and tax peepan public practice who serve
multiple clients. We design, create, sell and suppiferings that help professional accountants@mdreparers provide accounting, tax
planning and tax compliance services to their imligl and business clients and that help them meattar own practices more effectively.
Our current professional tax software product liaesLacerte and ProSeries. Lacerte software igres for full-service accounting firms
that prepare the most complex returns. We offerwarsions of our ProSeries software: ProSerieseBsidnal Edition, designed for year-
round tax practices that prepare moderately comjabexeturns; and ProSeries Basic Edition, desidoethe needs of smaller and seasonal
tax practices. Customers can elect to license gsafpal tax products for a flat fee for unlimitethaal use, or use them on a “pay-per-return”
basis. Lacerte and ProSeries customers can filedients’ tax returns using our electronic filisgrvices. We also offer EasyACCT
Professional Accounting Series, which allows actanuts to create financial statements and prepar®tms such as Form W-2 and

Form 940 for their clients, as well as several ptwodtware products that help accountants provideader spectrum of services to their
clients.

Financial Institutions

Our Digital Insight business provides a comprehanpbortfolio of outsourced online banking softwareducts that are generally hosted in
our data centers and delivered as an on-demanids@ffering to small and medium sized financiatitutions.

Consumer BankinglVe offer Internet banking applications that finahdnstitutions make available to their retail @mers. These
applications include the ability to view transaatiuistory, account balances, check images anchséatis; funds transfer between accounts;
inter-institutional transfers; bill payment andl lptesentment; and interfaces to personal finameeagement software such as Quicken.

Business Bankin(We also offer business banking software produatissenvices that financial institutions make avdéab their business
customers. These offerings include features sintdlainose of our retail product as well as lockbeporting, payroll direct deposit, wire and
inter-account fund transfers, account reconciliajdoreign exchange trade and interfaces to bssifieancial management software such as
QuickBooks. Our business banking software prodcatsbe deployed as a licensed software implementati hosted in our data centers. A
licensed implementation allows financial institusoto host our software using their own equipmentfacilities.

Other Banking Products and Servic®ge offer supporting products and services for caresuand business online banking that include Web
portal technology, wireless capability, target nedirkg, professional services and Web site developrued maintenance.

Other Businesses

Quicken.Our Quicken line of desktop software products helgers organize, understand and manage their @éifsmances. Quicken allows
customers to reconcile bank accounts, record ceadit and other transactions, write checks, aml irevestments, mortgages and other a:
and liabilities. Quicken also allows customerslag ttheir tax-related financial transactions anduload that information into our TurboTax
consumer tax return preparation software. We @feicken Starter Edition and Quicken Deluxe as aglQuicken Premier, which offers
more robust investment and tax planning tools; KericHome and Business, which allows customers twagwboth personal and small
business finances in one application; and Quickeiac.
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Intuit Real Estate Solutior. Our Intuit Real Estate Solutions business oféeftware and related technical support, consubimg training
services for residential, commercial and corpopatperty managers. In addition to its domestic apens, this business has operations in six
international locations.

Canada and the United Kingdoiin. Canada, we offer versions of QuickBooks thathaee “localized,” that is, customized to meet thegque
needs of customers in that specific internatiooehtion. These include QuickBooks software offesinmayroll offerings and service plans.
We also offer QuickTax and TaxWiz consumer taxmefureparation software; ProFile Financial ApplicatSuite professional tax
preparation products and ProFile Advisor membegsfop accountants; and localized versions of QuidkeCanada. In the United Kingdom,
we offer localized versions of QuickBooks and Q&okks Payroll, including products and services solpartnership with banks.

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Since the personal computer and software indusresharacterized by rapid technological changéjrgy customer needs and frequent r
product introductions and enhancements, a contmba@h level of investment is required for the erdeament of existing products and the
development of new products. We develop the mgjofiour products internally. We may also supplet@m internal development efforts

by acquiring strategically important products aechinology from third parties, or establishing ottedationships that enable us to enhance or
expand our offerings more rapidly. We have a nunabéinited States patents and pending applicatioatsrelate to various aspects of our
products and technology.

Our traditional core desktop software products icKBiooks, Quicken, TurboTax, Lacerte and ProSeritmnd to have fairly predictable,
structured development cycles of about a year, athual product releases. We also develop new ptedor which development cycles are
less predictable. Developing consumer and profeakiax software presents unique challenges beadube demanding development cycle
required to accurately incorporate tax law andftasn changes within a rigid timetable. The develepirtiming for our other small business
and financial institutions offerings varies withdiness needs and regulatory requirements andnjéhlef the development cycle depends on
the scope and complexity of each particular project

In our Financial Institutions business, we havatiehships and have developed interfaces with wicte major vendors of core processing
software and outsourced core processing servicisaiocial institutions. These system interfacésvalus to access a financial institution’s
host system to provide end users access to th@uatdata. In addition to developing new interfaaee continue to significantly enhance
many existing interfaces in order to deliver markust connectivity and increase operating effidiesic

We continue to make substantial investments inarebeand development. Our future research and digwant efforts will be focused on
enhancing existing products and services and oaldewg new products and services to address castnaeds in existing and new markets.
We anticipate that the products we develop in theré will offer increased ease of use, be custethfar specific customer categories, be
Web-integrated or Web-based, and feature improwedjiation with other Intuit and third party prothiand services and with our internal
information systems. We also expect to continu®dtas significant research and development effantsnulti-year projects to modernize the
technology platforms for many of our products. @search and development expenses were $472.6molli17% of total net revenue in
fiscal 2007, $385.8 million or 17% of total net eenwe in fiscal 2006, and $292.6 million or 15%aiat net revenue in fiscal 2005.

SEASONALITY

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Professional esingsses are highly seasonal. Some of our otf@irafs are also seasonal, but to a
lesser extent. Revenue from many of our small lassirsoftware products, including QuickBooks, tendse at its peak around calendar year
end, although the timing of new product releaseshanges in our offerings can materially shift reve between quarters. Sales of income tax
preparation products and services are heavily carated in the period from November through Agdrilour Consumer Tax business, a
greater proportion of our revenue has been ocaytaiter in this seasonal period due in part togifeevth in sales of TurboTax Online, for
which revenue is recognized upon filing. These @ealspatterns mean that our total net
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revenue is usually highest during our second quertding January 31 and third quarter ending A3ilWe typically report losses in our fi
quarter ending October 31 and fourth quarter endirtg 31, when revenue from our tax businessesrigmal while operating expenses
continue at relatively consistent levels.

MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS

Markets

Our primary target customers are small and mediaadsusinesses, consumers, accounting professjaral small and medium sized
financial institutions. The markets in which we quete have always been characterized by rapid témfpical change, shifting customer
needs, and frequent new product introductions ahdmcements by competitors. Over the past few yharBiternet has accelerated the pace
of change and revolutionized the way that custor&en about and purchase products. Real-timeppaliged online experiences are rapidly
becoming the standard. Many customers now beginghepping process online and make their purck#ber online or at a retail location,
driving the need to create integrated, multi-chashep and buy experiences. Market and industrypgés are quickly rendering existing
products and services obsolete, so our successdiepea our ability to respond rapidly to these gjeswith new business models, updated
competitive strategies, new or enhanced produdsarvices, alternative distribution methods armtiothanges in the way we do business.

Our target customers for outsourced online conswamédrbusiness banking are small and medium simeddial institutions seeking a
comprehensive Internet solution in order to competi the larger national banks in their marketeThajority of our sales opportunities are
with financial institutions evaluating a conversimom a competitive Internet banking platform, ofie response to end user demands for
increased functionality. To a lesser degree, weketdo newly-created banks and other financialtinsbns that have yet to offer online
banking to their customers.

Marketing Programs

To sell our products and services to small busgmssonsumers and accounting professionals, wa uagety of marketing programs to
generate software orders, stimulate demand anda@gneaintain and increase customer awarenessmofmmducts and services. These
programs include direct-response mail and emailpzagms; Web marketing, including purchasing keydsdrom major search engine
companies; telephone solicitations; newspaper, magabillboard, radio and television advertisiagd promotional offers that we coordin
with major retailers and computer original equiptm@anufacturers, or OEMs. We also use workflowgniged in-product messaging in
some of our software products to market otheredlgroducts and services, including third-partydpieis and services.

In our Financial Institutions business, our marnkgfforts are primarily focused on identifying @otial financial institution clients and
marketing our services to consumer end users iparation with our financial institution clients. Omarketing efforts include press relatic
advertising, direct mail, trade show meetings \itiernet banking user groups, and client conferemhossted by us and our core processing
partners. We offer cooperative marketing programeen which our financial institution clients pantwgth us to promote higher adoption &
retention of the online channel and cross-selltamwhl products to online end users. We also receiarketing benefits in our Financial
Institutions business from endorsements and pramatiarrangements. We are exclusively endorsetdoyierican Bankers Association
(ABA) for our Internet banking product and we hgremotional arrangements with several state bankasgciations that promote our
products to their constituents.

Sales and Distribution Channel

Multi-Channel Shop and Buy Experiend®srr customers increasingly use the Internet toareseproducts and services. Some customers buy
these products and services online, while otheefepto make their final decision at a retail lagat We tailor our Web sites, promotions and
retail displays to this emerging integrated muiftaonel shop and buy model.

Direct Sales Channt. We sell many of our products and services forlsbusinesses, consumers and accounting profedsidinactly to our
customers through our Web sites and call centers.
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In our Financial Institutions business, we sell products and services to financial institutiongs direct sales model and, to a lesser
extent, in cooperation with core processing pastn@ur sales and account management team is pisieganized by financial institution
asset size and location. Our typical sales cycippoximately six to twelve months for new finaldénstitutions and four to six months for
add-on sales to existing customers. Financialtlitgins sales compensation plans are aligned wittpamary goals of driving new sales,
renewing contracts with existing customers andrggfidd-on products to existing customers.

Retail Distribution Channe. We sell our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quickenwafte and small business payroll services at rigtdile

United States by selling directly and through distiors to office supply superstores, warehousbs;luonsumer electronics retailers, general
mass merchandisers, e-commerce companies andgeataltn Canada and other international marketslserely on distributors and other
third parties, who sell products into the retaéchel.

We continue to benefit from strong relationshipthwvei number of major North American retailers, whédlows us to minimize our
dependence on any specific retailer. We delivedpets to larger retailers through a combinatiodicgct to store deliveries and shipments to
central warehouse locations. We also sell andgttgucts for many of our smaller retail customérsugh distributors. Seédlanufacturing
and Distribution” later in this Item 1. We continue to aggressivebnaige our inventory to optimize in-stock presemamkensure good
product placement within retail stores. In respaseurrent retail trends, we are also placingematgr proportion of inventory with retailers

a consignment basis.

OEM Channel Through our relationships with selected perseoatputer OEMSs, we sell software to customers pwiciganew OEM
systems and we sell products offered by OEMs t tustomers after the point of sale. Although rexefrom our OEM channel is much I
significant than revenue from our other distribatzhannels, OEM relationships help us to attrast ciestomers and generate sales of our
core desktop software products.

Third-Party “Value-Added” Distribution Arrangementsn our Financial Institutions business, we haiatjmarketing arrangements with
several core processing vendors. More than halfiofinancial Institutions segment revenue is aatifrom these referral and reseller
agreements with core processing vendors. Theydedhiserv, Open Solutions, Inc,. Fidelity InfornoatiServices, Inc., Metavante
Corporation and Computer Services Inc. To delivtbphyment and bill presentment services to onaficial institution customers, we also
maintain value-added reseller relationships witljomproviders such as Metavante Corporation ancckifree Corporation. We have
integrated these products into our offerings, @nglfinancial institutions to offer bill payment @mill presentment within their online
banking suites.

We supplement our small business and consumert diaées capabilities and our retail and OEM distiidn relationships with selected third-
party distribution arrangements. We believe thesationships will enhance the growth opportunif@scertain product and service offerings
by allowing us to benefit from the value-added netirlg and sales expertise of these third partiesekample, our Innovative Merchant
Solutions merchant services business participatadimited liability company that acquires merchemstomers for IMS. See Note 1 to the
financial statements in Item 8. During fiscal 2@0®! beyond, we expect to continue to optimize, ed@and support our network of third-
party relationships.

COMPETITION

Overview

We face intense competition in all of our busingsbeth domestically and internationally. Compeditinterest and expertise in many of the
markets we serve, particularly small business, waes tax and online banking, has grown markedly tdve past few years and we expect
this trend to continue. Some of our existing cortpest have significantly greater financial, tectaliand marketing resources than we do. As
we implement our customer-driven strategies, we facreased competitive threats from larger comgsatiian we have historically faced. In
addition, the competitive landscape can shift rgpid new companies enter markets in which we ceenfdis is particularly true for Web-
based products and services, where the barriensttg are lower than they are for more traditissaftware products and services. To attract
customers, many new Web-based competitors araraffénee or low-priced entry-level products whicle wmust take into account in our
pricing strategies.
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Our most obvious competition comes from other camgsathat offer technology solutions similar tosaudowever, for many of our products
and services, other important competitive alteusstifor customers are manual tools and processgeneral-purpose software. Many of our
new customers have used pencil and paper or se&ftsuvenh as word processors and spreadsheets, ttetharompetitors’ software and
services, to perform financial tasks. For examplany taxpayers prepared their tax returns manbefigre using TurboTax; a large number
of small businesses used spreadsheets to keeptiwdis and calculate their payrolls before puretg§uickBooks; and many end user
customers used paper checkbooks to track their @acdunts and pay their bills before using onliaeking software. We believe that ther

a long-term trend away from manual methods and itdwee use of both online and desktop softwaretomplish these tasks that will
provide us future growth opportunities.

Competition Specific to Business Segments

Small BusinesQuickBooks is the leading product in the retaiesathannel for its category. We face significamhpetitive challenges in o
QuickBooks business and our Payroll and Paymersinéss from Microsoft Corporation, which in Septem®005 launched accounting
software and associated services that directhetamgall business customers. Increasingly, ourldmalness products and services also face
competition from free online banking and paymenmtises offered by financial institutions and othdrsour merchant services business, we
also compete directly with a number of independailgs organizations, none of which dominates thd&eha

Consumer TaxIn the private sector we face intense competitiomarily from H&R Block, the makers of TaxCut sohire, and increasingly
from Web-based offerings such as 2nd Story SoftwdraxACT, where we are subject to significant ameasing price pressure. We also
compete for customers with assisted tax preparatisinesses such as H&R Block.

We also face potential competitive challenges in@ansumer Tax business from publicly funded gowesnt entities that offer electronic tax
preparation and filing services at no cost to ifdlial taxpayers. We are a member of the Free Hilanke, a consortium of private sector
companies that signed an agreement with the fedexadrnment in October 2002 that was renewed far years in October 2005. Under this
agreement, a number of private sector companig®mrehan the federal government, have been prmyidieb-based federal tax preparation
and filing services at no cost to eligible feddeadpayers through initiatives such as our Intuit Feeedom Project. Approximately 20 states
have also adopted Free File Alliance public-priveegeeements while approximately 20 other statesy gffme form of direct government tax
preparation and filing services free to qualifiagayers. We continue to actively work with othierghe private and public sectors to adve
the goals of the Free File Alliance policy initisiand to support successful public-private pastmes. However, future administrative,
regulatory or legislative activity in this area tdbharm our Consumer Tax business.

Professional TaxOur ProSeries professional tax offerings face pggressure from competitors seeking to obtaincastomers through
deep product discounts and loss of customers tgetitars with offerings at lower prices. Our Laeeprofessional tax offerings face
competition from competitively-priced tax and acating solutions that include integration with n@x-functionality.

Financial Institutions The market for Internet banking services is higtdynpetitive. In the area of retail Internet bankiwg primarily
compete with other companies that provide outsaliordine banking services to financial institutipimcluding Online Resources, S1
Corporation and FundsXpress (a subsidiary of Bieg Corporation). Also, vendors such as Coril(laow part of CheckFree Corporation)
that primarily target the largest financial instittns occasionally compete with us in our markensent. In addition, Fiserv, Open Solutions,
Inc., Fidelity Information Services, Inc., Jack igrMetavante Corporation and several other vendbecere processing services to financial
institutions offer their own online banking prodsicalthough many of these firms also offer our pitsl through a referral or reseller
arrangement with us. Our primary competitors inlibsiness banking services market segment are ¥@pélbusiness banking systems for
large corporations and include P&H Solutions, Bankl.Fundtech, and S1 Corporation.

11




Table of Contents

The following table shows the significant compastéor each of our major products and services.

Intuit

Significant Competitors

Segment

Product or Service

Name

Product or Service

QuickBooks

Payroll and Paymen

Consumer Ta

Professional Ta

Financial Institution

Other Businesse

Competitive Factors

QuickBooks

Financial supplie

Small business payrc

Merchant service

TurboTax

ProSeries

Lacerte

Online banking service

Quicken

Microsoft Corporatior
The Sage Group PL

Deluxe Corporation and Microso
in partnership with Delux
Kinko's, Office Depot, Staple

ADP, Paychex, Paycycle ai
Microsoft, in partnership with AD

Ceridian

Wells Fargo, First Data Corporatic
Heartland Paymen

H&R Block
2nd Story Software, In

CCH Incorporatet

CCH Incorporatet
Thomson Corporatio

Fiserv, Open Solutions, Fideli
Information Services, Jack Her
and Metavante Corporatis

Online Resources, S1 Corporati
and FundsXpres

P&H Solutions, BankLink, Fundtec
and S1 Corporatic

Microsoft Corporatior

Microsoft Office Small Busines
Accounting

Best/Peachtree Softwa

Business forms and chec

Business form

Tax table subscriptions, electrot
filing services and Webasec
payroll solutions

Wet-based payroll solutior

Merchant processing servic

TaxCut

TaxACT

ATX / TaxWise product line

ProSystem fx Office Suit

CS Professional Suit

GoSystems Ta

Online banking service

Microsoft Money

We believe the most important competitive factarsdur core software products — QuickBooks, QuigKamrboTax, Lacerte and ProSeries —
are ease of use, product features, size of thalledtcustomer base, brand name recognition, vahek product and support quality. Access to
distribution channels is also important for our €dooks, TurboTax and Quicken products. In addjtthe ability for customers to upgrade
within product families as their businesses growa ssgnificant competitive factor for our QuickBaogroducts. Productivity is also an
important competitive factor for the fudlervice accounting firms to which we market ourérée products. We believe we compete effecti

on these factors as our QuickBooks, Quicken antddieix products are the leading products in thel isaies channel for their respective
categories.

For our service offerings such as small businegsolamerchant services and outsourced online lmapKeatures and ease of use, the
integration of these products with related softwarand name recognition, effective distributionality of support and scalability of
operations are important competitive factors.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT

We provide customer service and technical suppotélephone, e-mail, online chat, online commusitaend our customer service and
technical support Web sites. We have full-time antsourced customer service and technical supfadfs swhich we supplement with
seasonal employees and additional outsourcing glyémniods of peak call volumes, such as duringdakeeturn filing season or following a
major product launch. We outsource to several fidmsestically and internationally. Most of our imtationally outsourced consumer and
small business customer service and technical stupposonnel are currently located in India andRhéippines.

We offer free self-help information through ourhatal support Web sites for QuickBooks, QuickearbbTax and our Professional Tax
software products. Customers use our Web sitaadaafhswers to commonly asked questions and chedtheostatus of orders. Under certain
support plans, customers can also use our Webhtsiteseive product updates electronically. Supplternatives and fees vary by product.
We also sponsor online user communities where mest® can share product advice with each other.

MANUFACTURING AND DISTRIBUTION

Desktop Software and Supplit

The major steps involved in manufacturing desktafpnsare are manufacturing CDs, printing boxes aidted materials, and assembling and
shipping the final products. We have a manufactuagreement with ModusLink Corp. under which Moduog&Lprovides substantially all
outsourced manufacturing related to our retail tdnes of QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, as wefoa day-to-day retail order

fulfillment after product launches. We have ceiited the manufacturing for our retail products iMadusLink facility which is co-located
with our primary retail fulfillment vendor, Ingraiicro Logistics (IML), a division of Ingram Micronic. ModusLink has operations in
multiple locations that can provide redundancyei@ssary. We also outsource the product manufagtarid distribution for most of our
direct sales orders to Arvato Services, Inc., &itin of Bertelsmann AG. We use Harland Clarkeivésthn of M&F Worldwide Corporation,
exclusively to fulfill orders for all of our printechecks and most other products for our finarstigplies business.

Our retail product launches are operationally caxpOur model for product delivery for retail latnes and replenishment is a hybrid of
direct to store deliveries and shipments to cemteakbhouse locations. This allows improved inventnanagement by our retailers. We also
ship products for many of our smaller retail custosrithrough distributors. We have an agreementthunder which IML handles all
logistics, fulfillment and similar functions for ovetail sales.

We have multiple sources for all of our raw materand availability has historically not been andfigant problem for us. Prior to major
product releases for our core desktop softwareymtsdve tend to have significant levels of backlmg, at other times backlog is minimal &
we typically ship products within a few days ofe&ing an order. Because of this fluctuation inldag, we believe that backlog is not a
reliable predictor of our future core desktop saiftevsales.

Internet-Based Products and Services

Intuit's data centers house most of the systentsjarks and databases required to operate and delivdnternet-based products and
services. These include QuickBooks Online Editmmine payroll products and services for QuickBoaks non-QuickBooks users,
TurboTax Online, consumer and professional eleatrax filing services, and Digital Insight outsoad online banking applications and
services. Through our data centers, we conneabmess to products and services and we store thewrasunt of data that represents the
content on our Web sites. As our businesses cantmmove toward delivering more Weéhsed products and services, this infrastructutie
become even more critical in the future. Our dataters consist of numerous servers and databassedoin several sites across the United
States. Due to our evolving business needs, we leyen executing a plan to build a new data centéfashington state to support our
longer term hosting and system availability requieats.
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PRIVACY AND SECURITY OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION AND TR ANSACTIONS

We are subject to various federal, state and iatemnal laws and regulations and to financial imgitbn requirements relating to the privacy
and security of customer and employee personairrdton. We are also subject to laws and regulattbat apply to telemarketing and email
activities. Additional laws in both areas are likéd be passed in the future, which could resustigmificant limitations on the ways in which
we can use personal information and communicate et customers, or may significantly increaseaampliance costs. If our business
expands to new industry segments that are regulatgativacy and security, or to countries outdide United States that have strict data
protections laws, our compliance requirements arstisowill increase.

We comply with United States federal and other tguguidelines and practices to help ensure thsiiocners are aware of, and can control,
how we use information about them. Our primary Witds, such as QuickBooks.com and TurboTax.cong baen certified by TRUSTe, an
independent, non-profit organization that operat®geb site privacy certification program represantndustry standard practices to address
users’ and regulatorgoncerns about online privacy. We also use privsgiements to provide notice to customers of owapy practices, ¢
well as provide them the opportunity to furnishtinstions with respect to use of their personabiinfation.

To address security concerns, we use security safdg to help protect the systems and the infoomatiistomers give to us from loss, mis
and unauthorized alteration. Whenever customensitné sensitive information, such as a credit canchber or tax return data, to us through
one of our Web sites, that information is storedservers that allow encryption of the informatianitais transmitted to us. We work to prot
our systems from unauthorized internal or exteatakess using numerous commercially available coenmaicurity products as well as
internally developed security procedures and presti

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

The financial services industry is subject to egitem and complex federal and state regulation.fldancial institution customers, which
include commercial banks and credit unions, operatearkets that are subject to rigorous regulatwsrsight and supervision. The
compliance of our products and services with tiiegairements depends on a variety of factors inctuthe particular functionality, the
interactive design and the charter or license effitiancial institution. Our financial services tarmers must independently assess and
determine what is required of them under theselatigns and are responsible for ensuring that gstesn and the design of their Web sites
conform to their regulatory obligations.

We are not licensed by the Office of the Comptraiiethe Currency, the Board of Governors of thddfal Reserve System, the Office of
Thrift Supervision, the Federal Deposit Insuranogp®ration, the National Credit Union Administratior other federal or state agencies that
regulate or supervise depository institutions teoiproviders of financial services. Our Digitasilght subsidiary is examined by the Federal
Financial Institution Examination Council under théormation Technology examination guidelines.hdligh we believe we are not subject
to direct supervision by federal and state bankiggncies with regard to other regulations, we liieora time to time agreed to examinations
of our business and operations by these agenciear#/also subject to encryption and security éxpass and regulations which, depending
on future developments, could render our businesperations more costly, less efficient or impblsi

Our consumer tax and professional tax businessealso subject to federal and state governmentrezgants, including regulations related
to the electronic filing of tax returns, the praweis of tax preparer assistance and the use of mgstmformation. In addition, we offer certain
other products and services, such as small buspagssll, which are subject to special regulate@guirements. As we expand our financial
institutions, tax and small business products @ndices, we may become subject to additional gowent regulation. New laws or
regulations may be adopted in these areas thad @oplose significant limitations on our businesd arcrease our cost of compliance. We
continually analyze new business opportunities, reed businesses that we pursue may require adalitbmsts for regulatory compliance.
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INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

We regard our products as proprietary. We attemptatect our intellectual property by relying onambination of copyright, patent, trade
secret and trademark laws, restrictions on discéoand other methods. In particular, we have atanbal number of registered trademarks
including Intuit, QuickBooks, TurboTax, LacertepBeries, Digital Insight and Quicken. We have ttegexl these and other trademarks and
service marks in the United States and, dependirth@relevance of each brand to other marketsainy foreign countries. Most
registrations can be renewed perpetually at 104yarvals. We also currently hold a small but girmyvoatent portfolio. We regularly file
applications for patents, copyrights and trademandservice marks in order to protect proprietatgilectual property that we believe is
important to our business. We also license sonsdiéctual property from third parties for use i puoducts.

We face a number of risks relating to our intelle¢iproperty, including unauthorized use and unatigbd copying, or piracy, of our
products. Litigation may be necessary to protectimellectual property rights or to determine tladidity and scope of the proprietary rights
of others. Patents that have been issued to ud beulletermined to be invalid and may not be epfirte against competitive products in
every jurisdiction. Furthermore, other parties hasserted and may, in the future, assert infringgrtiaims against us. These claims and any
litigation may result in invalidation of our proptary rights or a finding of infringement againstalong with an assessment of damages.
Litigation, even if not meritorious, could resuitsubstantial costs and diversion of resourcest@mhagement attention. In addition, third
party licenses may not continue to be availableston commercially acceptable terms, or at all.

EMPLOYEES

As of July 31, 2007 we had approximately 8,200 eygés in major offices in the United States, CantdaUnited Kingdom and other
locations. We believe our future success and grovilttdepend on our ability to attract and retaimatified employees in all areas of our
business. We do not currently have any collectargaining agreements with our employees, and wiedsémployee relations are generally
good. Although we have employment-related agreesn@ith a number of key employees, these agreendent®t guarantee continued
service. We believe we offer competitive compeisatind a good working environment. We were namedodRortunemagazine’s “100
Best Companies to Work For” in each of the lastygiars. However, we face intense competition falifjad employees, and we expect to
face continuing challenges in recruiting and retent
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ITEM 1A
RISK FACTORS
Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardlimg statements. All statements in this repotieothan statements that are purely
historical, are forward-looking statements. Wordshsas “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plah%¥elieves,” “forecasts,” “estimates,”
“seeks,” and similar expressions also identify fard+looking statements. In this report, forwardkiog statements include, without
limitation, the following:

. our expectations and beliefs regarding future cohdnd growth of the busines
. our expectations regarding competition and ouiitghid compete effectively

. our expectations regarding the development afréuproducts, services and technology platformsaamaesearch and development
efforts;

. the assumptions underlying our critical accounfiolicies and estimates, including our estimaggarding product rebate and return
reserves; stock volatility and other assumptioresiute estimate the fair value of share-based cosgtiem; and expected future
amortization of purchased intangible ass

. our belief that the investments that we hold areotioe-thar-temporarily impaired

. our belief that our exposure to currency exchahgsfation risk will not be significant in the futj
. our assessments and estimates that determinefectied tax rate

. our belief that our income tax valuation allowaigsufficient;

. our belief that our cash and cash equivalent®siments and cash generated from operations evélificient to meet our working
capital and capital expenditure requirements fdeast the next 12 montt

. our belief that the continuing trend among indidatitaxpayers toward the use of software to prefiaie own income tax returns w
continue to be important to the growth of our Canseu Tax busines:

. our belief that lon-term trends toward the use of both online and dgs&bftware will provide us future growth opporties;

. our expectations regarding expansion of our saldsd@stribution channel:

. our expectations regarding future expenditurepfoperty, equipment, infrastructure and data cen

. our belief that our facilities are adequate for nea-term needs and that we will be able to locate auitit facilities as neede

. our assessments and beliefs regarding the fotittmme of pending legal proceedings and the ltgbif any, that Intuit may incur as
a result of those proceedings; ¢

. the expected effects of the adoption of new acéogratandards

We caution investors that forward-looking stateraere only predictions based on our current expientabout future events and are not
guarantees of future performance. We encourageoycerd carefully all information provided in thieport and in our other filings with the
SEC before deciding to invest in our stock or tarmaan or change your investment. These forwarddlog statements are based on
information as of the filing date of this Annualget, and we undertake no obligation to revisepatate any forward-looking statement for
any reason.

Because forward-looking statements involve riskd amcertainties, there are important factors thaf tause actual results to differ
materially from those contained in the forward-lomkstatements. These factors include the following

We face intense competitive pressures in all of businesses that may harm our operating results.

We have formidable competitors, and we expect coitiggeto remain intense during fiscal 2008 anddr&y. The number, resources and
sophistication of the companies with whom we comtve increased as we continue to expand our gradd service offerings. Our
competitors may introduce new and improved prodantsservices, bundle new offerings with markethieg products, reduce prices, gain
better access to distribution channels, advertigeessively or beat us to market with new prodaots services. We also face growing
competition from providers of free online and degkaccounting, tax, banking and other financiabises. Any of these competitive actions
taken over any prolonged period could diminish mwenue and profitability and could affect our éypito keep existing customers and
acquire new customers.
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QuickBooks and Payroll and PaymentslLosing existing or potential QuickBooks custom@sompetitors causes us to lose potential
revenue in the short-term and limits our opporiesito sell related products and services in theréu Many competitors provide accounting
and business management products and servicesatblarsinesses. For example, Microsoft Corporatiomently offers a version of its small
business accounting software for no additional @h&o users of its operating system, and offerpamnership with third parties, several ot
competitive products and services for small busieesAlthough we have successfully competed wittrddioft in the past, Microsoft’'s small
business offerings may have a significant negatngact on our future revenue and profitability.

We may experience pricing pressure for our smallimss payroll offerings due to the larger size esmhomies of scale of certain
competitors in that business. The growth of eledtrdanking and other electronic payment systendggseasing the demand for checks and
consequently causing pricing pressure for our firersupplies business as competitors aggressogghpete for share of this shrinking
market.

Consumer Tax.Our consumer tax business faces significant coiprefirom both the public and private sector. la ffublic sector we face
the risk of federal and state taxing authoritiegadtgping or contracting to provide software or othgstems to facilitate tax return preparation
and electronic filing at no charge to taxpayers.

. Government Encroachmengfgencies of the U.S. federal and state governsneste made several recent attempts to offer taxpay
free online tax preparation and filing servicesOlctober 2002 the Internal Revenue Service agrettbmprovide its own competing
tax software product or service so long as paditip in a consortium of tax preparation softwamaganies, including Intuit, agreed
to provide Web-based federal tax preparation dinjfservices at no cost to qualified taxpayersawrah arrangement called the Free
File Alliance. In October 2005 the IRS and the Hrée Alliance signed a new four-year agreement toatinues to restrict the IRS
from entering the tax preparation business. Alttotingg Free File Alliance has kept the federal gorent from being a direct
competitor to Intuit’s tax offerings, it has fostdradditional Web-based competition and could casge lose significant revenue
opportunities from our Consumer Tax customer b@seapanies have used the Free File Alliance ambisition on the IRS Web si
as a marketing tool to grow brand awareness aratattustomers to their other paid services, inolydtate tax filing, which has
intensified competition. In addition, taxpayers whomerly have paid for Intuit's products may eléziuse our or our competitors’
free federal service instead. The IRS retainsitjtg to terminate the agreement with the Free &ileance upon 24 months written
notice. If the IRS were to terminate the agreenaadtelect to provide government software and edatrfiling services to taxpayers
at no charge, or if the federal government wergdaificantly alter the Free File Alliance or regpithe provision of government tax
filing services directly to taxpayers, our revetaung profits could suffer. See the discussion orFtlee File Alliance in Item 1,

“ Busines— Competitior”

In 2007, approximately 20 state governments hadeagents with the private sector based on the feHeza File Alliance agreeme
and had agreed to discontinue or otherwise notigeeadirect government tax preparation services. ¢i@x, approximately 20 other
states, including California, directly offered thewn online tax preparation and filing servicesawpayers. For the 2004 and 2005
tax years California tested a limited pilot progrander which a state-operated electronic systewnaatically prepared and filed
approximately 10,000 state income tax returns witlindividual transaction charge to those taxpayEne California Franchise Tax
Board voted in December 2006 to renew and expam@ribgram for tax year 2007, even though the Gailiddegislature had
previously enacted a law restricting the extensibiis program beyond the 2005 tax year. Thesgmilar programs could be
introduced or expanded in the future, which cowddse us to lose customers and enable our compgdtitgain market share by us
free offerings to attract customers to ancillandpEferings. We anticipate that governmental eactoment will present a continued
competitive threat to our business for the forekefuture.

. Private Sector Competitic. In the private sector we face intense competiiomarily from H&R Block, which offers tax prepdien
services and software, and from other companiesioff Web-based offerings such as 2nd Story Softwahich subjects us to
significant and increasing price pressure. In aoldjtthe availability of free online tax preparatiservices, whether through the Free
File Alliance or otherwise, may reduce demand far maid offerings which would harm our business grsililts of operations.
Pricing pressure may also cause us to bundle ptednd services for which we hs

17




Table of Contents

previously charged separate fees, which could teaddecrease or deferral of revenue and could barmeperating results.

Professional Tax.Our ProSeries professional tax offerings face pggiressure from competitors seeking to obtaincagtomers through
deep product discounts and loss of customers t@etitors with offerings at lower prices. Our Laeeprofessional tax offerings face
competition from competitively-priced tax and acating solutions that include integration with n@x-functionality.

Financial Institutions. In February 2007 we completed the acquisition afifal Insight Corporation, which provides outsout@aline

banking applications and services to financialiinsbns including banks and credit unions. We rmnpete with several companies that
provide these services to financial institutionse Tarket for online banking services is highly petitive. We face competition from two
main sources: other companies similar to Digitaldht that offer outsourced Internet banking offgs, and vendors of core processing
services to financial institutions. Also, venddrattprimarily target the largest financial institus occasionally compete in our target market.
In some instances, we also compete with companibswsom we have referral or reseller relationshfpsme of our current and potential
competitors have longer operating histories and beaip a better position to produce and market gezivices due to their greater technical,
marketing and other resources, as well as theatgraname recognition and larger installed basesistbmers. In addition, many of our
competitors have well-established relationships witr current and potential financial institutiamstomers and core processing vendors and
have extensive knowledge of our industry.

As we negotiate the renewal of long-term serviagtraats with current customers, we may be subgecompetitive pressures and other
factors that may require concessions on pricingathdr material contract terms to induce the custaim remain with us. We depend on our
financial institution clients to market and promote products to their end user customers, buetkéerts may not be successful, and we
may not be able to persuade potential customeaddpt our solutions in place of financial instituits’ own proprietary solutions or offerings
by third parties. If we are unable to compete ¢ifety with other online banking service provideosir business results may suffer.

Future revenue growth for our core products depengson our successful introduction of new and enhatt products and services.

A number of our businesses derive a significantarhof their revenue through one-time upfront lieefees and rely on customer upgrades
and service offerings to generate a significantiporf their revenues. In addition, our consunaertusiness depends significantly on
revenue from customers who return each year tousapdated tax preparation and filing software seyices. As our existing products
mature, encouraging customers to purchase proghgcades becomes more challenging unless new proeleeses provide features and
functionality that have meaningful incremental \alif we are not able to develop and clearly denratesthe value of upgraded products to
our customers, our upgrade and service revenuebevilarmed. Similarly, our business will be harrifede are not successful in our efforts
to develop and introduce new products and sert@estain our existing customers, expand our custdmase and increase revenues per
customer. Unless our online banking offerings aiessfully deployed and marketed by a significamhber of financial institutions and
achieve widespread market acceptance by their seidcuistomers for a significant period of time, business may also be harmed.

In some cases, we may expend a significant amduesources and management attention on produstsreices that do not ultimately
succeed in their markets. We have encounterecdliif§iin launching new products and services inghst. For example, due to lack of
customer demand we discontinued our SnapTax condameffering at the end of fiscal 2005 and wecdiginued our Easy Estimator for
contractors offering at the end of fiscal 2007Avé misjudge customer needs, our new products amitse will not succeed and our revenues
and earnings will be harmed. As we expand our wifsrto new customer categories we run the ristusfomers shifting from higher priced
and higher margin products to newly introduced lopriced offerings. For instance, our QuickBooksSlie Start and ProSeries Basic
offerings may attract users that would otherwiseshaurchased our higher priced, more full featuwierings.
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If we fail to maintain reliable and responsive séce levels for our electronic tax offerings, orihe IRS or other governmental agenci
experience difficulties in receiving customer subsrions, we could lose customers and our revenue @aghings could decrease.

Our Web-based tax preparation services and eléctfiting services are an important and growingtdrour tax businesses and must
effectively handle extremely heavy customer dendurihg the peak tax season from January to Apré.fée significant risks and
challenges in maintaining these services and niaintaadequate service levels, particularly dugegk volume service times. Similarly,
governmental entities receiving electronic taxnfis must also handle large volumes of data andaxpgrience difficulties with their systems
preventing the receipt of electronic filings. Ifstamers are unable to file their returns electralhjchey may elect to make paper filings. This
would result in reduced electronic tax return prapan and filing revenues and would harm our rapah and ability to attract and retain
customers. For example, on April 17, 2007 our austs experienced significant delays in electrohidding their income tax returns due to
an intermittent database problem in our e-filingteyn. We refunded approximately $9 million in ctesird charges for our consumer
electronic filing and online tax preparation seedc¢hat were made during the time that the delagsreed. These refunds did not have a
significant impact on our fiscal 2007 financial dion or results of operations. However, we magazience problems with our online
systems and services in the future, and any prelbmgerruptions in our Web-based tax preparatiogl@ctronic filing service at any time
during the tax season would result in lost cust@madditional refunds of customer charges, negatiNaticity and increased operating costs,
any of which could significantly harm our busind&sancial condition and results of operations.

The nature of our products necessitates timely protllaunches and if we experience significant proztwgquality problems or delays, it will
harm our revenue, earnings and reputation.

All of our tax products and many of our non-taxguots have rigid development timetables that irsedhe risk of errors in our products and
the risk of launch delays. Our tax preparationvsafe product development cycle is particularly Erading due to the need to incorporate
unpredictable tax law and tax form changes eacham because our customers expect high levelsoniracy and a timely launch of these
products to prepare and file their taxes by theitamg deadline. Due to the complexity of our prmds and the condensed development cycles
under which we operate, our products sometimesagofibugs” that can unexpectedly interfere with tiperation of the software. When we
encounter problems we may be required to modifycodle, distribute patches to customers who haeadyr purchased the product and re
or repackage existing product inventory in ourribisition channels. If we encounter developmentlehgles or discover errors in our prodt
late in our development cycle it may cause us taydeur product launch date. Any major defectsaointh delays could lead to loss of
customers and revenue, negative publicity, cust@mdremployee dissatisfaction, reduced retailelf shace and promotions, and increased
operating expenses, such as inventory replacemstg,degal fees or payments resulting from ourro@ment to reimburse penalties and
interest paid by customers due solely to calcutagimors in our consumer tax preparation products.

Our businesses collect, use and retain personaltooser information and enable customer transactionghich presents security risks,
requires us to incur expenses and could harm oursiness.

A number of our businesses collect, use and rédege amounts of personal customer informatiodutiog credit card numbers, tax return
information, bank account numbers and passwordsppal and business financial data, social secotitgbers and other payroll informatit
These businesses also enable customers to perfoifous transactions. In addition, we collect andntaén personal information of our
employees in the ordinary course of our businessieSof this personal customer and employee infaomas held and some transactions are
executed by third parties. We and our vendors asaercially available security technologies to pobtransactions and personal
information. We use security and business contmlsnit access and use of personal informationweleer, a third party may be able to
circumvent these security and business measurégrears in the storage, use or transmission afqred information could result in a breach
of customer or employee privacy or theft of assats.employ contractors, temporary and seasonal@®mes who may have access to the
personal information of customers and employeashar may execute transactions in the normal courieedr duties. While we conduct
necessary and appropriate background checks & théiwiduals and limit access to systems and diaitapossible that one or more of these
individuals could circumvent these controls, raaglin a security breach. The ability to executsmsactions and the possession and use of
personal information in conducting our
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business subjects us to legislative and reguladtorglens that could require notification of a segusreach, restrict our use of personal
information and hinder our ability to acquire nemstomers or market to existing customers. We haseried — and will continue to incur —
significant expenses to comply with mandatory privand security standards and protocols imposddvyregulation, industry standards or
contractual obligations.

In the past we have experienced lawsuits and negptiblicity relating to privacy issues and we dbfiasice similar suits in the future. A major
breach of our security measures or those of thartigs that execute transactions or hold and mapeg®nal information could have serious
negative consequences for our businesses, inclypdisgjble fines, penalties and damages, reducédnseasdemand for our services, harm to
our reputation and brands, further regulation aretgight by federal or state agencies, and lossinability to provide financial transaction
services or accept and process customer creditocdeds or tax returns. From time to time, we detacreceive notices from customers or
public or private agencies that they have detectglderabilities in our software or in thiggarty software components that are distributed
our products. The existence of vulnerabilities,reie¢hey do not result in a security breach, camicustomer confidence and require
substantial resources to address, and we may radilbeo discover or remediate such security valoiéties before they are exploited.
Although we have sophisticated network and appticagecurity, internal control measures, and plafsiecurity procedures to safeguard our
systems, there can be no assurance that a sem@@gh, loss or theft of personal information wik occur, which could harm our business,
customer reputation and results of operationsutfbusiness expands to new industry segments ithaegulated for privacy and security, or
to countries outside the United States that havesrsimict data protection laws, our compliance negents and costs will increase.

Our revenue and earnings are highly seasonal and quarterly results fluctuate significantly.

Several of our businesses are highly seasonalrgasegjnificant quarterly fluctuations in our finaalcresults. Revenue and operating results
are usually strongest during the second and tioaff quarters ending January 31 and April 30 dusut tax businesses contributing most of
their revenue during those quarters and the tirofrthe release of our small business software mrisdand upgrades. We experience lower
revenues, and significant operating losses, ifiteeand fourth quarters ending October 31 ang 3@l For example, in the second and third
quarters of fiscal 2006 and 2007 we had total @etmue of between $731.5 million and $1.14 billidnile in the first and fourth quarters of
fiscal 2006 and 2007 we had total net revenue tviden $292.1 million and $432.7 million. Our finaalaesults can also fluctuate from
quarter to quarter and year to year due to a yaoietactors, including changes in product sales tinat affect average selling prices; product
release dates; the timing of our discontinuancgupport for older product offerings; our methodsdistributing our products, including the
shift to a consignment model for some of our dgskimducts sold through retail distribution chasnehanges to our bundling strategy,
including the inclusion of upgrades with certaifeoihgs, changes to how we communicate the avéthabf new functionality in the future,
and the timing of our delivery of state tax formasy of which can impact the pattern of revenue gaitmn); and the timing of acquisitions,
divestitures, and goodwill and purchased intangdsiget impairment charges.

The growth of our business depends on our abililyadapt to rapid technological change.

The software industry in which we operate is chirgmed by rapidly changing technology, evolvindustry standards and frequent new
product introductions and enhancements. We musineaily invest in our software architecture andeleper tools in order to enhance our
current products and develop new products to ntestging customer needs and to attract and retigimtéal software developers. We are
currently in the process of modernizing the sofenvalatforms for a number of our product lines, udthg our QuickBooks, payroll, merchant
services, TurboTax, Lacerte, Proseries and Quipkeducts and services. Completing these upgradkadapting to other technological
developments may require considerable time andresqédf we experience prolonged delays or unforesééculties in upgrading our
software architecture, our ability to develop newducts and enhancements to our current produattdvenffer.

Interruption or failure of our information technolayy and communications systems could compromiseatailability and security of ou
online products and services, which could damage oeputation and harm our operating results.

The availability of our online products and sergicecluding TurboTax Online, tax filing servic€guickBooks Online Edition, online payr:
and banking services, and online commerce sitggrdks on a the continuing operation of our inforamatechnology and communication
systems and those of our external service providarng damage to or failure of our systems couldiltes interruptions in our service, which
could reduce our revenues and profits, and damagbrand. In order to prevent interruptions to dvailability of our ecommerce Web sites
and Internet-based products and services, we navlerinented practices for creating a fault-tolerant
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environment. However, we do not have complete rddnay for all of our systems, and our disasterwvegoplanning cannot account for all
eventualities. Despite our efforts to maintain @wmus and reliable server operations, we occaljo@eperience unplanned outages or
technical difficulties. Due to our evolving busisageeds and real estate planning, we have begantega plan to build a new data cente
Washington state to support our longer term hostagirements. If we do not execute this transitimthe new data center in an effective
manner, we could experience unplanned servicemisns or unforeseen increases in cost which chafdth our operating results and our
business. We do not maintain real-time bapksf our data, and in the event of significanteysdisruption, particularly during peak tax fili
season, we could experience loss of data or primgesapabilities, which could cause us to loseamusts and could materially harm our
reputation and our operating results.

Our data centers and our information technology@mmunications systems are vulnerable to damageeruption from natural disasters,
malicious attacks, fire, power loss, telecommuidce failures, computer viruses, computer deniaes¥ice attacks or other attempts to harm
our systems. If hackers were able to circumventeagurity measures, we could lose proprietary médion or experience significant
disruptions in the delivery of our products and/gms. If our systems become unavailable or saffeecurity breach, we may expend
significant resources to address these problengspanreputation and operating results could suffer

We rely on internal systems and external systemstaiaed by manufacturers, distributors and serpiceiders to take and fulfill customer
orders, handle customer service requests and edatrconline activities. Any interruption or faiiof our internal or external systems could
prevent us or our service providers from accepding fulfilling customer orders or cause company eugtomer data to be unintentionally
disclosed. Our continuing efforts to upgrade angbexl our network security and other informatiortesys could be costly, and problems
with the design or implementation of system enhare@s could harm our business and our results exfatipns.

Our reliance on a limited number of manufacturingral distribution suppliers could harm our business.

We have chosen to outsource the manufacturing itribdition of many of our desktop software produtct a small number of third party
providers and we use a single vendor to producadatdbute our check and business forms suppliedycts. Although our reliance on a
small number of suppliers, or a single supplieoyptes us with efficiencies and enhanced bargaipmger, poor performance by or lack of
effective communication with these parties canificantly harm our business. This risk is amplifieg the fact that we carry very little
inventory and rely on just-in-time manufacturin@@esses. In particular, the loss of our principahafacturing partner for retail would be
disruptive to our business and could cause delayproduct launch. We seek to mitigate this riskii@anaging our second tier vendors and
maintaining contingency plans. If we experiencaagelduring a peak demand period or significantityusisues our business could be
significantly harmed.

As our product and service offerings become morenpdex our revenue streams may become less predie!.

Our expanding range of products and services g®enaore varied revenue streams than our traditiesktop software businesses. The
accounting policies that apply to these revenweasts are more complex than those that apply toraditional products and services. We
expect this trend to continue as we expand ouriaffs. For example, as we begin to offer additideatures and options as part of multiple-
element revenue arrangements, we could be requiréeffer a higher percentage of our product revextiee time of sale than we do for
traditional products. This would decrease recoghieyenue at the time products are shipped, buttriesincreased recognized revenue in
fiscal periods after shipment.

We face a number of risks in our merchant card pessing business that could result in a reductionaar revenue and earnings.
Our merchant card processing service businesdjeduo several specific risks, including the daling:

. if merchants for whom we process credit card treisas are unable to pay refunds due to their caste in connection with disput
or fraudulent merchant transactions we may be redud pay those amounts and our payments may @xceeamount of the
customer reserves we have established to makepsychents
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. we will not be able to conduct our business & lank sponsors and card payment processors agidsetivice providers that we rely
on to process bank card transactions terminate résationships with us and we are not able to se=ousuccessfully migrate our
business elsewher

. if we or our bank sponsors fail to adhere todata security and other standards of the paymedtassociations, we may lose our
ability to provide payment processing servicesMiza, MasterCard and other payment ca

. we depend on independent sales organizationg sbmhich do not serve us exclusively, as welbaperior Bankcard Services, a
joint venture in which we participate, to acquirelaetain merchant accoun

. our profit margins will be reduced if for compete reasons we cannot increase our fees at tirhes Wisa and MasterCard increase
the fees that we pay to process merchant trangadfiwough their system

. unauthorized disclosure of merchant and cardhald&, whether through breach of our computeresystor otherwise, could expose
us to protracted and costly litigation; &

. we may encounter difficulties scaling our busingsstems to support our expected gro\
Should any of these risks be realized our busiarddinancial results would suffer.
Risks associated with our financial institutions biness may harm our results of operations and fircdal condition.

In February 2007 we completed the acquisition afifal Insight, a provider of outsourced online biagkservices and applications to finan
institutions. This new financial institutions busss is subject to several risks, including theofeihg:

. consolidation among core processing vendors rffagtaur reseller and revenue-sharing agreemeitibisogrtain core processor
organizations or reduce the likelihood of extending agreements at expiratic

. if any of our products fail to be supported hyafiicial institutionstore processing vendors, we would have to redesigproducts t
suit these financial institutions, and we cannstias that any redesign could be accomplished osteffective or timely manner,
and we could experience higher implementation amstke loss of current and potential custom

. the financial institutions business experieneegthy sales cycles for a variety of reasons, wbahld cause us to expend substantial
employee and management resources without malgatgaor could cause our operating results to falttsof anticipated levels for a
particular quarter; an

. consolidation of the banking and financial seesiindustry could result in a smaller market for puoducts and services, may cause
us to lose relationships with key customers, or nesylt in a change in the technological infragtrtes of the combined entity, which
may make it difficult to integrate our offering

Our dependence on a small number of larger retadexnd distributors could harm our results of opeiats.

We sell most of our desktop software products thhoour retail distribution channel and a relativetyall number of larger retailers and
distributors generate a significant portion of eates volume. Our principal retailers have sigaifichargaining leverage due to their size and
available resources. Historically, some retailergehelected to offer our tax products exclusivAlyy change in principal business terms, loss
of exclusivity, major disruption or termination afrelationship with these resellers could resuét potentially significant decline in our
revenues and earnings. The sourcing decisionsuptalisplay locations and promotional activitieatthetailers undertake can greatly impact
the sales of our products. The fact that we allamse products directly could cause retailers wtributors to reduce their efforts to promote
our products or stop selling our products altogetti@ny of our retailers or distributors expegerfinancial difficulties we may be unable to
collect amounts that we are owed. At January 3Q7 2 the midst of the 2006 consumer tax seasoppats due from our 10 largest retai
and distributors represented approximately 57%biafl gross accounts receivable.

Increased government regulation of our businessesild harm our operating results

The tax preparation industry has received increastedtion from legislative and regulatory bodiesacent years, both because of the
continuing focus on free tax preparation and bezadishe nature of certain services used to proaeddransfer refunds to taxpayers. If
legislative or regulatory bodies increase theiutation or oversight of the tax preparation indysir restrict the types of products and
services that can be offered to consumers, thikicou
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increase our cost of doing business by requirirgg@nce with new regulations, and could limit oewvenue opportunities.

We are also required to comply with a variety atstrevenue agency standards in order to succlysspdrate our tax preparation and
electronic filing services. Changes in state-impasgjuirements by one or more of the states, imututhe required use of specific
technologies or technology standards, could sicgnifily increase the costs of providing those sesvio our customers and could prevent us
from delivering a quality product to our customigra timely manner.

Our financial institutions business provides sersito banks, credit unions and other institutitvas &re subject to extensive and complex
federal and state regulation. As a result, oumfiial institution customers require that our pradwemnd services comply with the regulations
applicable to these customers. If we are unabt®taply with these regulations, we could incur digaint costs and penalties, face litigation
or governmental proceedings, and lose our abiityetl to these customers. Any of these adversetgweuld harm our results of operations
and our reputation. In addition, as we seek to grawbusiness, we may expand into more higblyulated areas, which will require increa
investment in compliance and auditing functions@w technologies in order to meet regulatory stedglasovernment authorities could
adopt other laws, rules or regulations that plam& burdens or restrictions on our business or deterthat our operations are directly sub
to existing rules or regulations, such as requirgmeelated to data collection, retention and pseitgy, which could make our business more
costly, less efficient or impossible to conduct @ould require us to modify our current or futpreducts or services, which could harm our
operating results.

If we do not respond promptly and effectively tostomer service and technical support inquiries witl Yese customers and our revent
and earnings will decline.

The effectiveness of our customer service and feahsupport operations are critical to customéistection and our financial success. If we
do not respond effectively to service and techrscgiport requests we will lose customers and migsnue opportunities, such as paid
service, product renewals and new product saleso&asionally experience customer service and teahsupport problems, including
longer than expected waiting times for customeremdur staffing and systems are inadequate to @andigher-than-anticipated volume of
requests. Training and retaining qualified custossvice and technical support personnel is pdatityuchallenging due to the expansion of
our product offerings and the seasonality of oxriasiness. For example, although many of our coesuax service representatives return
each tax season, it is challenging to expand thebeu of representatives from about 150 during eéfsen months to about 1,500 at the peak
of the season. If we do not adequately train oppett representatives our customers will not rez@in appropriate level of support, we will
lose customers and our financial results will suffe

If we encounter problems with our thi-party customer service and technical support paetis our business and operating results will be
harmed.

We outsource a substantial portion of our custoseerice and technical support activities to doneesstid international third-party service
providers, including service providers in India @hd Philippines, and we expect to continue to helgvily on third parties in the future. This
strategy provides us with lower operating costs gnedter flexibility, but also presents risks ta business, including the following:

. In recent years India and the Philippines have gepeed political instability and changing policist may impact our operations
addition, for a number of years India and Pakistave been in conflict and an active state of wavben the two countries could
disrupt our service:

. Customers may react negatively to providing infaforato and receiving support from overseas orgeions.
. We may not be able to affect the quality of suppgrtirectly as we are able to in our comy-run call centers

. International outsourcing has received considerabgative attention in the media, which couldhhaur reputation, and the U.S.
government may adopt legislation that would affemtv we operate and how customers perceive ourcgervor example, members
of the U.S. Congress have discussed restrictinfjaineof personal information to overseas providansl requiring representatives in
foreign jurisdictions to affirmatively identify tineselves by name and locatic
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. We rely on a global communications infrastructiln@ may be interrupted in a number of ways. Kkanmgple, in fiscal 2007 an
earthquake in Taiwan caused temporary disrupti@vérseas infrastructur

We are exposed to risks associated with credit aand payment fraud and with credit card processing.

Many of our customers use credit cards or automaagchent systems to pay for our products and sesviM/e have suffered losses, and may
continue to suffer losses, as a result of ordexsqul with fraudulent credit card or other paymextadFor example, under current credit card
practices, we may be liable for fraudulent creditdctransactions if we do not obtain a cardholdgigeature, a frequent practice in Internet
sales. We employ technology solutions to help tealdraudulent transactions. However, the faibordetect or control payment fraud could
have an adverse effect on our results of operations

We are subject to payment card association opegraties and certification requirements, as in éffeam time to time. Failure to comply w
these rules or requirements may subject us to &indshigher transaction fees or cause us to losahility to accept credit card payments
from our customers, resulting in harm to our bussnegnd results of operations.

If we fail to adequately protect our intellectuakgperty rights, competitors may exploit our innovans, which could weaken ot
competitive position and reduce our revenue andreéags.

Our success depends upon our proprietary technolygyrely on a combination of copyright, trade sgédrademark, patent, confidentiality
procedures and licensing arrangements to estabtidiprotect our proprietary rights. As part of oanfidentiality procedures, we generally
enter into non-disclosure agreements with our eygas, contractors, distributors and corporate pastand into license agreements with
respect to our software, documentation and otregurpetary information. The creation and protectidrour proprietary rights are expensive
and may require us to engage in costly and digtigatitigation. Despite these precautions, thirdtiea could copy or otherwise obtain and
our products or technology without authorizatioecBuse we outsource significant aspects of ourugtatevelopment, manufacturing and
distribution we are at risk that confidential ports of our intellectual property could become prbly lapses in security by our contractors.
We have licensed in the past, and expect to licangdee future, certain of our proprietary righdsach as trademarks or copyrighted materic
others. These licensees may take actions that d@imihe value of our proprietary rights or harm eputation. It is also possible that other
companies could successfully challenge the validlitgcope of our patents and that our patent gartfahich is relatively small, may not
provide us with adequate protection. Ultimately; atiempts to secure legal protection for our pigpry rights may not be adequate and our
competitors could independently develop similahtexfogies, duplicate our products, or design arqatdnts and other intellectual property
rights. If our intellectual property protection pes inadequate we could lose our competitive adggnand our financial results will suffer.

Third parties claiming that we infringe their propetary rights could cause us to incur significantgal expenses and prevent us from
selling our products

From time to time, we have received claims thahaee infringed the intellectual property rightsotfiers. As the number of products in the
software industry increases and the functionalitthese products further overlap, and as we acdedatenology through acquisitions or
licenses, we believe that we may become increasgdiject to infringement claims, including paterdpyright, and trademark infringement
claims. We expect that software products in gengilhlncreasingly be subject to these claims asrnbhmber of products and competitors
increase, the functionality of products overlap asdhe patenting of software functionality conéisto grow. We have, from time to time,
received allegations of patent infringement claimghe past and may receive more claims in theréub@ased on allegations that our products
infringe upon patents held by third parties. Som#hese claims are currently the subject of penditigation against us and against some of
our OEM customers. These claims may involve pateltting companies or other adverse patent ownecshakie no relevant product
revenues of their own, and against whom our owargatmay provide little or no deterrence. Futuegnes could present an exposure of
uncertain magnitude. The ultimate outcome of atggation is uncertain and, regardless of outcomg sach claim, with or without merit,
could be time consuming to defend, result in cagtityation, divert management’s time and attentimm our business, require us to stop
selling, to delay shipping or to redesign our prduor require us to pay monetary damages foirltsoga licensing arrangements, or to sat|
indemnification
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obligations that we have with some of our custom®@rs failure to obtain necessary license or otlyts, or litigation arising out of
intellectual property claims could adversely affeat business.

In addition, we license and use software from tpiadties in our business. These third party softMigenses may not continue to be available
to us on acceptable terms. Also, these third Eantiay from time to time receive claims that theyehmfringed the intellectual property rigl

of others, including patent and copyright infringemhclaims, which may affect our ability to continlicensing their software. Our inability
use any of this third party software could resulslhipment delays or other disruptions in our bessnwhich could materially and adversely
affect our operating results.

We expect copying and misuse of our intellectuabperty to be a persistent problem causing lost e and increased expenses.

Our intellectual property rights are among our m@dtiable assets. Policing unauthorized use angingpf our products is difficult,
expensive, and time consuming. Current U.S. laasgiohibit copying give us only limited practigabtection from software piracy and the
laws of many other countries provide very littl®faction. We may not be able to prevent misappadipri of our technology. For example,
we frequently encounter unauthorized copies ofsofivare being sold through online auction sites @tier online marketplaces. In additi
efforts to protect our intellectual property mayrbsunderstood and perceived negatively by ourornsts. Although we continue to evaluate
and put in place technology solutions to attempéssen the impact of piracy, and we continue ¢oeiase our civil and criminal enforcement
efforts, we expect piracy to be a persistent proltieat results in lost revenues and increased egsen

Although we are unable to quantify the extent oagy of our software products, software piracy rdagress our net revenues. We engage in
efforts to educate consumers on the benefits ehdilg genuine products and to educate lawmakettiseomdvantages of a business climate
where intellectual property rights are protected we cooperate with the Software & Informationustty Association in their efforts to
combat piracy. However, these efforts may not fatiynbat the effect of piracy of our products.

We do not own all of the software, other technolegiand content used in our products and services.

Many of our products are designed to include ietgllal property owned by third parties. We beliesechave all of the necessary licenses
from third parties to use and distribute third paechnology and content that we do not own thasied in our current products and services.
From time to time we may be required to renegotidth these third parties — or negotiate with névd parties — to include their
technology or content in our existing productsnémw versions of our existing products or in whalgw products. We may not be able to
negotiate or renegotiate licenses on reasonabtesterr at all. If we are unable to obtain the rightcessary to use or continue to use third-
party technology or content in our products andises, we may not be able to sell the affected pets] which would in turn have a negative
impact on our revenue and operating results.

Certain of our offerings include third-party softwdhat is licensed under so-called “open souricehkes, some of which may include a
requirement that, under certain circumstances, aleenavailable, or grant licenses to, any modifaaior derivative works we create based
upon the open source software. Although we hawabbished internal review and approval processasitigate these risks, we cannot be sure
that all open source software is submitted for apglrprior to use in our products. Many of the sisissociated with usage of open source
cannot be eliminated, and could, if not properlgradsed, harm our business.

Our acquisition and divestiture activities couldsitupt our ongoing business, may involve increasegenses and may present risks not
contemplated at the time of the transactions.

We have acquired and may continue to acquire cormpaproducts and technologies that complemenswategic direction. In
February 2007 we completed the acquisition of Riditsight for total consideration of approximat&ty.34 billion including the value of
assumed vested options. Acquisitions involve sigaift risks and uncertainties, including:

. inability to successfully integrate the acquitedhnology and operations into our business andtaiaiuniform standards, controls,
policies, and procedure

. inability to realize synergies expected to resutrf an acquisition
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. distraction of manageme's attention away from normal business operati

. challenges retaining the key employees, customess|lers and other business partners of the aatjojperation

. lack of experience in new markets, products orrieldgies or the initial dependence on unfamiligs@y or distribution partner:
. insufficient revenue generation to offset liabdgtiassumet

. expenses associated with the acquisition;

. unidentified issues not discovered in our dugeiice process, including product or service quagues, intellectual property issues
and legal contingencie

Acquisitions and divestitures are inherently riskjye can not be certain that our previous, pendirfgtare transactions will be successful
will not materially adversely affect the condugbeoating results or financial condition of our mess. Many transactions are subject to
closing conditions, which may not be satisfied, tadsactions may not be successfully completed after their public announcement. We
have generally paid cash for our recent acquisstidimese transactions may involve further use otash resources, the issuance of equity or
debt securities, the incurrence of other formsedftdthe amortization of expenses related to inbd@@ssets, or potential future impairment
charges related to goodwill that we record on @lafice sheet, which will be subject to annualrgsii the future, any of which could harm
our financial condition and results of operatidmsparticular, we allocated a portion of the pusaharice for Digital Insight to goodwill,

which could be subject to potential future impainteharges, and we also allocated a portion opthrehase price to identified intangible
assets, which we expect to amortize over a peffitidree to five years. Further, we funded $1 billmf the purchase price of Digital Insight
with the proceeds of senior unsecured notes. Te@fudebt to fund acquisitions or for other purmosignificantly increases our interest
expense and leverage. If we issue equity secuasansideration in an acquisition, current stadehs’ percentage ownership and earnings
per share may be diluted.

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related taCamumplete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service besses to ADP. Because the final
purchase price is contingent upon the number dbousrs that transition to ADP, the final purchasegcould be materially less than the
maximum purchase price if we do not successfudlydition customers. We also expect to recognizegaityon the sale of these assets over a
period not to exceed one year from the date of sdifleough ADP is obligated to pay us certain femservice customers prior to their
transition to ADP, our costs to service these qusts may exceed those fees.

We have issued $1 billion in a debt offering and yniacur other debt in the future, which could adwaely affect our financial condition
and results of operations.

In connection with the acquisition of Digital Inkigwe have issued $1 billion in senior unsecur@gs We have also entered into a
$500 million five-year revolving credit facility. lthough we have no current plans to request angraehs under this credit facility, we may
use the proceeds of any future borrowing for gdreengorate purposes or for future acquisitiongxgansion of our business.

We have not previously incurred substantial amoahtiebt for borrowed money, and our incurrencéhf debt may adversely affect our
operating results and financial condition by, amotiter things:

. increasing our vulnerability to downturns in oursimess, to competitive pressures and to adversegeto and industry condition

. requiring the dedication of a portion of our exfeel cash from operations to service our indebtegjrtbereby reducing the amount of
expected cash flow available for other purposeduding capital expenditures and acquisitions;

. limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our business and our indu

Our current revolving credit facility imposes régions on us, including restrictions on our alilib create liens on our assets and the ability
of our subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, andireqis to maintain compliance with specified finahcatios. Our ability to comply with the
ratios may be affected by events beyond our carltr@ddition, our long-term non-convertible daitludes covenants that may adversely
affect our ability to incur certain liens or engageertain types of sale and leaseback transactlbwe breach any of the covenants undel
long-term debt or our revolving credit facilitiesdado not obtain a waiver from the lenders, thebjext to applicable cure periods, our
outstanding indebtedness could be declared imnedgidtie and payable.
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In addition, changes by any rating agency to oeditrating can negatively impact the value anditiggy of both our debt and equity
securities. If our credit ratings are downgradedtber negative action is taken, the interestpaigble by us under our revolving credit
facility would increase. In addition, any downgrade our credit ratings could affect our abilitydbtain additional financing in the future a
may affect the terms of any such financing.

If actual product returns exceed returns reservag dinancial results would be harmec

We ship more desktop software products to ouritigiors and retailers than we expect them to setiyder to reduce the risk that distribut
or retailers will run out of products. This is pantarly true for our Consumer Tax products, whigtve a short selling season and for which
returns occur primarily in our fiscal third and ftuquarters. Like many software companies thatiseir products through distributors and
retailers, we have historically accepted signiftqanoduct returns. We establish reserves agaimenre for product returns in our financial
statements based on estimated returns and we\closgiitor product sales and inventory in the rathdnnel in an effort to maintain adeqt
reserves. In the past, returns have not differgificantly from these reserves. However, if weex@nce actual returns that significantly
exceed reserves, it would result in lower net rexefror example, if we had increased our fiscalr2@durns reserves by 1% of non-
consignment sales to retailers for QuickBooks, ®lidx and Quicken, our fiscal 2007 total net revewoald have been approximately

$3.3 million lower. In addition, our policy of regnizing revenue from distributors and retailersrupelivery of product for non-consignment
sales is predicated upon our ability to reasonabtimate returns. If we do not continue to demastour ability to estimate returns then our
revenue recognition policy for these types of saley no longer be appropriate.

Acquisition-related costs and impairment charges can causa#igant fluctuation in our net income.

Our acquisitions have resulted in significant exggs including amortization and impairment of passd intangible assets, charges for in-
process research and development, and impairmeatonfwill. Total acquisition-related costs in tretegories identified above were

$50.9 million in fiscal 2007, $18.3 million in fiat2006 and $21.8 million in fiscal 2005. Althoughder current accounting rules goodwill is
no longer amortized, we may incur impairment chamgdated to the goodwill already recorded andatodgvill arising out of future
acquisitions. We test the impairment of goodwilhaally in our fourth fiscal quarter or more freqtlgiif indicators of impairment arise. The
timing of the formal annual test may result in dea to our statement of operations in our fousbdi quarter that could not have been
reasonably foreseen in prior periods. At July 307 we had $1.5 billion in goodwill and $292.91roih in net purchased intangible assets on
our balance sheet, both of which could be subgehpairment charges in the future. New acquisgjand any impairment of the value of
purchased assets, could have a significant negatipact on our future operating results.

If we fail to operate our payroll business effeatly our revenue and earnings will be harme

Our payroll business handles a significant amoéidibtlar and transaction volume. Due to the sizé aslume of transactions that we handle,
effective processing systems and controls are #aktnensure that transactions are handled apiatefy. Despite our efforts, it is possible
that we may make errors or that funds may be misgpjated. In addition to any direct damages anddithat any such problems would
create, which could be substantial, the loss ofocnsr confidence in our accuracy and controls waseldously harm our business. The
systems supporting our payroll business are combag multiple technology platforms that are difficto scale. We must constantly contit
to upgrade our systems and processes to ensugalmbcess customer data in an accurate, relgatgldimely manner. These upgrades must
also meet the various regulatory requirements a&adliches associated with employer-related paymivities. Any failure of our systems or
processes in critical switch-over times, such akimiary when many businesses elect to changellpsgmace providers, would be
detrimental to our business. If we failed to timdbfiver any of our payroll products, it could cauwsir current and prospective customers to
choose a competitor’s product for that year’'s plyad not to purchase Intuit products in the fatuf these efforts are not successful our
revenue growth and profitability will decline.
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Interest income attributable to payroll customermissits may fluctuate or be eliminated, causing gevenue and earnings to declin

We currently record revenue from interest earnedustomer deposits that we hold pending paymefurafs to taxing authorities or to
customers’ employees. If interest rates declinéhere are regulatory changes that diminish theumtof time that we are required or
permitted to hold such funds, our interest reveniliedecline.

We may be unable to attract and retain key persanne

Much of our future success depends on the contisaedce and availability of skilled personnel,liding members of our executive team,
and those in technical, marketing and staff pas#tidcxperienced personnel in the software and@svndustries are in high demand and

competition for their talents is intense, espegiallSilicon Valley and San Diego, California, wheghe majority of our employees are loca
Although we strive to be an employer of choice,magy not be able to continue to successfully atmactretain key personnel which would
cause our business to suffer.

We are frequently a party to litigation that is dbgto defend and consumes the time of our managate

Due to our financial position and the large numifezustomers that we serve we are often forcecetterdl litigation. See Item 3 _egal
Proceeding¢’ for information regarding specific pending litigai. Defending litigation consumes the time of o@nagement and is
expensive for Intuit. Even though we often seekiiaace coverage for litigation defense costs, tleen® assurance that our defense costs,
which can be substantial, will be covered in alea In addition, by its nature, litigation is uaghictable and we may not prevail even in cases
where we strongly believe a plaintiff's case hawalid claims. If we do not prevail in litigationanmay be required to pay substantial
monetary damages or alter our business operafRegardless of the outcome, litigation is expenaive consumes the time of our
management and may ultimately reduce our income.

Unanticipated changes in our tax rates could affemtr future financial results.

Our future effective tax rates could be favorablyiofavorably affected by unanticipated changebénvaluation of our deferred tax assets
and liabilities, or by changes in tax laws or theterpretation. In addition, we are subject to¢batinuous examination of our income tax
returns by the Internal Revenue Service and otheatithorities. We regularly assess the likelihobddverse outcomes resulting from these
examinations to determine the adequacy of our piawifor income taxes. There can be no assuraat¢hf outcomes from these continuous
examinations will not have an adverse effect onaparating results and financial condition.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of inteal controls, we may not be able to detect fraudreport our financial results accurately
which could harm our business and the trading prioé our common stock.

We periodically assess our system of internal @stand the internal controls of service providgsen which we rely, to review their
effectiveness and identify potential areas of improent. In addition, from time to time we acquitssimesses, many of which have limited
infrastructure and systems of internal controlsfd®ming assessments of internal controls, impleingmecessary changes, and maintaining
an effective controls environment is expensive i@uglires considerable management attention. Iriteamdrol systems are designed in part
upon assumptions about the likelihood of futurenésieand all such systems, however well designddperated, can provide only
reasonable, and not absolute, assurance that jiaetiobs of the system are met. Because of the@mbdimitations of control systems, there
can be no assurance that any design will succeachieving its stated goals under all potentialifeitconditions. If we fail to implement and
maintain an effective system of internal contralpevent fraud, we could suffer losses, couldligest to costly litigation, investors could
lose confidence in our reported financial inforroatand our brand and operating results could beddyr

We and our independent registered public accouffitimgmust certify the adequacy of our internal tols over financial reporting annually.
Identification of material weaknesses in interratcols over financial reporting could harm our iness.

28




Table of Contents

Business interruptions could adversely affect owttdire operating results

Several of our major business operations are sutgjécterruption by earthquake, fire, power shges, terrorist attacks and other hostile acts,
and other events beyond our control. The majoffityur research and development activities, our @@ie headquarters, our principal
information technology systems, and other critimadiness operations are located near major sefanlis. We do not carry earthquake
insurance for direct quake-related losses. Whilenaéntain disaster recovery facilities for key degmters that support the information
systems, networks and databases that are necéssggrate our business, we do not have disasteveey facilities for all of our data

centers. Our operating results and financial camitould be materially harmed in the event of gomaarthquake or other natural or man-
made disaster.
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ITEM 1B
UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2
PROPERTIES

Our principal locations, their purposes and therexipn dates for the leases on facilities at thosations as of August 31, 2007 are shown in
the table below. We have renewal options on marguofeases.

Principal
Approximate Lease
Square Expiration
Location Purpose Feet Dates
Mountain View, California Principal offices, corporate headquarters and haeders for Small 497,00( 2009 - 2015
Business divisiol
San Diego, California Headquarters for Consumer Tax business, genefet¢afpace and data 537,00( 2009 - 2017
center
Calabasas, California Headquarters for Digital Insight financial institiis business and data 212,00( 2008 - 2014
center
Headquarters for Innovative Merchant Solutions mant services business
and data cente
Tucson, Arizong Primary customer call cent 186,00( 2008- 2009
Plano, Texa Headquarters for Professional Tax business andceaiz! 166,00( 2011

In November 2006 we entered into an agreement umdieh we will lease approximately 167,000 squaset bf office space in a new
building to be constructed by the landlord in Waodl Hills, California for our Innovative Merchantl8tions business. The lease term is
10 years beginning on October 1, 2008.

Due to our evolving business needs, we have begeruéng a plan to build a new data center in Wagioin state to support our longer term
hosting requirements. In January 2007 we purchteethnd on which to build this data center.

We also lease or own facilities in a number of oth@mestic locations and internationally in Candba,United Kingdom and several other
locations. We believe our facilities are adequateofir current and near-term needs, and that wewiable to locate additional facilities as
needed. See Note 10 to the financial statemeritsrin8 for more information about our lease comreitis.
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ITEM 3
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc. v. Intuit Inc., Index N@z-602942, Supreme Court of the State of New Yoruntgaf New York

On September 17, 2003 Muriel Siebert & Co., Inedfia complaint against Intuit alleging variousiis for breach of contract, breach of
express and implied covenants of good faith anddiealing, breach of fiduciary duty, misrepresdntaand/or fraud, and promissory
estoppel. The allegations relate to Quicken Brakegowered by Siebert, a strategic alliance betwleeitwo companies. The complaint se
compensatory damages of up to $11.1 million, puaitiamages of up to $33.0 million, and other damalguit unsuccessfully sought to
compel the matter to arbitration. On February Q32htuit filed a motion to dismiss all but onetbé plaintiff's claims in New York state
court. On September 6, 2005 the court dismisseaegis fraud and punitive damages claims. On Ma3087 the Court of Appeals of the
State of New York resolved in Intuit’s favor a mastiby Siebert to disqualify Intuit's counsel, ahé tase is now proceeding again in the trial
court. No trial date has yet been set. Intuit belgethis lawsuit is without merit and will vigordusiefend the litigation.

Other Litigation Matters

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procew, as well as demands, claims and threatengditidh, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigifig patents or other intellectual property rightt®thers. We currently believe that the
ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pemdj claims of any type (either alone or combined) nat materially affect our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows. Thinate outcome of any litigation is uncertain arebardless of outcome, litigation can have
an adverse impact on Intuit because of defenss,aosgative publicity, diversion of management ueses and other factors. Our failure to
obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigaarising out of intellectual property claimsubt adversely affect our business.

ITEM 4
SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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PART Il

ITEM 5

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information for Common Stoc}

Intuit’'s common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Glb8alect Market under the symbol “INTU.” The follovg table shows the range of
high and low sale prices reported on the NASDAQb@ISelect Market for the periods indicated, adjdsetroactively for our July 2006
stock split. See Note 1 and Note 12 to the findrst&ements in Item 8. The closing price of Intudommon stock on August 31, 2007 was
$27.31.

High Low

Fiscal year ended July 31, 200

First quartel $ 2422 $ 21.1C
Second quarte 27.9i 22.8:¢
Third quartel 28.9¢ 23.9¢
Fourth quarte 31.8¢ 25.5(
Fiscal year ended July 31, 200

First quartel $ 35.9¢ $ 29.1f
Second quarte 35.4¢ 28.5¢
Third quartel 32.1(C 26.7¢
Fourth quarte 31.8: 27.3¢

Stockholders
As of September 6, 2007 we had approximately 9606rceholders and approximately 86,000 beneficidédidns of our common stock.
Dividends

Intuit has never paid any cash dividends on itsmomstock. From time to time we consider the adyiggp of paying a cash dividend. We
currently anticipate that we will retain all futuearnings for use in our business and for repusshaader our stock repurchase programs. We
do not anticipate paying any cash dividends inftheseeable future.

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stqalit in the form of a 100% stock dividend.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securit

None.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer andilidted Purchasers

During the three months ended July 31, 2007 werodased no shares of our common stock under ock stépurchase programs. At July 31,
2007, we had authorization from our Board to exp®8@0 million for future stock repurchases.
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Company Stock Price Performance

The graph below compares the cumulative total $tolcler return on Intuit common stock for the lageffull fiscal years with the cumulative
total returns on the S&P 500 Index and the Morgaml8y High Technology Index for the same peridde Graph assumes that $100 was
invested in Intuit common stock and in each ofdtieer indices on July 31, 2002 and that all divatkewere reinvested. Intuit has never paid
cash dividends on its stock. The comparisons irgtaph below are based on historical data — withifrtommon stock prices based on the
closing price on the dates indicated — and arémiended to forecast the possible future perforrmafdntuit’'s common stock.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among Intuit Inc., The S&P 500 Index
And The Morgan Stanley High Technology Index

§250

$200 - L&

$150 -

§100

$50
$u L i L L i
Tioz T3 T4 TS TG ToT
= ntuit Inc. = & = S&P 500 == = = Morgan Stanley High Technology

* $100 invested on 7/31/02 in stock or index-inéhgdreinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year endinlg 31.

Copyright © 2007, Standard & Poor’s, a divisionTéfe McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. All rights reserved
www.researchdatagroup.com/S&P.htm

July 31, July 31, July 31, July 31, July 31, July 31,

2002 200z 200¢ 200t 200€ 2007

Intuit Inc. $100.0( $ 98.0° $ 85.1 $109.1« $140.3¢ $130.2
S&P 500 $100.0( $110.6- $125.2. $142.8: $150.5( $174.7¢
Morgan Stanley High Technology $100.0( $126.8: $144.8: $159.8! $147.4¢ $196.1!
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ITEM 6
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables show Intuit’s selected finaaidhformation for the past five fiscal years. Tédwmparability of the information is affected
by a variety of factors, including acquisitions atidestitures of businesses, share-based compensagpense, amortization of purchased
intangible assets, impairment of goodwill and pas#d intangible assets, gains and losses relatedrtetable equity securities and other
investments, and repurchases of common stock unatestock repurchase programs.

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stalit in the form of a 100% stock dividend. All shand per share figures in the selected
financial data below, in Iltem 7, and in the statetw# operations and notes to the financial statemim Item 8 retroactively reflect this stock
split.

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Stadsl¢SFAS) 123(R),Share-Based Paymentdn August 1, 2005 using the modified
prospective transition method. Because we electedé the modified prospective transition metheduits for prior periods have not been
restated to include share-based compensation expenstock options or our Employee Stock Purclitaa. See Note 1 and Note 12 to the
financial statements in Item 8 for more information

In February 2007 we acquired Digital Insight Cogi@m for a purchase price of approximately $1.8#bh and issued $1 billion in related
debt. We have included Digital Insight’s resultoopkrations in our consolidated results of openatipom the date of acquisition. In

July 2007 we signed a definitive agreement toaallintuit Distribution Management Solutions busisi@and the sale was completed in
August 2007. In addition, we sold our Intuit Infation Technology Solutions business in fiscal 2@, Intuit Public Sector Solutions
business in fiscal 2005, and our wholly owned Japarsubsidiary, Intuit KK, in fiscal 2003. We acotad for these sold businesses as
discontinued operations and, accordingly, we haetassified the selected financial data for allqués presented to reflect them as such. To
better understand the information in the tablegedtors should redtManagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan&aindition and
Results of Operatiol” in Item 7, and the financial statements and relatgds in Item 8.
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data Fiscal
(In thousands, except per share amou 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Total net revenu $2,672,94 $2,293,01 $1,993,10: $1,760,14 $1,561,67.
Total costs and expens 2,035,37 1,727,411 1,464,40. 1,338,98 1,218,35
Operating income from continuing operatic 637,57( 565,59: 528,70: 421,16 343,31
Total share-based compensation expense included in

total costs and expens 76,31 70,34( 5,48¢ 6,232 2,71¢
Net income from continuing operatio 443,46¢ 380,96: 377,74: 324,26 262,80:
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati (3,465 36,00( 3,88¢ (7,237 80,23
Net income 440,00: 416,96: 381,62 317,03( 343,03
Net income (loss) per common shal
Basic net income per share from continuing openai $ 1.2¢ $ 1.1C $ 1.0Z $ 0.8¢ $ 0.64
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontinued

operations (0.07) 0.1C 0.01 (0.02) 0.2C
Basic net income per she $ 1.2¢ $ 1.2C $ 1.02 $ 0.81 $ 0.84
Diluted net income per share from continuing

operations $ 1.2t $ 1.0¢€ $ 1.0C $ 0.81 $ 0.62
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorght

operations (0.07) 0.1C 0.01 (0.02) 0.1¢
Diluted net income per sha $ 1.24 $ 1.1€ $ 1.01 $ 0.7¢ $ 0.81
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data At July 31,
(In thousands 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Cash, cash equivalents and investm $1,303,67. $1,197,20! $ 994,25t $1,017,96: $ 1,204,091
Working capital 791,82: 801,05¢ 610,93! 636,85¢ 832,30!
Total asset 4,252,02 2,770,02 2,716,45 2,730,74. 2,832,86'
Total lon¢-term obligations 1,055,57! 15,39¢ 17,54¢ 16,39« 29,26¢
Total stockholder equity 2,035,01: 1,738,08! 1,695,49 1,822,41 1,964,83
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ITEM 7
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Our Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finalncondition and Results of Operations (MD&A) ingés the following sections:
. Executive Overview that discusses at a high leueloperating results and some of the trends tliattadur busines:

. Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates thatlvelieve are important to understanding the assangpand judgments underlying
our financial statement

. Results of Operations that includes a more detdigclission of our revenue and expen

. Liquidity and Capital Resources which discussmsdspects of our statements of cash flows, changas balance sheets and our
financial commitments

You should note that this MD&A discussion contdioisvard-looking statements that involve risks andertainties. Please see the section
entitled“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factoe'the beginning of Item 1A for important infornaatito consider when evaluating
such statements.

You should read this MD&A in conjunction with the&ncial statements and related notes in Iltem &lissussed below, in February 2007
completed the acquisition of Digital Insight Coration for a total purchase price of approximately3# billion. Accordingly, we have
included Digital Insight’s results of operationsaar consolidated results of operations from the d&acquisition. We have also reclassified
our financial statements for all periods presemtegtflect certain businesses we have sold as mliseeed operations. SéResults of
Operations — Dispositions and Discontinued Operatidater in this Item 7 for more information. Unledberwise noted, the following
discussion pertains only to our continuing operegio

Executive Overview

This overview provides a high level discussion of operating results and some of the trends tliettabur business. We believe that an
understanding of these trends is important in otal@enderstand our financial results for fiscal 2@8 well as our future prospects. This
summary is not intended to be exhaustive, norirgéinded to be a substitute for the detailed disicun and analysis provided elsewhere in
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Professional Tesinesses are highly seasonal. Some of our otfexingfs are also seasonal, but to a
lesser extent. Revenue from many of our small ssirsoftware products, including QuickBooks, tendse at its peak around calendar year
end, although the timing of new product releaseshanges in our offerings can materially shift reve between quarters. Sales of income tax
preparation products and services are heavily careted in the period from November through Agdrilour Consumer Tax business, a
greater proportion of our revenue has been ocaytaier in this seasonal period due in part togifoevth in sales of TurboTax Online, for
which revenue is recognized upon filing. These aealspatterns mean that our total net revenueuallyshighest during our second quarter
ending January 31 and third quarter ending April\8@ typically report losses in our first quartedang OctobeB1 and fourth quarter endil
July 31, when revenue from our tax businessesmnigmal while operating expenses continue at relitigensistent levels. We believe the
seasonality of our revenue is likely to continu¢he future.

Overview of Financial Results

Total net revenue for fiscal 2007 was $2.7 billiop,17% compared with fiscal 2006. We acquired falgnsight and created a new Financial
Institutions segment in February 2007. Excludingeraie from our Financial Institutions segment,dis2007 total net revenue increased 11%
compared with fiscal 2006. Almost 30% of the fise@D7 revenue increase was due to 15% higher revemur Consumer Tax segment.
QuickBooks segment and our Payroll and Paymentsasegeach contributed about 15% of the fiscal 2@@@nue increase.
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Operating income from continuing operations of $637illion for fiscal 2007 increased 13% compareth565.6 million for fiscal 2006.
Fiscal 2007 revenue growth was partially offsehigher total operating costs and expenses. Higberating expenses in fiscal 2007 reflect
our acquisition of Digital Insight, continued inte®ent in research and development for new andiegistfferings as well as increases in
advertising and other marketing spending to supghertaunch of our QuickBooks and Consumer Taxroffgs. The effects of these factors
are described in more detail below.

Net income from continuing operations of $443.5lionil for fiscal 2007 increased 16% compared witBE8 million for fiscal 2006. Intere
expense on the debt we issued in connection witl-elbruary 2007 acquisition of Digital Insight waertially offset by higher interest
income. We recorded a pre-tax net gain of $31.1anibn the sale of certain outsourced payroll ssgefiscal 2007. Our effective tax rates
for fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006 were approxima&#96 and 38%. Diluted net income per share fromioaintg operations of $1.25 for fiscal
2007 increased 18% compared with $1.06 for fis0@62 Average shares outstanding declined as a @fs@lpurchases of common stock
under our stock repurchase programs, partiallyebdthy the issuance of shares in connection witheaysloyee stock plans.

On February 6, 2007 we completed the acquisitioRigital Insight for a total purchase price of apgmately $1.34 billion. In order to
finance a portion of this transaction, on Febru&rg2007 we borrowed $1 billion under a bridge dréatility, which we retired on March 12,
2007 with the proceeds of our issuance of $1 billilosenior notes. We funded the remainder of tivelmse price with our existing cash
balances. Our future operating results will refiet¢érest expense related to the senior notes.

In March 2007 we completed the sale of certaintagstated to our Complete Payroll and Premier &lb$ervice businesses to Automatic
Data Processing, Inc. (ADP) for a price of up tpragimately $135 million in cash. The final purchasice is contingent upon the number of
customers that transition to ADP. Due to actuatauer attrition during the fourth quarter of fis€&l07, we currently estimate the maximum
sales price to be approximately $120 million. W# micognize the gain on the sale of the assetsistomers are transitioned pursuant to the
agreement over a period not to exceed one yearthierdate of the sale. We recognized a pre-tagaiatof $31.7 million on the sale of the
assets in fiscal 2007.

In July 2007 we signed a definitive agreement tbae Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (IB) business. The sale was completed
in August 2007 for approximately $100 million inste IDMS was part of our Other Businesses segriféathave accounted for IDMS as a
discontinued operation and segregated the netsaasdtoperating results of IDMS from continuing @piens for all periods presented. We
expect to record a gain on the sale of IDMS infits¢ quarter of fiscal 2008.

We ended fiscal 2007 with cash and investmentdingt&1.3 billion. In fiscal 2007 we generated césim operations, from the issuance of
long-term debt and, to a lesser extent, from theance of common stock under employee stock plunsng the same period we used cash
for the purchase of Digital Insight and for purasmef property and equipment. We also repurchasedrillion shares of our common stock
for $506.6 million under our stock repurchase paogs in fiscal 2007. At July 31, 2007, we had adtgaion from our Board to expend

$800 million for future stock repurchases.

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementceittain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that
will expire on March 22, 2012. We may use amouisdwed under this credit facility for general corate purposes or for future
acquisitions or expansion of our business. To datéave not borrowed under the credit facility, Wwetmay borrow under the credit facility
from time to time as opportunities and needs aBse'Liquidity and Capital Resources — Unsecured Revg\Credit Facility” below for
more information.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

In preparing our financial statements, we makeresgs, assumptions and judgments that can hagaificgint impact on our net revenue,
operating income or loss and net income or losgedlsas on the value of certain assets and ligdslion our balance sheet. We believe that
the estimates, assumptions and judgments involvéftki accounting policies described below havegthatest potential impact on our
financial statements, so we consider these to berdical accounting policies. Senior managemex# feviewed the development and
selection of these
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critical accounting policies and their disclosurdghis Annual Report on Form 10-K with the Auditr@mittee of our Board of Directors.

Net Revenu— Revenue Recognition

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged soéwesducts, license fees, software subscriptiomgyrt support, professional services,
payroll services, merchant services, transacties &nd multiple element arrangements that maydeciny combination of these items. We
follow the appropriate revenue recognition rulesdach type of revenue. For additional informatseg‘Net Revenue’in Note 1 to the
financial statements in Item 8. We generally reiognevenue when persuasive evidence of an arragmgesrists, we have delivered the
product or performed the service, the fee is fisedeterminable and collectibility is probable. Hower, determining whether and when some
of these criteria have been satisfied often invelssumptions and judgments that can have a signifimpact on the timing and amount of
revenue we report. For example, for multiple elen@a@rangements we must make assumptions and judgrimeorder to allocate the total
price among the various elements we must deligedietermine whether undelivered services are dasemthe functionality of the delivered
products and services, to determine whether vesplecific evidence of fair value exists for eachelivéred element and to determine
whether and when each element has been delivéned.Wwere to change any of these assumptions gnjedts, it could cause a material
increase or decrease in the amount of revenuevihatport in a particular period. Amounts for feeflected or invoiced and due relating to
arrangements where revenue cannot be recognizedfieted on our balance sheet as deferred revaemiieecognized when the applicable
revenue recognition criteria are satisfied.

In connection with the sale of certain products,previde a limited amount of free technical sup@msistance to customers. We do not defer
the recognition of any revenue associated withssafiehese products since the cost of providing filee technical support is insignificant. -
technical support is generally provided within gear after the associated revenue is recognizedraaghroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofighrgy this free support upon product shipment.

Net Revenu— Return and Rebate Reserves

As part of our revenue recognition policy, we estienfuture product returns and rebate payment&stadblish reserves against revenue at the
time of sale based on these estimates. Our retlitymllows distributors and retailers, subjecttmtractual limitations, to return purchased
products. Product returns by distributors and ietairelate primarily to the return of excess ahdadete products. In determining our product
returns reserves, we consider the volume and prigef products in the retail channel, historicatiurn rates for prior releases of the product,
trends in retailer inventory and economic trends thight impact customer demand for our productsiiding the competitive environment
and the timing of new releases of our products).fillg reserve for excess and obsolete productierdistribution channels.

Our rebate reserves include distributor and retaddes incentive rebates and end-user rebatesgstiarated reserves for distributor and
retailer incentive rebates are based on distrilsutord retailersactual performance against the terms and conditbnsbate programs, whi
we typically establish annually. Our reserves fud-@iser rebates are estimated based on the tedroaditions of the specific promotional
rebate program, actual sales during the promotiahhéstorical redemption trends by product andypetof promotional program.

In the past, actual returns and rebates have fieteli significantly from the reserves that we hastablished. However, actual returns and
rebates in any future period are inherently ungerthwe were to change our assumptions and estisnaur revenue reserves would change,
which would impact the net revenue we report. thiatreturns and rebates are significantly grethi@n the reserves we have established, the
actual results would decrease our future repodgdnue. Conversely, if actual returns and rebatesignificantly less than our reserves, this
would increase our future reported revenue. Fomge, if we had increased our fiscal 2007 retuaserves by 1% of non-consignment sales
to retailers for QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quickeu, fiscal 2007 total net revenue would have be8 illion lower.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We make ongoing assumptions relating to the caligity of our accounts receivable. The accountereable amount on our balance sheet
includes a reserve for accounts that might notdié. pn determining the amount of the
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reserve, we consider our historical level of crémiises. We also make judgments about the credfimess of significant customers based on
ongoing credit evaluations, and we assess curgamioenic trends that might impact the level of créaBises in the future. Our reserves have
generally been adequate to cover our actual dasties. However, since we cannot reliably preditire changes in the financial stability of
our customers, we cannot guarantee that our reserlecontinue to be adequate. If actual crediskes are significantly greater than the
reserve we have established, that would increaisganeral and administrative expenses and reduceeparted net income. Conversely, if
actual credit losses are significantly less thanreserve, this would eventually decrease our gémed administrative expenses and increase
our reported net income.

Business Combinatior— Purchase Accounting

Under the purchase method of accounting, we akottet purchase price of acquired companies taatigilile and identifiable intangible
assets acquired and liabilities assumed basedeimetstimated fair values. We record the exceggiofhase price over the aggregate fair
values as goodwill. We engage third-party apprdisal to assist us in determining the fair valoéassets acquired and liabilities assumed.
These valuations require us to make significaritnedes and assumptions, especially with respeotangible assets. Critical estimates in
valuing purchased technology, customer lists ahdratientifiable intangible assets include futuasttflows that we expect to generate from
the acquired assets. If the subsequent actuatsesud updated projections of the underlying bissiraetivity change compared with the
assumptions and projections used to develop thadses; we could experience impairment chargesddiitian, we have estimated the
economic lives of certain acquired assets and theseare used to calculate depreciation and arabiin expense. If our estimates of the
economic lives change, depreciation or amortizagigquenses could be accelerated or slowed.

Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Otherd-bived Assets — Impairment Assessments

We make judgments about the recoverability of paseld intangible assets and other long-lived asgetaever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that an other-than-tempanapgirment in the remaining value of the assatsnmged on our balance sheet may exist.
We test the impairment of goodwill annually in dourth fiscal quarter or more frequently if indioeg of impairment arise. The timing of the
formal annual test may result in charges to ouestant of operations in our fourth fiscal quartattcould not have been reasonably foreseer
in prior periods. In order to estimate the fairugbf long-lived assets, we typically make variassumptions about the future prospects for
the business that the asset relates to, considd#etfactors specific to that business and estiriudtee cash flows to be generated by that
business. We evaluate cash flows at the lowesttipgrlevel and the number of reporting units thathave identified may make impairment
more probable than it would be at a company wittefereporting units and integrated operations foilg acquisitions. Based on these
assumptions and estimates, we determine whetheewea to record an impairment charge to reducedahe\of the asset stated on our
balance sheet to reflect its estimated fair vafissumptions and estimates about future valuesemdining useful lives are complex and
often subjective. They can be affected by a vamétiactors, including external factors such asustdy and economic trends, and internal
factors such as changes in our business stratehguarinternal forecasts. Although we believe thguanptions and estimates we have ma
the past have been reasonable and appropriatesatiffassumptions and estimates could materiafppatnour reported financial results. M
conservative assumptions of the anticipated fuberefits from these businesses could result inimm@at charges, which would decrease
income and result in lower asset values on oumsalaheet. Conversely, less conservative assursptmrid result in smaller or no
impairment charges, higher net income and highestaslues. At July 31, 2007, we had $1.5 billiegoodwill and $292.9 million in net
purchased intangible assets on our balance sheet.

Accounting for Sha-Based Compensation Plans

Prior to August 1, 2005, we accounted for our staged employee compensation plans under the negasotr and recognition provisions of
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 2Bccounting for Stock Issued to Employeearid related Interpretations, as permitted by
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statamé Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.,T28counting for Stock-Based
Compensation.'We recorded no share-based employee compensapensxfor options granted under our 2005 Equitgntige Plan or its
predecessor plans prior to August 1, 2005 as &hap granted under those plans had exercise pempeal to the fair market value of our
common stock on the date of grant. We also recondetbmpensation expense in connection with ourl&yee Stock Purchase Plan as the
purchase price of the stock was not less than 85¥eo
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lower of the fair market value of our common statkhe beginning of each offering period or atehd of each purchase period. In
accordance with SFAS 123 and SFAS I#4&counting for Stock-Based Compensation — Traosiind Disclosure,ive disclosed our net
income or loss and net income or loss per shaifersshad applied the fair value-based method iasneing compensation expense for our
share-based incentive programs.

Effective August 1, 2005, we adopted the fair vakmognition provisions of SFAS 123(Rghare-Based Payment{ising the modified
prospective transition method. Under that transititethod, compensation expense that we recogngiarieg on that date includes:

(a) period compensation expense for all sherged payments granted prior to, but not yet vesteaf, August 1, 2005, based on the grant
fair value estimated in accordance with the origpravisions of SFAS 123, adjusted for estimatedeitures, and (b) period compensation
expense for all share-based payments granted afteorAugust 1, 2005, based on the grant dates#dire estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS 123(R). Because we elected ¢otlus modified prospective transition method, tssfalr prior periods have not been
restated. At July 31, 2007, there was $178.5 milbbtotal unrecognized compensation cost reladatbh-vested share-based compensation
arrangements granted under all equity compensptans which we will amortize to expense in the faturotal unrecognized compensation
cost will be adjusted for future changes in esteddbrfeitures. We expect to recognize that cost aweighted average vesting period of
2.2 years.

Effective August 1, 2006, we began using a lathicemial model and the assumptions shown in Noto1Be financial statements in Iltem 8
to estimate the fair value of stock options graniibr to that date we used the Black Scholesatan model. This change did not have a
material impact on our financial position, resuit®perations or cash flows. Our stock options haargous restrictions, including vesting
provisions and restrictions on transfer, and atenoéxercised prior to their contractual matuntie therefore believe that lattice binomial
models are more capable of incorporating the feataf our stock options than closed-form model$ siscthe Black Scholes model.
Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, estimated the expected term of options granteddoasémplied exercise patterns using a
binomial model. Prior to that, we estimated theested term of options granted based on historialoise patterns. We estimate the
volatility of our common stock at the date of grased on the implied volatility of publicly tradede-year and two-year options on our
common stock, consistent with SFAS 123(R) and Seesiland Exchange Commission Staff Accounting &urll No. 107. Our decision to L
implied volatility was based upon the availabilitf/actively traded options on our common stock andassessment that implied volatility is
more representative of future stock price trends thistorical volatility. We base the risk-freedrdst rate that we use in our option valuation
model on the implied yield in effect at the timeopition grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasusyés with equivalent remaining terms. We
have never paid any cash dividends on our comnumk $tind we do not anticipate paying any cash didden the foreseeable future.
Consequently, we use an expected dividend yieltbd in our option valuation model. SFAS 123(R)uiegp us to estimate forfeitures at the
time of grant and revise those estimates in sules#qeriods if actual forfeitures differ from thosgtimates. We use historical data to
estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and reairare-based compensation expense only for thoselstvet are expected to vest. For
options granted before August 1, 2005, we amottiedair value on an accelerated basis. This is#émee basis on which we amortized
options granted before August 1, 2005 for our pronfa disclosures under SFAS 123. For options gdamrteor after August 1, 2005, we
amortize the fair value on a straight-line basi.ofitions are amortized over the requisite serpiegods of the awards, which are generally
the vesting periods. We may elect to use diffeassumptions under our option valuation model inftiere, which could materially affect
our net income or loss and net income or loss Ipares

Legal Contingencie

We are subject to certain legal proceedings, asasedlemands, claims and threatened litigationdtiae in the normal course of our busini
We review the status of each significant matteriguly and assess our potential financial expodéite potential loss from any claim or
legal proceeding is considered probable and theuatr@an be reasonably estimated, we record aitiabitd an expense for the estimated
loss. Significant judgment is required in both tletermination of probability and the determinatidrwhether an exposure is reasonably
estimable. Our accruals are based on the beshiatayn available at the time. As additional infotioa becomes available, we reassess the
potential liability related to our pending claimsdditigation and may revise our estimates. Poattggal liabilities and the revision of
estimates of potential legal liabilities could havmaterial impact on our financial position ansules of operations.
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Income Taxe— Estimates of Effective Tax Rates, Deferred Tardsvaluation Allowance

When we prepare our financial statements, we estimar income taxes based on the various jurisgistivhere we conduct business.
Significant judgment is required in determining eoarldwide income tax provision. We recognize llaigis for anticipated tax audit issues in
the United States and other tax jurisdictions basedur estimate of whether, and the extent to iytadditional taxes will be due. We record
an additional amount in our provision for incomeesiin the period in which we determine that ogprded tax liability is less than we exp
the ultimate tax assessment to be. If in a lateépgdeve determine that payment of this additiomabant is unnecessary, we reverse the
liability and recognize a tax benefit in that laperiod. As a result, our ongoing assessmentsegbttbbable outcomes of the audit issues and
related tax positions require judgment and can naditeincrease or decrease our effective tax aae materially affect our operating results.
This also requires us to estimate our current xosure and to assess temporary differences thait feom differing treatments of certain
items for tax and accounting purposes. These diffeggs result in deferred tax assets and liabilitiaéch we show on our balance sheet. We
must then assess the likelihood that our defear@ssets will be realized. To the extent we beli&at realization is not likely, we establis
valuation allowance. When we establish a valuagitowance or increase this allowance in an accagreriod, we record a corresponding
tax expense in our statement of operations.

Our net deferred tax asset at July 31, 2007 wa6.81illion, net of the valuation allowance of $2nfllion. We recorded the valuation
allowance to reflect uncertainties about whethemiliebe able to utilize some of our deferred tasets (consisting primarily of certain state
net operating loss carryforwards) before they expiihe valuation allowance is based on our estsnaitéaxable income for the jurisdictions
in which we operate and the period over which @feded tax assets will be realizable. While weeheansidered future taxable income in
assessing the need for the valuation allowancesoutdl be required to increase the valuation all@meao take into account additional
deferred tax assets that we may be unable to eedliz increase in the valuation allowance wouldenan adverse impact, which could be
material, on our income tax provision and net ineamthe period in which we make the increase.

Results of Operations
Financial Overview

Total Share-Based
Compensation Expense

(Dollars in millions, excep Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2007-2006  200€-2005 Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

per share amount: 2007 2006 2005 % Change % Change 2007 2006 2005
Total net revenu $2,672.¢ $2,293.( $1,993.: 17% 15%
Operating income from

continuing operation 637.¢ 565.¢ 528.7 13% 7% $76.2 $70.2 $ 5E
Net income from continuin

operations 443t 381.( 377. 16% 1% 52.1 45.1 4.C
Diluted net income per share

from continuing operation $ 1.2t $ 1.0¢ $ 1.0C 18% 6% $0.1% $0.12 $0.01

Net cash provided by operati
activities of continuing
operations $ 726.¢ $ 595t $ 589.¢ 22% 1%

Total net revenue increased $379.9 million or 1@%sical 2007 compared with fiscal 2006. Total retenue was higher in fiscal 2007 dux
our February 2007 acquisition of Digital Insightt,revenue growth in our Consumer Tax segment analJésser extent, to revenue growth in
our QuickBooks segment and our Payroll and Paynsagment. Revenue from our Financial Instituticegnsent, which includes Digital
Insight, was $150.4 million in fiscal 2007 compareith $24.4 million in fiscal 2006. Consumer Taxeaue increased $106.8 million or 1!

in fiscal 2007 due to 16% growth in federal onliméts, excluding units donated through the Free Rlliance, and to price increases.
QuickBooks segment revenue increased $59.3 mitirahil% in fiscal 2007 due to unit growth and fanmeaproduct mix. Payroll and
Payments revenue increased $54.6 million or 12fis@al 2007 due to growth in the QuickBooks Payamitl the Payments customer bases,
favorable Payroll product mix and higher transatctio

41




Table of Contents

volume per customer in our Payments business:Real Net Revenue by Business Segméefow for more information.

Higher revenue in fiscal 2007 was partially offegthigher expenses, including increases comparttdfiscal 2006 of approximately
$87 million for product development expenses, apiprately $85 million for advertising and other &l and marketing expenses and
approximately $80 million for cost of revenue asatar with our revenue growth. S&@perating Expensesbelow for more information.

Net income from continuing operations increased $&allion or 16% in fiscal 2007. Interest expemsethe debt we issued in connect

with our February 2007 acquisition of Digital Instgf $27.1 million was patrtially offset by $13.0llon higher interest income in fiscal
2007 compared with fiscal 2006. Interest incomedased in fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal 2006 tduggher interest rates and higher
average invested balances. We recorded a pre-tayameof $31.7 million on the sale of certain autsced payroll assets in fiscal 2007. Our
effective tax rates for fiscal 2007 and fiscal 200&e approximately 36% and 38%. $ieeome Taxekater in this ltem 7 for more
information.

Diluted net income per share from continuing operatincreased 18% to $1.25 in fiscal 2007 compwmigi $1.06 in fiscal 2006. Average
shares outstanding declined during fiscal 2007 reswalt of repurchases of 17.1 million shares aficmn stock under our stock repurchase
programs, partially offset by the issuance of Ifillion shares in connection with our employee ktplans.

At July 31, 2007, our cash, cash equivalents avnelsiments totaled $1.3 billion, an increase of $8.0Gillion from July 31, 2006. In fiscal
2007 we generated $726.8 million in cash from auntiouing operations and received approximatelpiiibn in cash from the issuance of
long-term debt and $211.4 million in cash from ig®iance of common stock under employee stock pluming the same period we used
approximately $1.2 billion in cash for the purcha$®igital Insight (net of cash acquired) and $25&illion in cash for purchases of
property and equipment and capitalization of iriéuse software. We also repurchased 17.1 milli@ress of our common stock for
$506.6 million under our stock repurchase progrdomng fiscal 2007. At July 31, 2007, we had auitration from our Board to expend
$800 million for future stock repurchases.

Total Net Revenue

The table below and the discussion of net reveyuaukiness segment that follows it are organizeatgordance with our six reportable
business segments. See Note 8 to the financiahstats in Item 8 for descriptions of product reveand service and other revenue for each
segment.

In February 2007 we completed the acquisition afifal Insight, a provider of outsourced online biagkapplications and services to banks
and credit unions. We combined Digital Insight watlr existing financial institutions group, whichdbeen part of our Other Businesses
segment, to create a new Financial Institutionsngey during fiscal 2007. We have reclassified ousteng financial institutions business
from our Other Businesses segment to our Finahtstitutions segment for all periods presented.N&fee also reclassified segment results
for all periods presented to reflect the transfesws MyCorporation business from our Consumer $agment to our QuickBooks segment.
MyCorporation revenue was $7.9 million in fiscalDZ0and $4.4 million in fiscal 2006. MyCorporaticevenue was not significant in fiscal
2005.
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(Dollars in millions)
QuickBooks
Product revenu
Service and other
revenue

Subtotal

Payroll and Payments
Product revenu
Service and other

revenue

Subtotal

Consumer Tax
Product revenu
Service and other

revenue

Subtotal

Professional Tax
Product revenu
Service and other

revenue

Subtotal

Financial Institutions
Product revenu
Service and other

revenue

Subtotal

Other Businesses
Product revenu
Service and other

revenue

Subtotal

Total Company
Product revenu
Service and other

revenue

Total net revenue

Total Net Revenue by Business Segment

QuickBooks

% Total % Total % Total
Fiscal Net Fiscal Net Fiscal Net 20072006 20062005
2007 Revenue 2006 Revenue 2005 Revenue % Change % Change
$ 507.¢ $ 466.- $ 436.¢
90.¢ 721 66.€
598.2 22% 538.¢ 23% 503.( 25% 11% 7%
208.¢ 194.1 157.2
307.¢ 268.( 214.¢
516.5 19% 462.] 20% 371.¢ 19% 12% 24%
300.7 265.¢ 2422
512.2 440.: 328.f
812.¢ 31% 706.] 31% 570.7 2% 15% 24%
261.c 245.( 233
30.4 27.€ 31.5
291.; 11% 272.¢ 12% 265.( 13% % 3%
0.2 0.2 —
150.2 24.2 19.1
150.4 6% 24.4 1% 19.1 1% 51€% 27%
168.¢ 164.1 154.¢
134.1 124t 109.(
303.( 11% 288.¢ 13% 263.5 13% 5% 10%
1,447 .. 1,335. 1,223.¢
1,225t 957.¢ 769.3
$2,672.¢ 100% $2,293.( 100% $1,993.. 10C% 17% 15%

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20. QuickBooks segment net revenue increased $59lidmor 11% in fiscal 2007 compared with
2006. Total QuickBooks software unit sales were T08her in fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal 200& diu part to new promotions,

including our first-ever QuickBooks television adigements. Revenue
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growth in fiscal 2007 was also driven by favoraieduct mix, with QuickBooks Premier units increas25% in fiscal 2007.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20. QuickBooks segment net revenue increased $33li@mmor 7% in fiscal 2006 compared with fiscal
2005. Total QuickBooks software unit sales werd 4 in fiscal 2006 compared with fiscal 2005. Thigher unit volume more than offset
lower average selling prices for QuickBooks sofevdue to price reductions for new users and tmairdition of upgrade rebates. We believe
that the higher unit volume was a result of prodongirovements, successful execution of our Quick&d2006 product launch and growth in
the category that was driven by publicity surroumgda significant new market entrant.

Payroll and Payment

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payroll and Payments net revenue increased $54li6mor 12% in fiscal 2007 compared with fisi
2006. In our Payments business, merchant sengsesnue increased 36% in fiscal 2007 due to 22% throwthe customer base and 9%
higher transaction volume per customer. Merchamices revenue slowed in fiscal 2007 compared figttal 2006 due to new customer
acquisition remaining relatively constant on a éargustomer base. Small business payroll reveraig 8% in fiscal 2007 due to 4% growth
in the customer base and, to a lesser extentytwdhle product mix that resulted in higher revepaecustomer. We estimate that revenue
growth in our Payroll and Payments segment in fi2687 would have been approximately 16% if the sdiportions of our Complete Payi
and Premier Payroll Services customer base to Ad@Pniet occurred.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20. Payroll and Payments net revenue increased $illiBn or 24% in fiscal 2006 compared with
fiscal 2005. Our combined payroll offerings accadhtor slightly more than half of the fiscal 20@¥enue increase while our merchant
services represented slightly less than half ofévenue increase. QuickBooks Payroll revenue \8&6 [Zigher in fiscal 2006 compared with
fiscal 2005 because of a combination of favorabtelpct mix, 7% growth in the customer base andé¢kalual effects of a price increase that
we implemented in fiscal 2005. Revenue from ouepfiayroll offerings increased 11% in fiscal 20@8yen by 17% growth in the number
QuickBooks Assisted Payroll and Complete Payradtemers processing payrolls, price increases ardased interest income on funds held
for payroll customers, partially offset by attritiin the Premier Payroll Service customer base chbart services revenue increased 47% in
fiscal 2006 compared with fiscal 2005 due to 32%wgh in the customer base and 18% higher transagttume per customer.

Consumer Tax

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax net revenue increased $106.8 millidkb®&6 in 2007 compared with fiscal 2006 due
to 16% growth in federal online units, excludingtsmonated through the Free File Alliance, angdrtoe increases. Consumer Tax net
revenue for fiscal 2007 included the impact of agpnately $9 million in refunds to customers whesienced delays in electronically
preparing or filing their income tax returns on A@7, 2007. We believe that the continuing trentbag individual taxpayers toward the use
of software, rather than manual methods, to pretbezie own income tax returns will continue to bgportant to the growth of our Consumer
Tax business.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax net revenue increased $135.4 millid@4&6 in fiscal 2006 compared with fiscal

2005. Paid federal TurboTax unit sales were up B0fiscal 2006, driven by a 57% increase in fed@waboTax Online units sold which
accounted for the majority of the revenue incrdas¢hat period. To a lesser extent, higher fi#06 revenue was due to growth in revenue
from attach services such as electronic filing. Mggeve that fiscal 2006 Consumer Tax revenue dgrawas positively affected by changes in
our offering and pricing strategies that includéohimating rebates and bundling federal and statesamer tax products. These changes were
designed to simplify our offerings in responseustomer feedback.

Professional Ta;

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Professional Tax net revenue increased $18.8 mitho7% in fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal 2006
due to add-on product penetration and price ineeas
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Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Professional Tax net revenue increased $7.9 mitiraB2% in fiscal 2006 compared with fiscal 2005
due to overall growth in the Professional Tax costobase that was partially offset by a shift indarct mix toward our lower priced
offerings.

Financial Institutions

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Institutions net revenue increased $12gllton to $150.4 million in fiscal 2007 compared
with fiscal 2006 due almost entirely to our Febyu2007 acquisition of Digital Insight.

Other Businesses

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses net revenue increased $14.4 mdti®% in fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal
2006. Quicken revenue was flat while revenue frambusiness in Canada increased 11% and revenmeofiio Intuit Real Estate Solutions
business grew 28%.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses total net revenue increased $28idn or 10% in fiscal 2006 compared with
fiscal 2005. Quicken revenue was slightly lowefiseal 2006. Canadian revenue increased 23% ialf206 due to strong growth in sales of
QuickBooks products and to a lesser extent to akmigforeign currency exchange rates.

Cost of Revenue

% of % of % of
Fiscal Related Fiscal Related Fiscal Related
(Dollars in millions) 2007 Revenue 2006 Revenu¢ 2005 Revenue
Cost of product revent $169.1 12%  $165.¢ 12%  $154. 13%
Cost of service and other rever 309.¢ 25% 232.¢ 24% 196.: 26%
Amortization of purchased intangible as 30.€ n/e 8.8 n/e 9.1 n/e
Total cost of revenu $509.4 19%  $407.: 18%  $359.% 18%

Our cost of revenue has three components: (1)afgebduct revenue, which includes the direct co$tmanufacturing and shipping our
software products; (2) cost of service and otheemee, which reflects direct costs associated prittviding services, including data center
costs related to delivering Internet-based serymed costs associated with revenue sharing amdeaindnsactions revenue; (3) amortization
of purchased intangible assets, which represeatsdbt of amortizing over their useful lives deyead technologies that we obtained through
acquisitions.

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Cost of service and other revenue as a percenfeggrvice and other revenue increased slightly to
25% in fiscal 2007 from 24% in fiscal 2006. The awpof growth in TurboTax Online and electronic fdirg services, which have relatively
lower costs of revenue, was offset by the impactusfacquisition of Digital Insight, which has ré&ly higher costs of revenue.
Amortization of purchased intangible assets in@das fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal 2006 duthewamortization of Digital Insight
purchased intangible assets that we acquired irubep2007.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Cost of product revenue as a percentage of praduehue decreased to 12% in fiscal 2006
compared with 13% in fiscal 2005. Growth in Turb&Taits came disproportionately through our Webbbdrax offer, which had lower
costs per unit than our desktop offerings. This pasially offset by higher cost of product revenmu®ur QuickBooks segment, which
resulted from 14% QuickBooks unit growth. Costefiéce and other revenue as a percentage of sexmitether revenue decreased to 24%
in fiscal 2006 from 26% in fiscal 2005. Growth inrdConsumer Tax electronic filing revenue, Assifegroll revenue and merchant
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services revenue, all of which had lower relatigstincreases associated with their related revermmeases, was mostly offset by higher
costs in our QuickBooks segment, which resultethfimprovements in service levels for technical sarpplan customers.

Operating Expenses

% of % of % of
Total Total Total
Fiscal Net Fiscal Net Fiscal Net
(Dollars in millions) 2007 Revenu¢ 2006 Revenue¢ 2005 Revenue
Selling and marketin $ 742. 28% $ 657.€ 29% $ 576.¢ 29%
Research and developmt 472.5 17% 385.¢ 17% 292.¢ 15%
General and administratiy 291.1 11% 267.2 12% 222.¢ 11%
Acquisitior-related charge 20.C 1% 9.5 0% 12.7 0%
Total operating expens $1,526.( 57%  $1,320.: 58%  $1,104. 55%

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Individually and in the aggregate, operating experas a percentage of total net revenue were
generally consistent in fiscal 2007 compared wighdl 2006. Total operating expenses in dollarssiased $205.9 million in fiscal 2007,
approximately $60 million of which was due to owbiFuary 2007 acquisition of Digital Insight.

Including Digital Insight, approximately 42% of tfiscal 2007 increase in total operating expensas aue to higher research and
development expenses. During fiscal 2007 we coatrto invest in research and development for exjstiferings as well as for new
offerings. Approximately 41% of the fiscal 2007 riease in total operating expenses was due to hgglerg and marketing expenses that
included increases in radio, television and ondéideertising expenses for our Consumer Tax and @uicks offerings as well as additional
investments in direct marketing and product managenAcquisition-related charges increased in fi2687 compared with fiscal 2006 due
to the amortization of Digital Insight purchasethirgible assets that we acquired in February 2007.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Individually and in the aggregate, operating expsras a percentage of total net revenue were
generally consistent in fiscal 2006 compared wigh&l 2005. Total operating expenses in dollarsgased $215.4 million in fiscal 2006
compared with fiscal 2005. Share-based compensatipanse for stock options and our Employee StockHase Plan that we recorded as a
result of our adoption of SFAS 123(R) on Augus2005 accounted for approximately $63 million ofttimerease. In fiscal 2006 total
operating expenses also increased by approxim@f&ymillion for new product development and appmedely $60 million for additional
advertising and other marketing programs and imgdasustomer support service levels, particularlgunQuickBooks and Consumer Tax
segments. Excluding the impact of share-based cosapien expense, sales and marketing expenseasentage of revenue declined due to
lower direct selling costs associated with ourdis2006 focus on the retail channel.

Segment Operating Income (Los

Segment operating income or loss is segment nehtevless segment cost of revenue and operatirgnsep. Segment expenses do not
include certain costs, such as corporate genedahdministrative expenses and shiaased compensation expenses, which are not altbta
specific segments. These unallocated costs to$#le6d.2 million in fiscal 2007, $465.2 million irstial 2006 and $383.0 million in fiscal
2005. Share-based compensation expenses for gitiok® and our Employee Stock Purchase Plan th&agan recording in the first quarter
of fiscal 2006 accounted for $65.0 million of tmeiease in unallocated costs for fiscal 2006. Sate il and Note 12 to the financial
statements in Item 8. Segment expenses also doatate amortization of purchased intangible
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assets, acquisition-related charges, and impairofegiodwill and purchased intangible assets. bhitamh, segment expenses do not include
interest expense, interest and other income, alided net gains or losses on marketable equityrgexs and other investments. See Note 8
to the financial statements in Item 8 for recomtitins of total segment operating income to incénm continuing operations for each fiscal
year presente(

% of % of % of

Fiscal Related Fiscal Related Fiscal Related
(Dollars in millions) 2007 Revenug 2006 Revenug¢ 2005 Revenug
QuickBooks $ 180. 30% $ 167.¢ 31% $199.¢ 40%
Payroll and Paymen 215.¢ 42% 181.¢ 39% 133.t 36%
Consumer Ta: 508.¢ 63% 467.1 66% 379.¢ 67%
Professional Ta 152.2 52% 135.¢ 50% 132.7 50%
Financial Institution: 38.¢ 26% 12.2 50% 14.C 73%
Other Businesse 99.t 33% 84.2 29% 73.70 28%
Total segment operating incor $1,194. 45%  $1,049.. 46%  $933.¢ 47%

QuickBooks

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(QuickBooks segment operating income as a percenfagdated revenue was approximately the
same in fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006. The $59.3ionmlgrowth in QuickBooks segment revenue in fikx07 was partially offset by higher
expenses, including increases of approximatelyrfillion for cost of revenue, approximately $16 noitl for selling and marketing expenses
(which consisted primarily of higher radio and téd&on advertising expenses and additional investmim direct marketing and product
management) and approximately $18 million for paidievelopment expenses in fiscal 2007.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(QuickBooks segment operating income as a perceofagéated revenue decreased to 31% in fiscal
2006 from 40% in fiscal 2005. Higher fiscal 2006i€kBooks revenue resulted from higher unit voluima tmore than offset the impact of
lower average selling prices. However, lower aversgjling prices yielded lower profit per unit. Har unit volume in fiscal 2006 also
resulted in higher customer support costs. We spgemt more on QuickBooks product development andhpnovements to technical support
service levels in fiscal 2006 compared with fis2@05.

Payroll and Payment

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payroll and Payments segment operating incomepascantage of related revenue increased to 42%
in fiscal 2007 from 39% in fiscal 2006. Most of tligcal 2007 revenue growth in this segment cammfproducts and services with relativ
lower costs of revenue, such as QuickBooks Paykshjsted Payroll and merchant services. The $ll®n higher Payroll and Payments
revenue in fiscal 2007 was partially offset by lgkxpenses, including increases of approximatélmiion for product development
expenses, approximately $5 million for selling anairketing expenses and approximately $6 milliongemeral and administrative expenses
in fiscal 2007.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payroll and Payments segment operating incomepascantage of related revenue increased to 39%
in fiscal 2006 from 36% in fiscal 2005. More of ttigcal 2006 revenue growth in this segment camm fproducts and services with relativ
lower costs of revenue, such as QuickBooks Pagralmerchant services.

Consumer Tax

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeafaelated revenue decreased to 63% in
fiscal 2007 from 66% in fiscal 2006. The $106.8limil growth in Consumer Tax revenue in fiscal 208 partially offset by higher
expenses, including increases of approximatelyrsdifon for selling and marketing expenses (inchglhigher radio, television and online
advertising expenses as well as higher direct miakexpenses) and approximately $18 million faydurct development expenses in fiscal
2007.
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Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeofaelated revenue was approximately the
same in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. Higher revesmeb lower rebate processing fees were partiafsebby higher expenses for television
Web advertising and to a lesser extent for prodegelopment and customer support in fiscal 2006.

Professional Ta:

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Professional Tax segment operating income as &ptge of related revenue increased to 52% in
fiscal 2007 from 50% in fiscal 2006. Professionak Tevenue increased $18.8 million while expensaewelatively stable in fiscal 2007
compared with fiscal 2006.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Professional Tax segment operating income as @&pe&ge of related revenue was the same in fiscal
2006 and fiscal 2005. Revenue and operating expemsee similar in the two periods.

Financial Institutions

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Institutions segment operating incoma asrcentage of related revenue decreased to 269
in fiscal 2007 from 50% in fiscal 2006. The chailysegment operating income structure is due tdrebruary 2007 acquisition of Digital
Insight, which we combined with our existing fin@aldnstitutions business to create a new Finarlastitutions segment. This new segment
is significantly larger and has higher costs thanlnhtuit financial institutions business that meed it.

Other Businesses

Fiscal 2007 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses segment operating income as arpage of related revenue increased to 33% in
fiscal 2007 from 29% in fiscal 2006. The fiscal ZQfhprovement in segment operating income as eptage of related revenue was due to
the May 2006 sale of our MasterBuilder businessclwhad relatively low operating margins.

Fiscal 2006 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses segment operating income as arpage of related revenue was nearly the same
in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. Quicken revenue staghtly lower while expenses to develop and mariav offerings increased in fiscal
2006. Higher revenue combined with relatively stadpending produced better operating margins iraan

Non-Operating Income and Expenses
Interest Expens

In order to finance a portion of our acquisitiongital Insight, on February 6, 2007 we borrowdddilion under a bridge credit facility,
which we retired on March 12, 2007 with the proceefiour issuance of $1 billion in senior notesetast expense for fiscal 2007 included
interest on the $1 billion bridge credit facility®77% while it was outstanding, interest on $&00ion in principal amount of the senior
notes at 5.40% and interest on $500 million ing@gdal amount of the senior notes at 5.75%. Theoserdites are due in March 2012 and
March 2017 and are redeemable by Intuit at any,tsubject to a make-whole premium. We are amogiaitotal of $7.3 million in debt
issuance costs to interest expense over the tdrthe celated senior notes.
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Interest and Other Incorr

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
(In millions) 2007 2006 2005
Interest incom $44.C $31.C $17.4
Quicken Loans royalties and fe 9.3 9.3 9.8
Net foreign exchange gain (los (0.2) 0.1 (0.2
Pre-tax gain on sale of certain assets of our ICBS
busines: — 2.4 —
Other (0.5) 0.2 (0.5)
Total interest and other incor $52.7 $43.C $26.¢

Higher interest rates and higher average invesitahbes resulted in increases in interest inconfisgal 2007 compared with fiscal 2006 and
in fiscal 2006 compared with fiscal 2005. Totakirgst and other income for all periods presenteldided royalties and fees from trademark
license and distribution agreements that we entetedvhen we sold our Quicken Loans mortgage tassinn July 2002.

Income Taxe

Our effective tax rate was approximately 36% fecéil 2007, approximately 38% for fiscal 2006 anprapimately 33% for fiscal 2005. Our
effective tax rate for fiscal 2007 differed fronetfederal statutory rate of 35% due to state inctaxes, which were partially offset by the
benefit we received from tax exempt interest incofederal and state research and experimentaltsradd the domestic production activities
deduction. In addition, in fiscal 2007 we benefitemin the retroactive extension of the federal aesle and experimental credit as it related to
fiscal 2006. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 20difered from the federal statutory rate of 35% da state income taxes and the taxable gain
on the sale of our Master Builder business, whiehenpartially offset by the benefit we receivedhirtax exempt interest income, federal and
state research and experimental credits and thestanproduction activities deduction. Our effeettax rate for fiscal 2005 differed from the
federal statutory rate of 35% due to the net efééthe reversal of $25.7 million in reserves rethto potential income tax exposures that \
resolved, the federal research and experimentdit@ed to the benefit received from tax-exempeiiest income offset by state taxes. See
Note 11 to the financial statements in Iten

In December 2006 the Tax Relief and Health CarecA@D06 was signed into law. The Act includesiastatement of the federal research
and experimental credit retroactive to January0D62 We recorded a discrete tax benefit of $3.Tianifor the retroactive amount related to
fiscal 2006 during the second quarter of fiscal20the credit as reinstated has an expiration afaBecember 31, 2007.

We acquired Digital Insight on February 6, 2007 Skete 6 to the financial statements in Item 8.italdgnsight had approximately

$76 million in federal net operating loss carryfards at the date of acquisition. We have recorledax effects of these carryforwards and
other federal tax credit carryforwards, which tégettotaled $34.4 million, as deferred tax assetiseadate of acquisition. The carryforwards
will not result in an income tax provision benefitit they will reduce income taxes payable and paéth for income taxes as they are utiliz
At July 31, 2007, we had total federal net operploss carryforwards and federal tax credit camyfrds of $25.3 million and $4.9 million.

At July 31, 2007, we had net deferred tax asse$d66.7 million which included a valuation allowanaf $2.5 million for certain state net
operating loss carryforwards. The allowance reflecanagement’s assessment that we may not rebeoehefit of loss carryforwards in
certain state jurisdictions. While we believe ourrent valuation allowance is sufficient, it mayr@xessary to increase this amount if it
becomes more likely that we will not realize a geeaortion of the net deferred tax assets. Wesasthe need for an adjustment to the
valuation allowance on a quarterly basis. See Nt® the financial statements in Item 8.
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Dispositions and Discontinued Operatic

During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 we sold the aszed businesses described below. See Note 7 tmémeial statements in Item 8 for a
more complete description of these dispositionsdiscontinued operations and for a summary ofrihygeict that discontinued operations h
had on our statements of operations for thoselfiszzs.

Intuit Distribution Management Solutions Discon&aOperations

In July 2007 we signed a definitive agreement tbae Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (IB) business. The sale was completed
in August 2007 for approximately $100 million inste IDMS was part of our Other Businesses segneatccordance with the provisions of
SFAS 144,Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lotiged Assets,we determined that IDMS became a discontinued dipera

the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007. We have therefeegregated the operating results of IDMS fronticaimg operations in our statements of
operations for all periods presented. We expetdord a gain on the sale of IDMS in the first geaof fiscal 2008.

Sale of Outsourced Payroll Assets

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related taCaumplete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service besses to ADP for a price of up to
approximately $135 million in cash. The final puask price is contingent upon the number of custstiet transition to ADP. Due to actual
customer attrition during the fourth quarter o£fi62007, we currently estimate the maximum salee po be approximately $120 million.
The assets were part of our Payroll and Paymegtaesat. In accordance with the provisions of SFA8, iMe have not accounted for this
transaction as a discontinued operation. We wilbgmize the net gain on the sale of the assetsstismers are transitioned pursuant to the
agreement over a period not to exceed one yearthierdate of the sale. In fiscal 2007 we recordpteaax net gain of $31.7 million in our
statement of operations for customers who tramsitidco ADP during that period.

Sale of Master Builder Business

In May 2006 we sold our Master Builder constructimanagement software and solutions business, wiashpart of Intuit Construction
Business Solutions (ICBS) in our Other Businessgsnent. The Master Builder business had quarterlgnue of approximately $5 million.
We recorded a $7.7 million net loss on disposdhefbusiness, including income tax expense of $illibn, in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2006. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS, WM& have not accounted for this transaction a@saodtinued operation.

Intuit Information Technology Solutions Discontinli®perations

In December 2005 we sold our Intuit Information fieclogy Solutions (ITS) business for approximat&2@0 million in cash. In accordance
with the provisions of SFAS 144, we have segregtiedperating results of ITS from continuing opierss in our statements of operations
for all periods prior to the sale. We recorded 4.83nillion net gain on disposal of ITS which iglinded in net income from discontinued
operations in our fiscal 2006 statement of openatio

Intuit Public Sector Solutions Discontinued Operas

In December 2004 we sold our Intuit Public Sectwiugons (IPSS) business for approximately $11liomlin cash and accounted for the sale
as a discontinued operation. In accordance withSSE#4, we have segregated the operating resullsS& from continuing operations in our

statements of operations for all periods prioti® $ale. In fiscal 2005 we recorded a $4.8 miliienloss on disposal of IPSS that included an
income tax provision of $4.3 million for the estirad tax payable in connection with the expectedy&ir on the transaction. These amounts
are included in net income from discontinued openatin our fiscal 2005 statement of operations.
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Liquidity and Capital Resource
Statements of Cash Flows

At July 31, 2007 our cash, cash equivalents anesiments totaled $1.3 billion, an increase of $8.0@llion from July 31, 2006. We
generated $726.8 million in cash from our contiguaperations during fiscal 2007. We used $1.4dilin cash for investing activities during
that period, including approximately $1.2 billioor four purchase of Digital Insight (net of cashwited) and $153.2 million for purchases of
property and equipment and capitalization of indérse software. We generated $733.9 million itndesm financing activities during fiscal
2007, including approximately $1 billion from thesuance of long-term debt and $211.4 million frbmissuance of common stock under
employee stock plans partially offset by $506.8iomilfor the repurchase of common stock under ¢acksrepurchase programs. See Item 5,
“Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer affdi#ted Purchasers,” “Stock Repurchase Prograntslow and Note 12 to the financial
statements in Item 8.

Our expenditures for property and equipment ine@ddsom $44.5 million in fiscal 2006 to $104.9 @t in fiscal 2007 primarily due to the
construction of our new San Diego facility. We estpeur expenditures for property and equipmentaapitalized internal use software to
increase from a total of $153.2 million in fisc@l( to approximately $300 million in fiscal 200&ni§ planned increase in capital
expenditures is related to investments in infrastne, offices and data centers to support the@ggdegrowth in our business.

The following table summarizes selected items foamstatements of cash flows for fiscal 2007, 1i#06 and fiscal 2005. See the financial
statements in Item 8 for complete statements df iaw/s for those periods.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
(In millions) 2007 2006 2005
Net cash provided by operating activities of contining operations $ 726.¢ $ 595.f $ 589.¢
Net income from continuing operatio 441.1 377.¢ 375.(
Depreciatior 94.2 94.2 100.(
Shar+-based compensatic 77.2 71.4 5.t
Acquisitior-related cost 55.¢ 23.2 26.€
Net cash used in investing activities of continuingperations (1,412.9 (210.0 (1.6
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acqt (1,271.9 (42.2) 4.3
Net liquidation (purchases) of availa-for-sale debt securitie 59.¢ (111.7) 69.€
Purchases of property and equipm (204.9 (44.5) (38.2)
Capitalization of internal use softwe (48.3) (37.6¢) (31.9
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie 733.¢ (478.9) (548.0)
Issuance of lor-term debt, net of discoun 997.¢ — —
Purchase of treasury sto (506.¢) (784.2) (709.9)
Net proceeds from issuance of common s 211.¢ 279.C 165.¢
Net cash provided by discontinued operation 19.¢ 185.¢ 17.2
Net increase in cash and cash equivalen 75.€ 95.¢ 57.¢

We generated cash from our operating activitieinduiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, primarily from metome from continuing operations in
each of those years. We used cash for investimgtaeg during fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, inclglaccquisitions of businesses, purchases of
property and equipment and capitalization of iribse software. We generated cash from finanditigites in fiscal 2007 primarily from

the issuance of long-term debt in connection withaxcquisition of Digital Insight and from the issuce of common stock under employee
stock plans, partially offset by the repurchaseasimon stock under our stock repurchase prograresus®d cash for financing activities in
fiscal 2006 and 2005 primarily for the repurchabeammon stock under our stock
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repurchase programs, partially offset by procebdswe received from the issuance of common stodeuemployee stock plans in each of
these fiscal years.

Stock Split

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stqalit in the form of a 100% stock dividend. All seand per share figures in this Item 7
and in the statements of operations and notestéirthncial statements in Item 8 retroactivelyeefithis stock split.

Stock Repurchase Programs

Our Board of Directors has authorized a serieoofroon stock repurchase programs. Shares of comtack repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. During fiscal 2#@0iepurchased 17.1 million shares of our comntacksfor $506.6 million under our
repurchase programs. From the inception of thesgrams in May 2001 through the end of fiscal 200& repurchased 158.7 million shares
of our common stock for $3.8 billion. At July 3107, we had authorization from our Board to exp®8@d0 million for future stock
repurchases.

Digital Insight Acquisitior

On February 6, 2007 we acquired all of the outstapdhares of Digital Insight for a total purchasiee of approximately $1.34 billion
including the value of vested options assumed.N8ge 6 to the financial statements in Item 8. Wedwed $1 billion under a one-year
unsecured bridge credit facility with two institatial lenders in order to pay a portion of the pasehprice of Digital Insight. This bridge
facility accrued interest at a rate of 5.77%. Onrdhal 2, 2007 we retired this bridge credit facilitith the proceeds of our issuance of
$1 billion in long-term senior unsecured notes. iggeied $500 million of 5.40% senior unsecured ndteson March 15, 2012 (the 2012
Notes) and $500 million of 5.75% senior unsecure@s due on March 15, 2017 (the 2017 Notes). TH@ Ribtes and the 2017 Notes
redeemable by Intuit at any time, subject to a makele premium. The 2012 Notes and the 2017 Naotelside covenants that limit our
ability to grant liens on our facilities and to eninto sale and leaseback transactions, subjesigmificant allowances.

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementaeittain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that
will expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under thedit facility will accrue interest at rates tha¢ @&qual to, at our election, either Citibank’s
base rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate QR plus a margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.58a%ed on our senior debt credit
ratings. The applicable interest rate will be imsed by 0.05% for any period in which the totahgipal amount of advances and letters of
credit under the credit facility exceeds $250 roilli The agreement includes covenants that regsite maintain a ratio of total debt to anr
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation amuttization (EBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 t@Q.and a ratio of annual EBITDA to
interest payable of not less than 3.00 to 1.00.nvelg use amounts borrowed under this credit fadititygeneral corporate purposes or for
future acquisitions or expansion of our businessdate we have not borrowed under the credit fgchiut we may borrow under the credit
facility from time to time as opportunities and dseearise. See Note 9 to the financial statemeriteiin 8.

Loans to Officer:

Outstanding loans to officers totaled $8.9 millatrJuly 31, 2007 and July 31, 2006. Loans to offieet July 31, 2007 were relocation loans
secured by real property with original terms ofygars. Of the total loans at July 31, 2007, $4 Hianiaccrue no interest for the term of the
note. The remaining loans at that date accrueasteit rates equal to applicable federal rateffécteat the time the loans were made. At
July 31, 2007 no loans were in default and allregepayments were current in accordance withettrag of the loan agreements. All of the
loans were approved by the Compensation CommiftearaBoard of Directors, which consists solelyimdependent directors. Consistent
with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley A@Q2, no loans to officers have been made or nemtifince July 30, 2002 and we do not
intend to make or modify loans to officers in tiwufe. See Note 16 to the financial statementteim B.
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Other

We evaluate, on an ongoing basis, the merits afigog technology or businesses, or establishirgtegic relationships with and investing in
other companies. We may decide to use cash ancegasbalents, investments, and the revolving lifheredit facility described above to fu
such activities in the future.

Based on past performance and current expectati@nbelieve that our cash and cash equivalentestiments and cash generated from
operations will be sufficient to meet anticipate@asonal working capital needs, capital expenditemeirements, contractual obligations,
commitments and other liquidity requirements assed with our operations for at least the next Datins.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At July 31, 2007, we did not have any significaffttalance sheet arrangements, as defined in 1@3¢a3(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our known contracbldigations to make future payments at July 310722

Payments Due by Period

Less thar 1-3 35 More than

(In millions) 1year years years 5 years Total
Amounts due under executive deferred compensatam $ 35.¢ $ — $ — $ — $ 35.¢
Senior unsecured not — — 500.( 500.( 1,000.(
Capital lease obligatior 0.S 1.4 0.2 — 2.5
Interest and fees due on I-term obligations 56.: 112t 1124 143.¢ 425.(
Purchase obligations ( 39.4 53.d 4.3 0.t 97.t
Operating leases (. 43.¢ 98.t 84.7 155.€ 382.7
Other obligation: 2.8 1.8 0.1 — 4.8

Total contractual obligatior $ 179 $ 267.F $ 701.5 $ 799.¢ $1,948.

(1) Represents agreements to purchase produtiseavices that are enforceable, legally bindindy specify terms, including: fixed or
minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimomvariable price provisions; and the approximatertg of the payment:

(2) Includes our lease on Woodland Hills, Califeroffice space that is currently under constarcby the landlord. See Item 2,
“Properties”

Innovative Merchant Solutions Loan and Buyout Caimerits

In April 2005 our wholly owned subsidiary, InnowatiMerchant Solutions (IMS), became a member oe8apBankcard Services, LLC
(SBS), a newly formed entity that acquires merclacbunts for IMS. Our consolidated financial stagats include the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows of SBS, affierination of all significant intercompany balasand transactions, including amounts
outstanding under the credit agreement describleadvb&ee Note 1 to the financial statements in 18rm connection with the formation of
this entity IMS agreed to provide to SBS revolviogns in an amount of up to $24.5 million undertiérens of a credit agreement. In

June 2006 IMS entered into an amendment to thet @gaeement to increase the amount of funds IM$ lman under that agreement to
$40.0 million. The credit agreement expires in 20Y 3, although certain events, such as a sal88f &an trigger earlier termination.
Amounts outstanding under the agreement at Jul@17 totaled $11.2 million at an interest rat® @5%. There are no scheduled
repayments on the outstanding loan

53




Table of Contents

balance. All unpaid principal amounts and the eslatccrued interest are due and payable in ftilealban expiration date.

The operating agreement of SBS requires that, teo than July 2009, either IMS agree to purchasertmority members’ interests in SBS at
a price to be set by negotiation or arbitrationiM® and the minority members pursue a sale of fth&grests in SBS to a third party.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

FIN 48,“ Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Takes

In June 2006 the FASB issued Financial Interprataiio. (FIN) 48,'Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxed=IN 48 clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recoeghiin an enterprise’s financial statements in atamoce with SFAS 109, Accounting for
Income Taxe” FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and nreasent attribute for the financial statement redétogm and measurement
of a tax position taken or expected to be takemtix return. It also provides guidance on dereitiogr) classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure, andgit@n. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years begimg after December 15, 2006, which means
that it will be effective for our fiscal year beging August 1, 2007. We are in the process of atalg this guidance and therefore have not
yet determined the impact that the adoption of E8\will have on our financial position, resultsagferations or cash flow

SFAS 157 Fair Value Measuremerits

In September 2006 the FASB issued SFAS 153ir Value Measurements.SFAS 157 provides enhanced guidance for using/&iire to
measure assets and liabilities. The standard aetgmnds to investors’ requests for expanded infaomabout the extent to which companies
measure assets and liabilities at fair value, tf@ination used to measure fair value and the eéfefair value measurements on earnings.
SFAS 157 applies whenever other standards requperanit assets or liabilities to be measured iatviue. This standard does not expand
the use of fair value in any new circumstances. SEAY7 is effective for fiscal years beginning aft@wvember 15, 2007, which means that it
will be effective for our fiscal year beginning Ausgt 1, 2008. We are in the process of evaluatirsgstlandard and therefore have not yet
determined the impact that the adoption of SFASW#iithave on our financial position, results ofesptions or cash flows.

SFAS 159; The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fin&l Liabilities’

In February 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 199e Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Bircial Liabilities.” SFAS 159 provides
companies with an option to report selected finalne$sets and liabilities at fair value. The stad‘@daobjective is to reduce both complexity
accounting for financial instruments and the vdtgtin earnings caused by measuring related assetdiabilities differently. The standard
requires companies to provide additional informatioat will help investors and other users of ficiahstatements to more easily understand
the effect of the company’s choice to use fair gada its earnings. It also requires companiesdplay the fair value of those assets and
liabilities for which the company has chosen to fagevalue on the face of the balance sheet. Eve standard does not eliminate disclosure
requirements included in other accounting standandtiding requirements for disclosures about¥ailue measurements included in SFAS
157,“Fair Value Measurements,and SFAS 107'Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instrumis.” SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007, which rae¢hat it will be effective for our fiscal year beging August 1, 2008. We are in t
process of evaluating this standard and therefave hot yet determined the impact that the adomfd@FAS 159 will have on our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.
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ITEM 7A
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Investment Portfolio

We do not hold derivative financial instrumentoimr portfolio of investments and funds held for ypmdlycustomers. Our investments and
funds held for payroll customers consist of instemts that meet quality standards consistent withirmestment policy. This policy specifies
that, except for direct obligations of the Unitedt8s government, securities issued by agencidggedinited States government, and money
market or cash management funds, we diversify oldifgs by limiting our investments and funds higdpayroll customers with any
individual issuer.

The following table presents our portfolio of casjuivalents and investments as of July 31, 2003tdmed maturity. The table is classified by
the original maturity date listed on the securityl éhcludes cash equivalents and investments thaiaat of funds held for payroll customers
on our balance sheet. Cash equivalents consisaghynof money market funds. Approximately 94% of @vailable-for-sale debt securities
have an interest reset date, put date or mandeadirgate within one year. At July 31, 2007, theéghé=d average interest rate earned on our
money market accounts was 5.52% and the weightexdge tax adjusted interest rate earned on oustimesnts was 6.20%.

Years Ending July 31,

2013 and
(In thousands 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total
Cash equivalent $538,21° $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 538,21
Investment: 159,48 25,80¢ 14,70( 11,05( 9,30( 828,12 1,048,47!
Total $697,70!  $2580¢  $14,70C  $11,05C  $ 9,30  $828,12:  $1,586,68

Interest Rate Risk

Our cash equivalents and our portfolio of investtaemd funds held for payroll customers are sultgeatarket risk due to changes in interest
rates. Interest rate movements affect the intémestme we earn on cash equivalents, investmentéuss held for payroll customers and the
value of those investments. Should the FederaliReSearget Rate increase by 10% or about 53 bagmspfrom the level of July 31, 2007,
the value of our investments and funds held forglhgustomers would decline by approximately $hilion. Should interest rates increase
by 100 basis points from the level of July 31, 200@ value of our investments and funds held &yrpll customers would decline by
approximately $1.9 million.

We are also exposed to the impact of changeseénest rates as they affect our $500 million revaiviredit facility. Advances under the
credit facility accrue interest at rates that aread to Citibank’s base rate or the London InteiB@&iffered Rate (LIBOR) plus a margin that
ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% based on our senidraiedit ratings. Consequently, our interest expemsuld fluctuate with changes in the
general level of these interest rates if we werdediwow any amounts under the credit facility. AlyJ31, 2007, no amounts were outstanding
under the credit facility.

In connection with our acquisition of Digital Inkig on March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of08&4senior unsecured notes due on
March 15, 2012 and $500 million of 5.75% senioramsed notes due on March 15, 2017. Since theser series bear interest at fixed rates,
they are not subject to market risk due to chaingé@gerest rates.

Impact of Foreign Currency Rate Changes

The functional currency of our international opergtsubsidiaries is the local currency. Assetsladdlities of our foreign subsidiaries are
translated at the exchange rate on the balancé dhiee Revenue, costs and expenses are tranatadgdrage rates of exchange in effect
during the period. We report translation gains lmisdes as a
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separate component of stockholders’ equity. Weuthelnet gains and losses resulting from foreigmamnge transactions in our statements of
operations.

Since we translate foreign currencies (primarily&dian dollars, British pounds and Indian rupeets) U.S dollars for financial reporting
purposes, currency fluctuations can have an impaciur financial results. The historical impactafrency fluctuations has generally been
immaterial. We believe that our exposure to curyesxchange fluctuation risk is not significant pairiy because our global subsidiaries
invoice customers and satisfy their financial olligns almost exclusively in their local currenciakhough the impact of currency
fluctuations on our financial results has generaign immaterial in the past and we believe thathe reasons cited above currency
fluctuations will not be significant in the futurhere can be no guarantee that the impact of meyrfuctuations will not be material in the
future. As of July 31, 2007 we did not engage ireiign currency hedging activities.
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ITEM 8
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

1. INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements are filed astdithis Report

Reports of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registé?ablic Accounting Firn PLSQB€
Consolidated Statements of Operations for eacheoftiree years in the period ended July 31, : 60
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of July 31, 2002606 61
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for each of the three years in the periodeehJuly 31, 200 62
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheoftiree years in the period ended July 31, : 63
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem 64

2. INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following financial statement schedule is filgipart of this Report and should be read in emtjon with the Consolidated Financ
Statements

Schedule

Il Valuation and Qualifying Accour 10t

All other schedules not listed above have beentethltecause they are inapplicable or are not redy
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intoit.|

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 2007 an@62@nd the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equitycash flows for each of the three years in the pleginded July 31, 2007. Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listetthénindex at Iltem 15(a). These financial statesiant schedule are the responsibility of
Intuit’'s management. Our responsibility is to exgsran opinion on these financial statements anedsiéé based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marnageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@dlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Intuit Inc.
at July 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidatadtsesf its operations and its cash flows for eatthe three years in the period ended

July 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generallycapted accounting principles. Also, in our opinitg related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic finansfatements taken as a whole, presents fairly imaterial respects the information set forth
therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the effectiveness
of Intuit Inc.’s internal control over financialperting as of July 31, 2007, based on criterial#istaed ininternal Control — Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission and our report datqgrde®eber 12, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

As discussed in Note 1 to the Notes to Consolidairdncial Statements, under the heading SharedBasmpensation Plans, in fiscal 2006
Intuit Inc. changed its method of accounting farcgtbased compensation.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
September 12, 2007
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intoit.|

We have audited Intuit Inc.’s internal control ofi@ancial reporting as of July 31, 2007, baseaateria established imternal Control —
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission (the COSO criteriguitrinc.’s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting and ftx assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting includiedthe accompanying Management’s Report on Inte@ualtrol Over Financial Reporting.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion ondbmpany’s internal control over financial reportiogsed on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8dé@/nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenalteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditideld obtaining an understanding of internal cordv@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiadpthe design and operating effectiveness ofiiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considereessary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jge reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygsats that could have a material effect on thenfiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadesjbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies prtedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Intuit Inc. maintained, in all meitd respects, effective internal control over fic&l reporting as of July 31, 2007, based on
the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the fiscal 2007
consolidated financial statements of Intuit Inod @oir report dated September 12, 2007 expressadauralified opinion thereon.

/s ERNST & YOUNG LLP
San Jose, California
September 12, 2007
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands, except per share amou 2007 2006 2005
Net revenue
Product $1,447,39 $1,335,43 $1,223,82!
Service and othe 1,225,55! 957,58( 769,27
Total net revenu 2,672,94 2,293,01i 1,993,10:
Costs and expense
Cost of revenue
Cost of product revent 169,10: 165,94 154,27(
Cost of service and other rever 309,41¢ 232,58t 196,31¢
Amortization of purchased intangible ass 30,92¢ 8,78t 9,13t
Selling and marketin 742,36¢ 657,58¢ 576,83:
Research and developmt 472,51¢ 385,79! 292,60!
General and administrati\ 291,08: 267,23: 222,55:
Acquisitior-related charge 19,96¢ 9,47¢ 12,68¢
Total costs and expens 2,035,37 1,727,411 1,464,40.
Operating income from continuing operatic 637,57( 565,59: 528,70:
Interest expens (27,09) — —
Interest and other incon 52,68¢ 43,02: 26,60¢
Gains on marketable equity securities and othezdtmaents, ne 1,56¢ 7,62¢ 5,22¢
Gain on sale of outsourced payroll as: 31,67¢ — —
Income from continuing operations before income 696,41: 616,24¢ 560,53¢
Income tax provisiol 251,60° 234,59: 182,88
Minority interest expense, net of t 1,33 691 (98)
Net income from continuing operatio 443,46¢ 380,96: 377,74
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati (3,465 36,00( 3,88¢
Net income $ 440,00 $ 416,96 $ 381,62
Basic net income per share from continuing openai $ 1.2¢ $ 1.1C $ 1.0z
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontiraptations (0.07) 0.1C 0.01
Basic net income per she $ 1.2¢ $ 1.2C $ 1.0Z
Shares used in basic per share amc 342,63 347,85: 369,20:
Diluted net income per share from continuing operst $ 1.2t $ 1.0¢€ $ 1.0C
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperation (0.07) 0.1C 0.01
Diluted net income per sha $ 1.24 $ 1.1¢€ $ 1.01
Shares used in diluted per share amo 355,81! 360,47: 376,79t

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except par valt
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Investment:
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doub#fttounts of $15,248 and $11,5
Income taxes receivab
Deferred income taxe
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Current assets of discontinued operati
Current assets before funds held for payroll custs
Funds held for payroll custome
Total current asse

Property and equipment, r

Goodwill

Purchased intangible assets,

Long-term deferred income tax

Loans to officer:

Other asset

Long-term assets of discontinued operati
Total asset

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl
Accrued compensation and related liabilit
Deferred revenu
Income taxes payab
Other current liabilitie:
Current liabilities of discontinued operatic

Current liabilities before payroll customer funcpdsits
Payroll customer fund depos

Total current liabilities

Long-term deb
Other lon¢-term obligations
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci
Minority interest

Stockholder' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par val
Authorized - 1,345 shares total; 145 shares detgrideries A; 250 shares designated Series B
Junior Participating Issued and outstanc— None
Common stock, $0.01 par val
Authorized- 750,000 share
Issued and outstandi-339,157 shares at July 31, 2007 and 344,171 shadedy 31, 200!
Additional paic-in capital
Treasury stock, at co
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Retained earning
Total stockholdel equity

Total liabilities and stockholde' equity

See accompanying notes.
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2007 2006
$ 255,20: $ 179,60:
1,048,471 1,017,59
131,69: 88,12
54,17¢ 64,17¢
84,68: 47,19¢
54,854 50,93¢
8,51¢ 12,09:
1,637,59 1,459,73.
314,34. 357,29¢
1,951,93. 1,817,083
298,39t 193,61°
1,517,03 463,21!
292,88 44 59t
72,06¢ 144,69
8,86¢ 8,86¢
58,63¢ 40,39:
52,21 57,61¢
$4,252,020  $2,770,02
$ 119,79¢ $ 68,547
192,28t 167,99(
313,75: 282,94:
33,27¢ 33,56(
171,65( 88,93:
15,00: 16,70:
845,76¢ 658,67!
314,34. 357,29¢
1,160,10 1,015,97.
997,81¢ —
57,75¢ 15,39¢
2,215,68 1,031,37.
1,32¢ 56¢
3,391 3,44:
2,247,75! 2,089,47.
(2,207,11) (1,944,03)
6,09¢ 1,084
1,984,88! 1,588,12.
2,035,01. 1,738,08!
$ 4,252,020 $2,770,02
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid In Treasury Deferred Comprehensive Retained Stockholder¢’

(Dollars in thousands Shares Amount Capital Stock Compensatior Income (Loss) Earnings Equity
Balance at July 31, 2004 190,090,60 $ 1,901 $ 1,947,32 $ (1,088,38) $ (19,439 $ (3,379 $ 984,39: $ 1,822,41
Components of comprehensive incor

Net income — — — — — — 381,627 381,62

Other comprehensive income, net of — — — — — 3,54¢ — 3,54¢

Comprehensive net incon 385,17t
Issuance of common stock under

employee stock plar 5,419,31 54 — 240,27« — — (74,537 165,79
Stock repurchases under stock

repurchase progran (16,224,13) (162) — (709,059 — — — (709,21¢)
Repurchases of vested restricted st (16,059 — — (677) — — — (671)
Tax benefit from employee stock

option transaction — — 26,37: — — — — 26,37:
Stock bonus awards and related

stock issuanc 252 — 2,504 — (2,509 — — —
Retirement of treasury stock and ol 74 — () 7 — — — —
Reduction of deferred stock compensation

due to stock option cancellatio — — (33) — 33 — — —
Amortization of deferred compensati — — — — 5,622 — — 5,622
Balance at July 31, 200! 179,270,06 1,79¢ 1,976,16 (1,557,83) (16,287 174 1,291,48 1,695,49
Reclassification of deferred compensation

balance upon adoption of SFAS 123 — — (16,289 — 16,28 — — —
Components of comprehensive incor

Net income — — — — — — 416,96: 416,96:

Other comprehensive income, net of — — — — — 91C — 91C

Comprehensive net incon 417,87
Issuance of common stock under

employee stock plar— pre-split 8,098,64! 81 — 374,81« — — (104,090 270,80!
Stock repurchases under stock

repurchase progran— pre-split (15,507,01) (15%) — (784,03:) — — — (784,181)
Tax benefit from employee stock

option transaction — — 57,95¢ — — — — 57,95¢
Shar-based compensation ( 18€ — 71,63¢ — — — = 71,63¢
Stock split effected in the form of a 100%

stock dividenc 171,861,69 1,71¢ — — — — (1,719 —
Issuance of common stock upon

exercise of options and oth— pos-split 447,20¢ 4 — 23,01« — — (14,517 8,501
Balance at July 31, 2006 344,170,77 3,44z 2,089,47. (1,944,03) — 1,084 1,588,12. 1,738,08
Components of comprehensive incor

Net income — — — — — — 440,000 440,00:

Other comprehensive income, net of — — — — — 5,012 — 5,012

Comprehensive net incon 445,01!
Issuance of common stock under

employee stock plar— pos-split 12,013,58 11¢ 12,45: 242,16¢ — — (41,907 212,83:
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes

pos-split 61,90« 1 (1,467) 1,33¢ — — (1,33%) (1,467)
Assumed vested stock options from

purchase acquisitior — — 13,89¢ — — — — 13,89¢
Stock repurchases under stock

repurchase progran— pos-split (17,083,60) a7 — (506,42:) — — — (506,59:)
Repurchase of vested restricted

stock— pos-split (5,367) — — (15¢) — — — (15¢)
Tax benefit from employee stock

option transaction — — 56,08: — — — — 56,08:
Shar-based compensation ( — — 77,31 — — — — 77,31«
Balance at July 31, 200° 339,157,30 $ 3,391 $ 2,247,75! $ (2,207,11) $ — $ 6,09¢€ $_1,984,88 $ _2,035,01

(1) Includes $70,340 for continuing operations and 98 @r discontinued operatior
(2) Includes $76,313 for continuing operations and &L for discontinued operatior

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Net (income) loss from discontinued operations
Net income from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile net income from continuapgrations to net cash providel
by operating activities
Depreciatior
Acquisitior-related charge
Amortization of purchased intangible ass
Amortization of purchased intangible assets to observice and other reven
Shar~based compensatic
Amortization of premiums and discounts on avail-for-sale debt securitie
Net gains on marketable equity securities and athestment:
Pre-tax gain on sale of outsourced payroll as
Deferred income taxe
Tax benefit from sha-based compensation pla
Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensation pla
Other
Subtotal
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl
Prepaid expenses, income taxes and other currests
Accounts payabl
Accrued compensation and related liabilit
Deferred revenu
Income taxes payab
Other liabilities
Total changes in operating assets and liabil
Net cash provided by operating activities of contining operations (1)
Net cash provided by operating activities of digeared operations (1
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of availat-for-sale debt securitie
Liguidation of availabl-for-sale debt securitie
Maturity of availabl-for-sale debt securitie
Proceeds from the sale of marketable equity séesl
Net change in funds held for payroll customers’ ;yomarket funds and other cash
equivalents
Purchases of property and equipm
Capitalization of internal use softwe
Proceeds from sale of prope
Change in other asse
Net change in payroll customer fund depa
Acquisitions of businesses and intangible assetspficash acquire
Cash received from acquirer of outsourced payssbte
Proceeds from divestiture of busin
Net cash used in investing activities of continuingperations (1)
Net cash provided by investing activities of disthomed operations (1
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from bridge credit facili
Retirement of bridge credit facilit
Issuance of lor-term debt, net of discoun
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock undek gtlans
Purchase of treasury sto
Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensation pla
Debt issuance costs and ot

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ 440,00 $ 416,96 $ 381,62
1,14C (39,539 (6,644
441,14 377,43( 374,98
94,17¢ 94,237 99,97(
23,82 13,331 16,54¢
32,04 9,90z 10,25:
8,48¢ 9,267 8,12:
77,31« 71,36 5,48¢
4,02t 3,60¢ 10,63¢
(1,56¢) (7,629 (5,225
(31,67¢) — —
(39,200 (18,949 18,46(
56,08 57,95¢ 26,37
(30,91 (26,98)) —
2,18 (97€) 2,02¢
635,92: 582,56 567,62:
(3,919 (10,98:) (4,708
1,60( (2,917) (40,409
18,57 4,25¢ (3,060
3,641 26,43¢ 12,56¢
23,25( 18,65¢ 72,06¢
(1,207) (6,27¢€) (31,309
48,88¢ (16,284 17,12
90,83¢ 12,891 22,28:
726,76( 595,46( 589,90¢
— 14,09( 7,70(
726,76( 609,55( 597,60t
(2,466,64) (1,636,76)) (2,937,58i)
1,997,82! 1,388,21i 2,858,60:!
528,64 137,44( 148,92(
85¢ 10,25¢ 4,667
(51,245 53¢ (34,79))
(104,92)) (44,52 (38,185
(48,339 (37,55)) (31,35()
22 3,02¢ 3,151
(8,83¢) (11,039 (5,44¢)
(42,95%) (539 34,797
(1,271,79) (42,23) (4,337)
54,90( — —
— 23,16¢ —
(1,412,47) (209,99) (1,55¢)
19,84¢ 171,83: 9,61¢
(1,392,62) (38,169) 8,061
1,000,00! — _
(1,000,001 — —
997,75! — —
211,37( 279,30¢ 165,79’
(506,75 (784,18¢) (709,88)
30,91 26,98 —
577 (929 (3,91
733,86( (478,827 (548,00




Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equits:

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe

Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paic

Income taxes pai
Capital lease obligations incurred for acquisitidrequipmen

Increases in property and equipment and in othéiliiies in connection with leaseholc
improvement additions that were directly fundeddmndlord allowances under certa
operating lease

7,601 3,19t 184
75,60( 95,75¢ 57,85(
179,60 83,84: 25,99

$ 255200 $ 179,60: $ 83,84

$  61% $ — 3 —

$ 221700 § 228,28, $ 2024l

$ 135 $ — 3 60€

$  2447¢ $ 358§ 15,92

(1) We have segregated the cash flows of ourdfi&IPSS discontinued operations on these stateroénash flows. Because the cash
flows of our IDMS discontinued operations were matterial for any period presented, we have noteggged the cash flows of that

business on these statements of cash flows. SeeMotthe financial statemen

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Busines

Intuit Inc. provides business and financial managetnsolutions for small and medium sized busingdsemcial institutions, consumers, and
accounting professionals. Our flagship softwaredpots and services, including QuickBooks, Quicked &urboTax software, simplify small
business management and payroll processing, péifiwerace, and tax preparation and filing. Lacene ProSeries are Intuit's tax
preparation software suites for professional actamta. Our financial institutions division, anchatey Digital Insight Corporation, provides
on-demand banking services to help banks and aratins serve businesses and consumers. Found®83nand headquartered in Mountain
View, California, we sell our products and servipeisnarily in the United States.

Basis of Presentatio

The consolidated financial statements include ithential statements of Intuit and its wholly owrsedbsidiaries. We have eliminated alll
significant intercompany balances and transactiomensolidation. We have reclassified certain am®previously reported in our financial
statements to conform to the current presentaitimhyding amounts related to discontinued operatiamd reportable segments.

The consolidated financial statements also incthédinancial position, results of operations aadtcflows of Superior Bankcard Services,
LLC (SBS), an entity formed in April 2005 that aé®s merchant accounts for our Innovative Merct&oittions (IMS) business. IMS
provides merchant services to small businessesrtiatie credit card, debit card and other paynpeotessing services. At July 31, 2007 and
July 31, 2006, SBS had total assets of $14.8 milind $14.3 million. SBS had total revenue of $18iltion and $7.1 million for the twelve
months ended July 31, 2007 and 2006. We are alld¢&it% of the earnings and losses of this entity1890% of the losses in excess of the
minority interest capital balances. We therefomniglate the portion of the SBS financial resultattpertain to the minority interests on a
separate line in our statements of operations afahbe sheets. The operating agreement of SBSresdhat, no later than July 2009, either
IMS agree to purchase the minority members’ intsrgsSBS at a price to be set by negotiation bitration, or IMS and the minority
members pursue a sale of their interests in SBSird party.

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stulit in the form of a 100% stock dividend. All skand per share figures in the
statements of operations and the notes to thediabstatements retroactively reflect this stochtsp

As discussed in Note 6, in February 2007 we acdubigital Insight Corporation for a purchase prideapproximately $1.34 billion. We ha
included Digital Insight’s results of operationsaar consolidated results of operations from the d@éacquisition.

As discussed in Note 7, in July 2007 we signedfimitige agreement to sell our Intuit Distributiddanagement Solutions (IDMS) business.
The sale was completed in August 2007. In Decerd®@5b we sold our Intuit Information Technology Swmus (ITS) business and in
December 2004 we sold our Intuit Public Sector Sahg (IPSS) business. Accordingly, we have rediasisour financial statements for all
periods prior to the sales to reflect IDMS, ITS #R8S as discontinued operations. Unless notedwites discussions in these notes pertain
to our continuing operations.

As discussed later in this Note 1, we adopted Biaté of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) Ne8(R),“Share-Based Paymentgn
August 1, 2005 using the modified prospective fitaorsmethod. Because we elected to use the madifiespective transition method, res
for prior periods have not been restated. See Ndfer information on the impact of our adoptiontloiE standard on our statements of
operations.
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Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Professional Tesinesses are highly seasonal. Some of our otfexingfs are also seasonal, but to a
lesser extent. Revenue from many of our small lssirsoftware products, including QuickBooks, tendse at its peak around calendar year
end, although the timing of new product releaseshanges in our offerings can materially shift rewe between quarters. Sales of income tax
preparation products and services are heavily cdrated in the period from November through Apfthese seasonal patterns mean that our
total net revenue is usually highest during ounedauarter ending January 31 and third quarteingnapril 30. We typically report losses

our first quarter ending October 31 and fourth tpragnding July 31, when revenue from our tax esses is minimal while operating
expenses continue at relatively consistent levels.

Use of Estimates

We make estimates and assumptions that affecintloeiats reported in the financial statements andlif@osures made in the accompanying
notes. For example, we use estimates in determthmgppropriate levels of reserves for productrret and rebates, the collectibility of
accounts receivable, the appropriate levels obuaraccruals, the amount of our worldwide tax iowvi and the realizability of deferred tax
assets. We also use estimates in determining thaimég economic lives and carrying values of pasgd intangible assets (including
goodwill), property and equipment and other longdi assets. In addition, we use assumptions tmatgithe fair value of share-based
compensation. Despite our intention to establistuete estimates and use reasonable assumptidnal, @sults may differ from our
estimates.

Net Revenu

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged soéwesducts, license fees, software subscriptiomslyzt support, professional services,
payroll services, merchant services, transacties &d multiple element arrangements that maydeciny combination of these items. We
recognize revenue for software products and relsgedces in accordance with the American Instiaft€ertified Public Accountants’
Statement of Position (SOP) 97-256ftware Revenue Recognitidras modified by SOP 98-9. For other offerings, fakow Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 104;Revenue Recognitiori We recognize revenue when persuasive evidenea afrangement exists, we have
delivered the product or performed the service féleds fixed or determinable and collectibilitypsobable.

In some situations, we receive advance paymems énr customers. We defer revenue associated égetadvance payments and the
relative fair value of undelivered elements undeiftiple element arrangements until we ship the potsior perform the services. Deferred
revenue consisted of the following at the dategcatdd:

July 31,
(In thousands 2007 2006
Product and produ-related service $286,47: $ 262,50t
Customer suppo 27,27¢ 20,431
Total deferred revent $313,75: $282,94:

In accordance with the Financial Accounting Stadd@oard’s (FASB’s) Emerging Issues Task Force 19$0201-9, “Accounting for
Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer Breaeller of the Vendor’'s Produétwe account for cash consideration (such as sales
incentives) that we give to our customers or resglhs a reduction of revenue rather than as anatopg expense unless we receive a benefit
that we can identify and for which we can reasonabtimate the fair value.
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Product Revenue

We recognize revenue from the sale of our packagédare products and supplies when legal titlegfers, which is generally when our
customers download products from the Web, whenhiethe products or, in the case of certain agregsnevhen products are delivered to
retailers. We sell some of our QuickBooks, Consufger and Quicken products on consignment to certdailers. We recognize revenue
these consignment transactions only when the eadsade has occurred. For products that are so&dsarbscription basis and include
periodic updates, we recognize revenue ratably theecontractual time period. We record revenueofietir sales tax obligations.

We recognize product revenue in accordance withSSE&“Revenue Recognition When Right of Return Exidtég’reduce product revenue
from distributors and retailers for estimated retuthat are based on historical returns experiandeother factors, such as the volume and
price mix of products in the retail channel, retwates for prior releases of the product, trend®failer inventory and economic trends that
might impact customer demand for our products (diclg the competitive environment and the timingnew releases of our product). We
also reduce product revenue for the estimated rptiemof rebates on certain current product s&es.estimated reserves for distributor and
retailer sales incentive rebates are based onldigirs’ and retailers’ actual performance agathstterms and conditions of rebate programs,
which we typically establish annually. Our reserf@send user rebates are estimated based onrths &énd conditions of the specific
promotional rebate program, actual sales duringptbenotion and historical redemption trends by piaicand by type of promotional
program.

Service Revenue

We recognize revenue from payroll processing arydgtietax filing services as the services are perfed, provided we have no other
remaining obligations to these customers. We géigeegjuire customers to remit payroll tax funduwin advance of the applicable payroll
due date via electronic funds transfer. We inclind®tal net revenue the interest earned on inddsédances resulting from timing differen:
between when we collect these funds from custormedsvhen we remit the funds to outside parties.

We offer several technical support plans and reizegsupport revenue over the life of the plansvi8errevenue also includes Web services
such as TurboTax Online and electronic tax filisgvgces in both our Consumer Tax and ProfessioaglSEgments. Service revenue for
electronic payment processing services that weigeae merchants is recorded net of interchange ¢earged by credit card associations
because we do not control these fees. Finallyjeerevenue includes revenue from consulting aaidityg services, primarily in our Intuit-
Branded Small Business segment. We generally réoegaevenue as these services are performed, matidht we have no other remaining
obligations to these customers and that the sexyiegformed are not essential to the functionalitgielivered products and services.

We recognize revenue from our outsourced onlin&ibgrapplications and services for financial ingtins, for which we host our
customers’ Internet banking and business bankipdjcgtions, in two ways. Revenue earned for upffers for implementation services is
recognized ratably over the greater of the inlifalof the customer contract or the estimateddiféhe customer service relationship, which is
approximately seven years. Revenue and amoungsl idl recurring monthly services are earned asce are performed.

Other Revenue
Other revenue consists primarily of revenue fromenelie-sharing arrangements with third-party serproeiders. We recognize transaction
fees from revenue-sharing arrangements as endsateey are reported to us by these partners.

Multiple Element Arrangements

We enter into certain revenue arrangements for lwhig are obligated to deliver multiple products/andervices (multiple elements). For
these arrangements, which generally include soéywanducts, we allocate and defer revenue for tigelivered elements based on their
vendor-specific objective evidence of fair valueSQOE). VSOE is the price charged when that elensesold separately.

In situations where VSOE exists for all elementdi@red and undelivered), we allocate the tote¢éneie to be earned under the arrangement
among the various elements, based on their reltdivealue. For transactions where VSOE existy éoit the undelivered elements, we defer
the full fair value of the undelivered elements aacbgnize the difference between the total arnarege fee and the amount deferred for the
undelivered items as
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revenue. If VSOE does not exist for an undelivesexvice element, we recognize the revenue fronatergement as the services are
delivered. If VSOE does not exist for undeliveréeh@ents that are specified products or featuresjefer revenue until the earlier of the
delivery of all elements or the point at which weteimine VSOE for these undelivered elements.

We recognize revenue related to the delivered mtsdur services only if: (1) the above revenue ged@n criteria are met; (2) any
undelivered products or services are not esseantthle functionality of the delivered products aaalvices; (3) payment for the delivered
products or services is not contingent upon dejiwérthe remaining products or services; and (4haee an enforceable claim to receive the
amount due in the event that we do not delivewutigelivered products or services.

For arrangements where undelivered services aemtsisto the functionality of delivered softwaveg recognize both the product license
revenues and service revenues under the percesftagmpletion contract method in accordance withglovisions of SOP 81-1, “
Accounting for Performance of Construction Type @edtain Production Type Contrac.” To date, product license and service revenues
recognized pursuant to SOP 81-1 have not beerfisin.

Shipping and Handling

We record the amounts we charge our customersiéoshipping and handling of our software produstpraduct revenue and we record the
related costs as cost of product revenue in oterstnts of operations. Product revenue from shgpaid handling is not significant.

Customer Service and Technical Support

We include the costs of providing customer servicder paid technical support contracts on the abservice revenue line in our statements
of operations. We include customer service andti&eknical support costs on the sales and markekipgnse line on our statements of
operations. Customer service and technical sugosts include costs associated with performingropdecessing, answering customer
inquiries by telephone and through Web sites, d-amal other electronic means, and providing frebnéal support assistance to customers.
In connection with the sale of certain products,pr@vide a limited amount of free technical supgasistance to customers. We do not defer
the recognition of any revenue associated withssafléhese products, since the cost of providingftiee technical support is insignificant.
The technical support is generally provided withive year after the associated revenue is recogaizeédree product enhancements are
minimal and infrequent. We accrue the estimated @igroviding this free support upon product shimn

Software Development Costs

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFR#&)' Accounting for Costs of Computer Software to be Sadased, or otherwise
Marketed,” requires companies to expense software developowsts as they incur them until technologicasileitity has been established,

at which time those costs are capitalized untilgtasluct is available for general release to custsnilo date, our software has been available
for general release concurrent with the establistiraktechnological feasibility and, accordinglye Wwave not capitalized any development
costs. SFAS 2, Accounting for Research and Development C3ststablishes accounting and reporting standandsssearch and
development. In accordance with SFAS 2, costs werito enhance our existing products or after greegal release of the service using the
product are expensed in the period they are indwanel included in research and development costaristatements of operations.

Internal Use Softwar

We capitalize costs related to computer softwakeld@ed or obtained for internal use in accordamite SOP 98-1, ‘Accounting for the
Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtainethfernal Use.” Software obtained for internal use has genetadlgn enterprise-level
business and finance software that we customipeetet our specific operational needs. Costs incurréige application development phase
are capitalized and amortized over their usef@dj\generally three to five years. We have not, $eébed or licensed software developed for
internal use to our customers and we have no ioteof doing so in the future.
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Advertising

We expense advertising costs as we incur them.eatrded advertising expense of approximately $64liéon in fiscal 2007, $64.5 million
in fiscal 2006 and $44.5 million in fiscal 2005.

Leases

We review all leases for capital or operating dfacsgtion at their inception under the guidanceS¢tAS 13,'Accounting for Leases,as
amended. We use our incremental borrowing rateerassessment of lease classification and defemitial lease term to include the
construction build-out period but to exclude leastension periods. We conduct our operations pilynander operating leases. For leases
that contain rent escalations, we record the tetatl payable during the lease term, as definedgglmva straight-line basis over the term of
the lease. We record the difference between ths paid and the straight-line rent in a deferred ezcount in other current liabilities or long-
term obligations, as appropriate, on our balaneetsh

In accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin (FTB).NE8-1,"“Issues Relating to Accounting for Leasesé record landlord allowances as
deferred rent liabilities in other current liakd#i or long-term obligations, as appropriate, onl@lance sheets. We record landlord cash
incentives as operating activity on our statemehtsash flows. We record other landlord allowanagsion-cash investing and financing
activities on our statements of cash flows. Alsadsordance with FTB 88-1, we classify the amotitizeof landlord allowances as a
reduction of occupancy expense on our statemergparfations.

Capitalization of Interest Expense

In accordance with SFAS 34Capitalization of Interest Cost’ we capitalize interest on capital projects, udthg facilities build-out projects
and internal use computer software projects. Clgation commences with the first expenditure foe project and continues until the project
is substantially complete and ready for its intehdse. We amortize capitalized interest to deptieciaxpense using the straight-line method
over the same lives as the related assets. Capifaliterest was not significant in fiscal 20070@@r 2005.

Foreign Currency

The functional currency of all our foreign subsi@a is the local currency. Assets and liabilité®ur foreign subsidiaries are translated a
exchange rate on the balance sheet date. Reveruig and expenses are translated at average faeshange in effect during the year. We
include translation gains and losses in the stddens’ equity section of our balance sheet. Weuidelnet gains and losses resulting from
foreign exchange transactions in our statementpefations.

Income Taxe

When we prepare our financial statements, we estimar income taxes based on the various jurisgistivhere we conduct business.
Significant judgment is required in determining eorldwide income tax provision. We recognize llaigis for anticipated tax audit issues in
the United States and other tax jurisdictions basedur estimate of whether, and the extent to iyhadditional taxes will be due. We record
an additional amount in our provision for incomeesiin the period in which we determine that ogprded tax liability is less than we exp
the ultimate tax assessment to be. If in a latdogeve determine that payment of this additiomabant is unnecessary, we reverse the
liability and recognize a tax benefit in that laperiod. As a result, our ongoing assessmentsegbtbbable outcomes of the audit issues and
related tax positions require judgment and can nigditeincrease or decrease our effective tax satg materially affect our operating results.
This also requires us to estimate our current xmogure and to assess temporary differences thait feom differing treatments of certain
items for tax and accounting purposes. These diffggs result in deferred tax assets and liabilitibaéch we show on our balance sheet. We
must then assess the likelihood that our defeaedssets will be realized. To the extent we beltbat realization is not likely, we establis
valuation allowance. When we establish a valuagitowance or increase this allowance in an accagreriod, we record a corresponding
tax expense in our statement of operations.

We record a valuation allowance to reflect uncaties about whether we will be able to utilize samheur deferred tax assets (consisting
primarily of certain state net operating loss ctnmyards) before
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they expire. The valuation allowance is based arestimates of taxable income for the jurisdictiongvhich we operate and the period over
which our deferred tax assets will be realizabl&iléive have considered future taxable income $essing the need for the valuation
allowance, we could be required to increase theatn allowance to take into account additiondiéded tax assets that we may be unak
realize. An increase in the valuation allowance Mdwave an adverse impact, which could be mateyrabur income tax provision and net
income in the period in which we make the increase.

Per Share Computatior

We compute basic net income or loss per share tissngieighted average number of common sharesaodtisg during the period. We
compute diluted net income per share using thehteibaverage number of common shares and dilutitenial common shares outstanding
during the period. Dilutive potential common shagessist of the shares issuable upon the exer€istack options and upon the vesting of
restricted stock units (RSUs) under the treaswgksinethod. In loss periods, basic net loss peestiad diluted net loss per share are
identical since the effect of potential common slds anti-dilutive and therefore excluded.

We adopted SFAS 123(R) on August 1, 2005. S8kdre-Based Compensation Platater in this Note 1. In accordance with that stadd

for the twelve months ended July 31, 2007 and 2@@éncluded stock options with combined exercisegsrand unrecognized compensation
expense that were less than the average marketfpriour common stock, and RSUs with unrecognéamdpensation expense that was less
than the average market price for our common stadke calculation of diluted net income per shave excluded stock options with
combined exercise prices and unrecognized compensatpense that were greater than the averageetryanike for our common stock, and
RSUs with unrecognized compensation expense thagveater than the average market price for oumnommstock, from the calculation of
diluted net income per share because their effastamti-dilutive. Under the treasury stock methibd,amount that must be paid to exercise
stock options, the amount of compensation expamsiifure service that we have not yet recogniredfock options and RSUs, and the
amount of tax benefits that will be recorded initiddal paid-in capital when the awards become dghle are assumed to be used to
repurchase shares.

In accordance with Accounting Principles Board (ARinion No. 25;Accounting for Stock Issued to Employeefaf the twelve months
ended July 31, 2005 we excluded stock options @i#rcise prices that were greater than the averaglket price for our common stock frc
the calculation of diluted net income per shareabse their effect was anti-dilutive.
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The following table presents the composition ofrebaised in the computation of basic and dilutedno®me per share for the periods
indicated.

Twelve Months Ended July 31

(In thousands, except per share amou 2007 2006 2005
Numerator:

Net income from continuing operatio $443,46¢ $ 380,96 $377,74:
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati (3,465) 36,00( 3,88¢
Net income $ 440,00: $416,96: $381,62°

Denominator:
Shares used in basic per share amol

Weighted average common shares outstan 342,63 347,85: 369,20:
Shares used in diluted per share amot
Weighted average common shares outstan 342,63 347,85: 369,20:
Dilutive common equivalent shares from stock optiand restricted
stock award: 13,17¢ 12,61% 7,59¢
Dilutive weighted average common shares outstar 355,81! 360,47: 376,79¢

Basic and diluted net income per share

Basic net income per share from continuing openai $ 1.2¢ $ 1.AC $ 1.0z
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontirapestations (0.07) 0.1 0.01
Basic net income per she $ 12 $ 12 $ 1.0¢
Diluted net income per share from continuing openrst $ 1.2t $ 1.0¢ $ 1.0C
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperation (0.09) 0.1C 0.01
Diluted net income per sha $ 1.2 $ 1.1€ $ 101
Weighted average stock options and restricted stockwards excluded

from calculation due to anti-dilutive effect 10,65: 15,59 18,20

Cash Equivalents and Investments

We consider highly liquid investments with mat#tiof three months or less at the date of purdiaase cash equivalents. Cash equivalents
consist primarily of money market funds in all pei$ presented. Investments consist of availabledte debt securities that we carry at fair
value. Except for direct obligations of the Unitethtes government, securities issued by agencithe ddnited States government, and money
market or cash management funds, we diversify mwestments by limiting our holdings with any indiual issuer.

We use the specific identification method to corepgains and losses on investments. We include lizedaains and losses on investments,
net of tax, in stockholders’ equity. Available-feale debt securities are classified as currentsabased upon our intent and ability to use any
and all of these securities as necessary to sdlisfgignificant short-term liquidity requiremetitat may arise from the highly seasonal and
cyclical nature of our businesses. Because of iguifcant business seasonality, stock repurchasgrams and acquisition
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opportunities, cash flow requirements may fluctudramatically from quarter to quarter and requsdaiuse a significant amount of the
investments held as available-for-sale securies Note 2.

Accounts Receivab

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiceduntnand are not interest bearing. We maintainllawance for doubtful accounts to
reserve for potentially uncollectible receivabMé& review our accounts receivable by aging catetmigentify significant customers or
invoices with known disputes or collectibility isss1 For those invoices not specifically reviewed,provide reserves based on the age of the
receivable. In determining the amount of the resgne make judgments about the creditworthinessgoiificant customers based on ongc
credit evaluations. We also consider our histofieat| of credit losses and current economic trehdsmight impact the level of future credit
losses.

Funds Held for Payroll Customers and Payroll Custorfiund Deposit

Funds held for payroll customers at July 31, 2@ptesent cash held on behalf of our payroll custertimt is invested in cash and cash
equivalents. Funds held for payroll customers Bt 31, 2006 represent cash held on behalf of oyrgtbcustomers that is invested in cash,
cash equivalents and available-for-sale investrgestte debt securities. Payroll customer fund dépasinsist primarily of direct deposit
funds and payroll taxes we owe on behalf of our@lagustomers.

Property and Equipmel

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net@fraalated depreciation. We calculate depreciatBngithe straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which ranga three to 30 years. We amortize leasehold imgrents using the straight-line method
over the lesser of their estimated useful livereanaining lease terms. We include the amortizatfoassets that are recorded under capital
leases in depreciation expense.

Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Otherd-bived Assets

We record goodwill when the purchase price of argible and intangible assets we acquire exceedsf#ir value. We amortize the cost of
identified intangible assets on a straight-lineibaser periods ranging from three to seven years.

We regularly perform reviews to determine if thergimg values of our long-lived assets are impaitacaccordance with SFAS 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assetswe review goodwill and other intangible assets tiaate indefinite useful lives for impairment at
least annually in our fourth fiscal quarter, or mménrequently if an event occurs indicating the ptigd for impairment. In accordance with
SFAS 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longdd Assets’ we review intangible assets that have finitefulskves and
other long-lived assets when an event occurs itidigghe potential for impairment. In our reviews look for facts or circumstances, either
internal or external, indicating that we may nataneer the carrying value of the asset. We measnpairment losses related to long-lived
assets based on the amount by which the carryirogiats of these assets exceed their fair valuesn@asurement of fair value under SFAS
142 is generally based on a blend of an analydiseopresent value of estimated future discounsstt lows and a comparison of revenue
operating income multiples for companies of simitatustry and/or size. Our measurement of fair #alnder SFAS 144 is generally base:
the present value of estimated future discountst laws. Our analysis is based on available in&giom and on assumptions and projections
that we consider to be reasonable and supporfabédiscounted cash flow analysis considers ttaditikod of possible outcomes and is
based on our best estimate of projected future ftasis. If necessary, we perform subsequent calicula to measure the amount of the
impairment loss based on the excess of the carmahge over the fair value of the impaired assets.

Share-Based Compensation Plans

Our share-based employee compensation plans arglebeksin Note 12. Prior to August 1, 2005, we anted for these shakmsed employze
compensation plans under the measurement and lidoagerovisions of Accounting Principles Board (BPOpinion No. 25;Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employe” and related Interpretations, as permitted by SFA% “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.”
Accordingly, we recorded no share-based
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employee compensation expense for options gramtddrithe 2005 Plan or its predecessor plans dthimgvelve months ended July 31,
2005 as all options granted under those plans xaatise prices equal to the fair market value afemmmon stock on the date of grant. We
also recorded no compensation expense in thatgericonnection with our Employee Stock Purchasa Bk the purchase price of the stock
was not less than 85% of the lower of the fair redalue of our common stock at the beginning chezffering period or at the end of each
purchase period. In accordance with APB 25, werglmbcompensation expense for restricted stockcdordance with SFAS 123 and SFAS
148,“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Traosiind Disclosure,we provided pro forma net income or loss and netrime or
loss per share disclosures for each period prithid@doption of SFAS 123(R) as if we had applredfair value-based method in measuring
compensation expense for our share-based compamgddins.

Effective August 1, 2005, we adopted the fair vakmognition provisions of SFAS 123(Rghare-Based Payment{ising the modified
prospective transition method. Under that transititethod, compensation expense that we recognizebd twelve months ended July 31,
2007 and 2006 included: (a) period compensatiormes® for all share-based payments granted pributaot yet vested as of, August 1,
2005, based on the grant date fair value estiniatadcordance with the original provisions of SFAZ3, adjusted for forfeitures, and

(b) period compensation expense for all share-bpagohents granted on or after August 1, 2005, baedte grant date fair value estimated
in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(Ry. éptions granted before August 1, 2005, we am®ttie fair value on an accelerated
basis. This is the same basis on which we amortipéidns granted before August 1, 2005 for ourfprma disclosures under SFAS 123. For
options granted on or after August 1, 2005, we simethe fair value on a straight-line basis. Altions are amortized over the requisite
service periods of the awards, which are geneth#iyesting periods. Because we elected to useatiuiified prospective transition method,
results for prior periods have not been restatedilarch 2005 the Securities and Exchange Commissgued Staff Accounting Bulletin
(SAB) No. 107, which provides supplemental impletaéon guidance for SFAS 123(R). We have appliedpiovisions of SAB 107 in our
adoption of SFAS 123(R). See Note 12 for informmatie the impact of our adoption of SFAS 123(R) Hredassumptions we use to calculate
the fair value of share-based employee compensation

Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Custosrand Suppliers

We operate in markets that are highly competitive @pidly changing. Significant technological ches, shifting customer requirements,
emergence of competitive products or services nétlv capabilities and other factors could negatiualyact our operating results.

We are also subject to risks related to chang#seiwvalues of our significant balance of investraetd funds held for payroll customers. Our
portfolio of investments consists of investmentelgraecurities and our funds held for payroll cugmonsist of cash, cash equivalents and
investment-grade securities. Except for directgailons of the United States government, secuiigised by agencies of the United States
government, and money market or cash managemeds,fure diversify our investments by limiting ouddings with any individual issuer.

We sell a significant portion of our products thghuhird-party retailers and distributors. As autesve face risks related to the collectibility
of our accounts receivable. For example, at JanBhrP007, in the midst of the 2006 consumer tasae, amounts due from our 10 largest
retailers and distributors represented approxima&i@®s of total gross accounts receivable. To apjaitgdy manage this risk, we perform
ongoing evaluations of customer credit and limi &mount of credit extended as we deem approfidtgenerally do not require collateral.
We maintain reserves for estimated credit lossddfmse losses have historically been within opeesations. However, since we cannot
necessarily predict future changes in the finarstability of our customers, we cannot guarantaé ¢lr reserves will continue to be
adequate. No customer accounted for 10% or mor@alfnet revenue in fiscal 2007, 2006 or 2005, didrany customer account for 10% or
more of accounts receivable at July 31, 2007 or 31) 2006. Amounts due from Rock Acquisition Cagimn, the purchaser of our Quicken
Loans mortgage business, under certain licensidglatribution agreements were included in accoreteivable and totaled $9.3 million at
July 31, 2007 and 2006.

We rely on three third-party vendors to perform tfenufacturing and distribution functions for ouinpary retail desktop software products.
We also have a key single-source vendor that paimtsfulfills orders for all of our checks and mo#ter products for our financial supplies
business. While we believe that relying heavilykey vendors improves the efficiency and reliabibfyour business operations, relying on
any one vendor for a
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significant aspect of our business can have afsigni negative impact on our revenue and profiitglaf that vendor fails to perform at
acceptable service levels for any reason, inclufiimancial difficulties of the vendor.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

FIN 48,“ Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Takes

In June 2006 the FASB issued Financial Interpretaitio. (FIN) 48,'Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxed=IN 48 clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recogghiin an enterprise’s financial statements in atamoce with SFAS 109, Accounting for
Income Taxe” FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and nreasent attribute for the financial statement redétogm and measurement
of a tax position taken or expected to be takemti#zx return. It also provides guidance on dereitiog) classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure, andgit@n. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years begimg after December 15, 2006, which means
that it will be effective for our fiscal year beging August 1, 2007. We are in the process of atalg this guidance and therefore have not
yet determined the impact that the adoption of E8\will have on our financial position, resultsagferations or cash flow

SFAS 157} Fair Value Measuremerits

In September 2006 the FASB issued SFAS 153ir Value Measurements.SFAS 157 provides enhanced guidance for using/&ire to
measure assets and liabilities. The standard aetgmmnds to investors’ requests for expanded infaomabout the extent to which companies
measure assets and liabilities at fair value, tifi@ination used to measure fair value and the effefair value measurements on earnings.
SFAS 157 applies whenever other standards requperait assets or liabilities to be measured iatviue. This standard does not expand
the use of fair value in any new circumstances. SEA7 is effective for fiscal years beginning aft@wvember 15, 2007, which means that it
will be effective for our fiscal year beginning Ausgt 1, 2008. We are in the process of evaluatirsgstlandard and therefore have not yet
determined the impact that the adoption of SFASW#lithave on our financial position, results ofevptions or cash flows.

SFAS 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fina&l Liabilities’

In February 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 199e Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Bircial Liabilities.” SFAS 159 provides
companies with an option to report selected finalressets and liabilities at fair value. The staddaobjective is to reduce both complexity
accounting for financial instruments and the vdtgtin earnings caused by measuring related assetdiabilities differently. The standard
requires companies to provide additional informatioat will help investors and other users of ficiahstatements to more easily understand
the effect of the company’s choice to use fair gada its earnings. It also requires companiesdplay the fair value of those assets and
liabilities for which the company has chosen to fagevalue on the face of the balance sheet. Eve standard does not eliminate disclosure
requirements included in other accounting standandtiding requirements for disclosures about¥ailue measurements included in SFAS
157,“Fair Value Measurements,and SFAS 107'Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instrumis.” SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007, which rad¢hat it will be effective for our fiscal year beging August 1, 2008. We are in t
process of evaluating this standard and therefave hot yet determined the impact that the adomfd@FAS 159 will have on our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.
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2. Investments and Funds Held for Payroll Customers

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivatents, investments and funds held for paynaditomers by balance sheet
classification at the dates indicated:

July 31, 2007 July 31, 2006

(In thousands Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Classification on balance sheets:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 255,20: $ 255,20: $ 179,60: $ 179,60:
Investment: 1,048,64. 1,048,47 1,018,36. 1,017,59
Funds held for payroll custome 314,34 314,34 357,29¢ 357,29¢
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments arasfaeld for payroll

customers $1,618,18! $1,618,01 $1,555,26 $1,554,49

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivetgnts, investments and funds held for paynaitomers by investment category at the
dates indicated.

July 31, 2007 July 31, 2006
(In thousands Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Type of issue:
Total cash and cash equivale $ 569,54: $ 569,54. $ 442,88l $ 442,88l
Available-for-sale debt securitie
Municipal bonds 1,043,79: 1,043,62 1,102,38. 1,101,71
Obligations of governme-sponsored enterpris — — 10,00( 9,90(
Asse-backed securitie 4,85( 4,85( — —
Total availabl-for-sale debt securitie 1,048,64. 1,048,47 1,112,38. 1,111,61
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments arasfaeld for payroll
customers $1,618,18! $1,618,01 $1,555,26 $1,554,49

We accumulate unrealized gains and losses on ailable-for-sale debt securities, net of tax, inwaaulated other comprehensive income
(loss) in the stockholders’ equity section of oafamce sheets. Gross unrealized gains and lossas @vailable-for-sale debt securities were
as follows at the dates indicated:

July 31, July 31,
(In thousands 2007 2006
Gross unrealized gail $ 15 $ 20
Gross unrealized loss (18¢) (785
Net unrealized losse $ (479 $ (765
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The following table summarizes the fair value anasg unrealized losses related to 45 availablesdte-debt securities, aggregated by type of
investment and length of time that individual sé&@s have been in a continuous unrealized losgipnsat July 31, 2007:

In a Loss Position for In a Loss Position for
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total in a Loss Position
Gross Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(In thousands Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
As of July 31, 2007
Municipal bonds $217,30: $ (189 $ 3,00t $ (3 $220,30¢ $ (189
As of July 31, 2006
Municipal bonds $227,71: $ (455 $32,50¢ $ (230 $260,21¢ $ (685
Obligations of government- sponsort
enterprise! — — 9,90( (100) 9,90( (100
Total $227,71! $ (455 $42,40¢ $ (330 $270,11¢ $ (785

We periodically review our investment portfoliosdetermine if any investment is other-than-temglyrampaired due to changes in credit
risk or other potential valuation concerns. Wedadithat the investments that we held at July BQ72vere not other-than-temporarily
impaired. While certain available-for-sale debtwséies have fair values that are below cost, wieetse that if the securities were held to
maturity it is probable that principal and interestuld be collected in accordance with contracteahs. We believe that the unrealized los
at July 31, 2007 are due to changes in interess i@td not due to increased credit risk.

We include realized gains and losses on our avaia-sale debt securities in interest and other inconmur statements of operations. G
realized gains and losses on our available-for-gald securities were as follows for the periodkcated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31

(In thousands 2007 2006 2005

Gross realized gair $ 12¢ $ 12 $ 17C

Gross realized lossi (192 (50€6) (2,716
Net realized losse $ (66) $ (494 $ (2,546

The following table summarizes our available-folesdebt securities held in investments and fundis toe payroll customers, classified by
the stated maturity date of the security:

July 31, 2007
(In thousands Cost Fair Value
Due within one yea $ 159,56: $ 159,48t
Due within two year: 25,85¢ 25,80¢
Due within three yeat 14,70( 14,70(
Due after three yea 848,52: 848,47:
Total availabl-for-sale debt securitie $1,048,64. $1,048,47

Approximately 94% of our available-for-sale debtg@ties at July 31, 2007 had an interest reset, gatt date or mandatory call date within
one year.
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3. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the followihtha dates indicated:

Life in July 31,

(Dollars in thousands Years 2007 2006
Equipment 3-5 $ 357,71! $ 298,18:
Computer softwar 35 275,94¢ 243,71:
Furniture and fixture 35 41,90¢ 30,04(
Leasehold improvemen 2-11 139,32 99,26¢
Land N/A 3,76( 2,17t
Buildings 30 27,34 25,98¢
Capital in progres N/A 62,74 15,86¢
908,74 715,23:
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (610,34% (521,614
Total property and equipment, r $ 298,39t $ 193,61

Capital in progress consists primarily of costated to internal use software projects and toifegsiiconstruction projects. As discussed in
Note 1, Software Development Costsve capitalize costs related to the developmérbmputer software for internal use in accordance
with SOP 98-1. We capitalized internal use softwarsgts totaling $48.3 million in fiscal 2007, $3Tndllion in fiscal 2006 and $31.3 million
in fiscal 2005. These amounts included capitallabdr costs of $13.2 million in fiscal 2007, $18ilion in fiscal 2006 and $17.9 million in
fiscal 2005. Costs related to internal use softvmsiogects are included in the capital in progrestegory of property and equipment until
project completion, at which time they are transférto the computer software category and amortired straightine basis over their usef
lives, which are generally three to five years.

4. Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets

As discussed in Note 1,Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Otherd-tived Assets’ under current accounting rules goodwill is
amortized but is subject to annual impairment te3tgnges in the carrying value of goodwill by negble segment during fiscal 2007 were
as shown in the following table. Our reportablensents are described in Note 8. We transferred $#ill®&n in goodwill for our Intuit
Distribution Management Solutions business from@tirer Businesses segment to long-term assetsadmtinued operations at July 31,
2006. See Note 7. The fiscal 2007 increase in gdbidvwour QuickBooks segment was due to the adtjaisof StepUp Commerce, Inc. The
fiscal 2007 increase in goodwill in our new Finahdnstitutions segment was due to the acquisibibDigital Insight Corporation. See Note
6.

Balance Foreign Balance
July 31, Goodwill Currency July 31,
(In thousands 2006 Acquired Translation 2007
QuickBooks $ 4228 $ 50408 $ — $ 54,63
Payroll and Paymen 249,68 — — 249,68
Consumer Ta 30,04: — — 30,04:
Professional Ta 90,50 — — 90,50"
Financial Institution: — 1,002,63. — 1,002,63.
Other Businesse 88,75 — 78E 89,53¢
Totals $463,21! $1,053,03 $ 785 $1,517,03
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Purchased intangible assets consisted of the fuitpat the dates indicated. The increases in psezhatangible assets during fiscal 2007
were primarily due to our acquisition of Digitalsight. See Note 6.

Trade Covenants
Customer Purchased Names Not to

(Dollars in thousands Lists Technology and Logos Compete Total
At July 31, 2007:
Cost $ 346,42! $ 267,69: $ 23,69¢ $ 12,31 $ 650,12°
Accumulated amortizatio (192,36 (138,56¢) (14,580) (22,730 (357,249

Net purchased intangible ass $ 154,05¢ $ 129,12 $ 9,11¢ $  58: $ 292,88
Weighted average life in yea 5 4 5 3
At July 31, 2006:
Cost $ 188,96¢ $ 125,53¢ $ 13,81¢ $ 11,78¢ $ 340,10¢
Accumulated amortizatio (161,704 (109,000 (13,137 (11,679 (295,519

Net purchased intangible ass $ 27,260 $ 16,53¢ $ 681 $  11: $ 44,59
Weighted average life in yea 5 6 6 4

Expected future amortization of our purchased igitale assets at July 31, 2007 was as shown inoff@ning table. Amortization of
purchased technology is charged to cost of searnckother revenue and amortization of purchaseagilble assets in our statements of
operations. Amortization of other purchased inthlggassets such as customer lists is charged toséoon-related charges in our statements
of operations. The table does not include amoitimgbr customer lists with a net book value ofI$fillion at July 31, 2007 which became
assets held for sale during the third quartersufdi 2007. See Note Sale of Outsourced Payroll AssetsThe table also does not include
amortization for IDMS purchased intangible assdth @ net book value of $10.0 million at July 3002 which we have transferred to long-
term assets of discontinued operations. See Ndtatiit Distribution Management Solutions Discontied Operations.”

Expected
Future

Amortization

(In thousands Expense

Twelve months ending July 31

2008 $ 91,14
2009 87,28:
2010 59,13(
2011 32,93:
2012 15,75¢
Thereafte 1,54
Total expected future amortization expe $ 287,78

Future acquisitions could cause these amountstease. In addition, if impairment events occuytbeuld accelerate the timing of purche
intangible asset charges.
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5. Comprehensive Net Income (Loss)

SFAS 130, “‘Reporting Comprehensive Incopi@stablishes standards for reporting and disptagiomprehensive net income (loss) and its
components in stockholders’ equity. SFAS 130 rexguihat the components of other comprehensive iad@ss), such as changes in the fair
value of available-for-sale securities and foreigrrency translation adjustments, be added to etingome (loss) to arrive at comprehensive
income (loss). Other comprehensive income (loss)sthave no impact on our net income (loss) agpted in our statements of operations.

The components of accumulated other comprehensoaarie (loss), net of income taxes, were as follmvshe periods indicated:

Realized
Unrealized Gain (Loss) or Gain on Foreign
Marketable Derivative Currency

(In thousands Investments Securities Instruments Translation Total
Balance at July 31, 200: $ (1,509 $ 37E $ — $ (2,249 $ (3,37%)
Unrealized (loss) gain, net of income tax bendf§321

and provision of $63 (659 1,07¢ — — 417
Reclassification adjustment for realized loss ideldiin

net income, net of income tax provision of $¢ 1,57¢ — — — 1,57¢
Translation adjustmel — — — 1,55:% 1,55:
Other comprehensive incor 92C 1,07¢ — 1,55 3,54¢
Balance at July 31, 2005 (582) 1,451 — (69E) 174
Unrealized (loss) gain, net of income tax bendff41

and provision of $1,35 (4] 2,21( — — 2,031
Reclassification adjustment for realized loss

(gain) included in net income, net of income tax

provision of $195 and benefit of $2,2 29¢ (3,66)) — — (3,367)
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes alkxdatf

$1,212 — — — 2,241 2,241
Other comprehensive income (lo 12C (1,45)) — 2,241 91C
Balance at July 31, 200! (462) — — 1,54¢ 1,08¢
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision of $; 317 — — — 317
Reclassification adjustment for realized loss ideldi in

net income, net of income tax provision of § 40 — — — 40
Realized gain on derivative instruments, net obine

tax provision of $29: — — 45(C — 45(C
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instremnts,

net of income tax provision of § — — (27) — ()]
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes alkdaff

$2,791 — — — 4,22 4,22
Other comprehensive incor 357 — 43: 4,22 5,012
Balance at July 31, 2007 $ (109 $ — $ 43¢ $ b5,76¢ $ 6,09¢

6. Acquisitions
Digital Insight Corporation
Purchase Price

On February 6, 2007 we acquired all of the outstapdhares of Digital Insight Corporation for aaigburchase price of approximately

$1.34 billion including the value of vested opti@ssumed. Digital Insight is a provider of outsedronline banking applications and serv

to banks, credit unions and savings and loan aatsmes. We intend to combine workflows in our fica management tools with online
banking capabilities offered by Digital Insightdmeate new, easier to use, and better-value offefior consumers and small businesses. We
have
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included Digital Insight’s results of operationsaar consolidated results of operations from the déacquisition. We combined Digital
Insight with our existing financial institutionsaurp, which had been part of our Other Businessg®ent, to create a new Financial
Institutions segment during the twelve months entidg 31, 2007. See Note 8.

Pursuant to the terms of the acquisition agreemesnpaid a cash amount of $39.00 per share for eaisttianding share of Digital Insight
common stock and assumed options to purchase Dligsight common stock which were converted asefdcquisition date into options to
purchase approximately 1.5 million shares of oumgmn stock. The total purchase price of the actijoiisivas as follows:

(In thousands Amount

Cash $1,319,10!
Fair value of assumed vested stock opt 13,89¢
Acquisitior-related transaction cos 11,42«
Total purchase pric $1,344,42

The fair value of the assumed Digital Insight stopkions was determined using a lattice binomiatlehoThe use of the lattice binomial
model and the method of determining the variabssiun that model were consistent with our valuatibstock options in accordance with
SFAS 123(R),'Share-Based Paymentlh addition to vested stock options valued at $18illon, we assumed unvested stock options va
at $7.9 million that will be amortized to sharebdgompensation expense over a weighted averatieg/psriod of 2.4 years. The
acquisition-related transaction costs includedllemyacounting and investment banking fees.

Under the purchase method of accounting, in ttrel dniarter of fiscal 2007 we allocated the totaichase price to the tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired and litibdi assumed based on their estimated fair valMlesestimated the fair values with the
assistance of a third party appraisal firm. Thealues assigned to identifiable intangible asaetpiired were based on estimates and
assumptions determined by management. We recondeziktess of purchase price over the aggregatediaies as goodwill, none of whick
deductible for income tax purposes. The acquiramtigdll was assigned to our Financial Institutioegment. See Note 4. We allocated the
purchase price using the information currently Edé. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 we netaml a $10.7 million decrease to the net
deferred income tax liability and a correspondiegréase to goodwill. We decreased the net deferoethe tax liability as a result of a
determination, after obtaining additional infornoatj regarding the realizability of certain deferted assets not previously recorded. We may
continue to adjust the preliminary purchase prit@ation after obtaining more information regagliamong other things, asset valuations,
liabilities assumed, and revisions of preliminasyimates. The purchase price allocation may ndinladized until the third quarter of fiscal
2008.

The total preliminary allocation of the Digital ight purchase price is as follows:

(In thousands Amount

Cash and cash equivalel $ 124,66:
Accounts receivabl 35,38¢
Property and equipment, r 21,54¢
Goodwill 1,002,63.
Intangible assel 291,50(
Other current and noncurrent ass 7,26
Deferred income taxe (69,349
Accounts payabl (31,129
Accrued compensatic (21,207
Deferred revenu (5,297
Other current and loi-term liabilities (11,599
Total preliminary purchase price allocati $1,344,42
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Intangible assets consist of customer lists (inclgexisting contractual relationships), purchatesthnology, trade names and logos, and
covenants not to compete. The customer lists iftémgssets relate to Digital Insight’s abilitygell existing, in-process and future versions
of its products to its existing customers. We amerpurchased intangible assets on a straightsitses over their respective useful lives. The
following table presents the details of the ideatife intangible assets acquired.

Estimated
Useful Life
(Dollars in thousands (in Years) _ Amount
Customer listt 5  $146,00(
Purchased technolog 3 134,80(
Trade names and log 5 10,00(
Covenants not to compe 3 70C
Total identifiable intangible asse $291,50(

As a result of our acquisition of Digital Insigkte incurred change in control and severance cotghirtg $6.6 million. We paid $5.8 million
of those costs in cash during the twelve montheérdly 31, 2007.

Pro Forma Financial Information

The unaudited financial information in the tabléovesummarizes the combined results of operatidristoit and Digital Insight on a pro
forma basis, as though the companies had been nedhbs of the beginning of each of the periodsamtesl. The pro forma financial
information is presented for informational purposaly and is not indicative of the results of opienas that would have been achieved if the
acquisition and the issuance of $1 billion of rethsenior notes (see Note 10) had taken place &ethinning of each of the periods presel
The pro forma financial information for all periopsesented also includes adjustments to share-lwasepensation expense for stock options
assumed, adjustments to depreciation expensedairad property and equipment, amortization chafgeacquired intangible assets,
adjustments to interest income, and related tactdf

The pro forma financial information for the twelr@nths ended July 31, 2007 combines our resulthé&dmperiod, which include the results
of Digital Insight subsequent to February 6, 2G8€,date of acquisition, and the historical resfatDigital Insight for the six months ended
December 31, 2006. The pro forma financial infoiorafor the twelve months ended July 31, 2006 combiour historical results for that
period with the historical results of Digital Inkigfor the twelve months ended June 30, 2006.

The following table summarizes the pro forma firiahmformation:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands 2007 2006
Total net revenu $2,797,94. $2,520,74
Net income from continuin

operations 414,52° 324,04:
Basic net income per share fron

continuing operation $ 1.21 $ 0.9:
Diluted net income per share frc

continuing operation $ 1.17 $ 0.9C

StepUp Commerce, Inc.

In August 2006 we acquired all of the outstandingres of StepUp Commerce, Inc. (StepUp) for a miathase price of approximately
$60 million in cash. We deposited $7.5 million bé ttotal purchase price in a third-party escrowpantto be held through January 2008 to
cover breaches of representations and warrantidsrtie in the purchase agreement, should they aBgpUp provides services that allow
small businesses to present their product infoonadind images to online shoppers. We acquired $t@gipart of our Right for Me initiative
to offer a
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wider range of business solutions for small busieesStepUp became part of our QuickBooks segmangible assets and liabilities

acquired were not significant. We allocated $8.Biomi of the purchase price to identified intangilslssets and recorded the excess purchase
price of $50.4 million as goodwill, none of whichdeductible for income tax purposes. The identifigangible assets are being amortized
over terms ranging from three to five years. Weehiaeluded StepUp’s results of operations in oursodidated results of operations from the
date of acquisition. StepUp’s results of operatifmmgperiods prior to the date of acquisition waot material when compared with our
consolidated results.

7. Dispositions and Discontinued Operations
Intuit Distribution Management Solutions Discong&auOperation:

In July 2007 we signed a definitive agreement tbae Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (i) business. The sale was completed
in August 2007 for approximately $100 million insba The decision was a result of management’salésiiocus resources on Intuit’s core
products and services. IDMS was part of our Othegiesses segment.

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144 counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lofiged Assets,we determined that IDMS
became a long-lived asset held for sale in thettioguarter of fiscal 2007. SFAS 144 provides thiatrg-lived asset classified as held for sale
should be measured at the lower of its carryinguaror fair value less cost to sell. Since theyiag value of IDMS at July 31, 2007 was
less than the estimated fair value less cost tpreehdjustment to the carrying value of this ldived asset was necessary during the twelve
months ended July 31, 2007. In accordance witiptbeisions of SFAS 144, we discontinued the amatiin of IDMS intangible assets and
the depreciation of IDMS property and equipmerthimfourth quarter of fiscal 2007.

Also in accordance with the provisions of SFAS #idetermined that IDMS became a discontinued ¢iperan the fourth quarter of fiscal
2007. We have therefore segregated the net asgktyparating results of IDMS from continuing op&rmas on our balance sheets and in our
statements of operations for all periods presemtsdets held for sale at July 31, 2007 and 2006isted primarily of goodwill and purchas
intangible assets. Because IDMS cash flows werenadérial for any period presented, we have nateggged the cash flows of IDMS on ¢
statements of cash flows. See the table laterisniNbte 7 for the components of net income frontalidinued operations.

Sale of Outsourced Payroll Assets

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related taCaumplete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service besses to Automatic Data Processing,
Inc. (ADP) for a price of up to approximately $1/3dlion in cash. The final purchase price is cogént upon the number of customers that
transition to ADP. Due to actual customer attritéhuring the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, we cuathg estimate the maximum sales price to
be approximately $120 million. The assets were giour Payroll and Payments segment. In accordasitbethe provisions of SFAS 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lotiged Assets,we have not accounted for this transaction as@dtsued operation
because the operations and cash flows of the asmats not be clearly distinguished, operationaliyor financial reporting purposes, from
the rest of our outsourced payroll business. Weredlognize the net gain on the sale of the assetsistomers are transitioned pursuant t
agreement over a period not to exceed one yeartfierdate of the sale. In the twelve months endgd31, 2007 we recorded a pre-tax net
gain of $31.7 million in our statement of operatidar customers who transitioned to ADP during fieriod. We held deposits received from
ADP of $30.3 million in other current liabilitiesmur balance sheet at July 31, 2007. Assets belskle at July 31, 2007 consisted of

$5.1 million in customer lists and were includegurchased intangible assets on our balance sheet.

Sale of Master Builder Business

In May 2006 we sold our Master Builder constructimanagement software and solutions business, wiashpart of Intuit Construction
Business Solutions in our Other Businesses segmibatMaster Builder business had quarterly reveriapproximately $5 million. We
recorded a $7.7 million net loss on disposal oftthsiness, including income tax expense of $10lllomiin the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006.
In accordance with the provisions
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of SFAS 144;Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lofiged Assets,we have not accounted for this transaction as@dtmued
operation as the operations and cash flows of tastd& Builder business could not be clearly distisiged, operationally or for financial
reporting purposes, from the rest of the entity.

Intuit Information Technology Solutions Discontidu@perations

In December 2005 we sold our Intuit Information fieclogy Solutions (ITS) business for approximat&2@0 million in cash. The buyer
deposited approximately $20 million of the totatghase price in a third-party escrow account tbédd through December 2006 to cover
breaches of representations and warranties sétifothe purchase agreement, should they ariseedsved the full escrow amount in
January 2007. The decision to sell ITS was a resutr desire to focus resources on our core misdand services. ITS was part of our
Other Businesses segment.

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144;counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lofiged Assets,we accounted for the sale
of ITS as discontinued operations. We have theeesegregated the operating results and cash flbiWsSdrom continuing operations in our
statements of operations and statements of casis flar all periods prior to the sale. We recordek8d.3 million net gain on disposal of ITS
which is included in net income from discontinugxbrations in our statement of operations for thelwermonths ended July 31, 2006. See
the table later in this Note 7 for the componeifitsed income from discontinued operations.

Intuit Public Sector Solutions Discontinued Operas

In December 2004 we sold our Intuit Public Sectwiugons (IPSS) business for approximately $11iomlin cash. The decision to sell IPSS
was a result of our desire to focus resources orane products and services. IPSS was part oOtluer Businesses segment. In accordance
with SFAS 144, we accounted for the sale as diswoad operations. We have therefore segregateolpeting results and cash flows of
IPSS from continuing operations in our statemehtgperations and statements of cash flows forediquls prior to the sale. We recorded a
$4.8 million net loss on disposal of IPSS during tivelve months ended July 31, 2005 that includ$d.a million income tax provision for
the estimated tax payable in connection with theeeted tax gain on the sale of IPSS. See the laielein this Note 7 for the components of
net income from discontinued operations.
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Components of Net Income (Loss) from Discontinuger&@ions

The components of net income (loss) from discorithoperations in our statements of operations dsag®@et revenue from discontinued
operations and income or loss from discontinuedaifmns before income taxes are as follows forp@ods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands 2007
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net loss from Intuit Public Sector Solutions opinas $ —
Net loss on disposal of Intuit Public Sector Saln$ discontinued operatio —
Net income from Intuit Information Technology Sdtuts operation —
Net gain (loss) on disposal of Intuit Informatioachnology Solutions discontinued

operations (2,240
Net loss from Intuit Distribution Management Soduts operation (2,329
Total net income (loss) from discontinued operat $ (3,469

Net revenue from discontinued operation:

Intuit Public Sector Solutior $ —
Intuit Information Technology Solutior —
Intuit Distribution Management Solutiol 52,001
Total net revenue from discontinued operati $52,00!
Income (loss) from discontinued operations beforaxcome taxes
Intuit Public Sector Solutior $ —
Intuit Information Technology Solutior —
Intuit Distribution Management Solutiol (3,999
Total income (loss) from discontinued operation®teincome taxe $ (3,999
Income tax provision (benefit) on income (loss) faim discontinued operations
Intuit Public Sector Solutior $ —
Intuit Information Technology Solutior —
Intuit Distribution Management Solutiol (1,670
Total income tax provision (benef $ (1,670

2006 2005
$  — $ (486
— 4,77))
5,20¢ 11,90:
34,32 —
(3,539 (2,760)
$36,00( $ 3,88/
$  — $ 3,827
20,16’ 56,97+
49,29: 44,60
$69,46( $105,40;
$  — $ (786
9,10( 20,64:
(6,035) (4,575)
$ 3,06 $ 15,28:
$  — $ (300)
3,891 8,741
(2,507) (1,815)
$ 1,38¢ $  6,62¢

The $34.3 million net gain on disposal of ITS thatrecorded in fiscal 2006 included $9.2 million floe estimated tax payable in connection
with the taxable gain on the sale of ITS. The $dilion loss on disposal of IPSS that we recordefiscal 2005 included $4.3 million for the

estimated tax payable in connection with the taxafalin on the sale of IPSS.
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8. Industry Segment and Geographic Information

SFAS 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise andt&elnformation” establishes standards for the way in which mubli
companies disclose certain information about opegaegments in their financial reports. Consisteitit SFAS 131, we have defined six
reportable segments, described below, based aoréasiich as how we manage our operations and hoeh@f operating decision maker
views results. We define the chief operating deaishaker as our Chief Executive Officer and oure€Rinancial Officer. We have
aggregated two operating segments to form our Rayrd Payments reportable segment.

In February 2007 we completed the acquisition @fifal Insight, a provider of outsourced online biagkapplications and services to banks
and credit unions. We combined Digital Insight watlr existing financial institutions group, whichdbeen part of our Other Businesses
segment, to create a new Financial Institutionsngey. We have reclassified previously reportecafi2006 and 2005 segment results to be
consistent with the fiscal 2007 presentation. Weehaso reclassified segment results for all perjpésented to reflect the transfer of our
MyCorporation business from our Consumer Tax sedieeour QuickBooks segment. MyCorporation net resewas $7.9 million in fiscal
2007 and $4.4 million in fiscal 2006. MyCorporatioet revenue was not significant in fiscal 2005.

QuickBooks product revenue is derived primarilynirQuickBooks desktop software products and findrstipplies such as paper checks,
envelopes and invoices. QuickBooks service andrathenue is derived primarily from QuickBooks @wliEdition, QuickBooks support
plans and royalties from small business onlineisesv

Payroll and Payments product revenue is derivadarily from QuickBooks Payroll, a family of prodsctold on a subscription basis offer
payroll tax tables, forms and electronic tax paytaerd filing to small businesses that prepare twin payrolls. Payroll and Payments
service and other revenue is derived from smaliness payroll services as well as from merchantices such as credit and debit card
processing provided by our Innovative Merchant Sohs business. Service and other revenue foisggment also includes interest earned
on funds held for payroll customers.

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primardyf TurboTax federal and state consumer and smalhbss desktop tax return
preparation software. Consumer Tax service and odvenue is derived primarily from TurboTax Onlita& return preparation services and
electronic filing services.

Professional Tax product revenue is derived prilpéom Lacerte and ProSeries professional tax gr&gon software products. Professional
Tax service and other revenue is derived primdiriyn electronic filing services, bank product tramssion services and training services.

Financial Institutions service and other revenugeisved primarily from outsourced online bankimdt&ware products that are hosted in our
data centers and delivered as on-demand serviegrafé to banks, credit unions and savings anddsanciations by our Digital Insight
business.

Other Businesses consist primarily of Quicken aaddgia. Quicken product revenue is derived primédign Quicken desktop software
products. Quicken service and other revenue cangigharily of fees from consumer online transattiand from Quicken-branded credit
card and bill payment offerings that we provideotigh our partners. In Canada, product revenuerigadeprimarily from localized versions
of QuickBooks and Quicken as well as QuickTax aas\Wiz consumer desktop tax return preparation softvand ProFile professional tax
preparation products. Service and other reven@aimada consists primarily of revenue from paymll/ges and QuickBooks support plans.

Our QuickBooks, Payroll and Payments, Consumer Pesfessional Tax and Financial Institutions segimeperate primarily in the United
States. All of our segments sell primarily to cusérs located in the United States. International toet revenue was less than 5% of
consolidated total net revenue for all periods g@mnésd.

We include costs such as corporate general anchétrative expenses and share-based compensapensses that are not allocated to
specific segments in a category we call Corpoidte. Corporate category also includes amortizatfgguechased intangible assets,
acquisition-related charges, impairment of goodaiitl purchased
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intangible assets, interest expense, interest tredt mcome, and realized net gains or losses aketable equity securities and other
investments.

The accounting policies of the reportable segmargshe same as those described in the summaignificant accounting policies in Note
Except for goodwill and purchased intangible asseésdo not generally track assets by reportaliiensat and, consequently, we do not
disclose total assets by reportable segment. SeeMNfor goodwill by reportable segment.

The following tables show our financial resultsreportable segment for the twelve months ended3LilyY2007, 2006 and 2005.

Payroll
and Consumer Professional Financial Other

(In thousands QuickBooks Payments Tax Tax Institutions Businesse: Corporate Consolidated
Twelve Months Ended

July 31, 2007
Product revenu $507,40: $208,88t $300,72¢ $261,31: $ 15C $168,91¢ $ — $1,447,39;
Service and other reven 90,80¢ 307,85¢ 512,17¢ 30,43¢ 150,20( 134,07 — 1,225,55!
Total net revenu 598,20¢ 516,74: 812,90« 291,75: 150,35( 302,99( — 2,672,94
Segment operating

income (loss 180,18t 215,371 508,61¢ 152,15¢ 38,84t 99,48¢ — 1,194,661
Common expense — — — — — — (506,206 (506,206
Subtotal 180,18t 215,37; 508,61t 152,15! 38,84% 99,48¢ (506,206 688,46(
Amortization of

purchased intangible

assett — — — — — — (30,92¢) (30,92¢)
Acquisition-related

charges — — — — — — (19,964 (19,964
Interest expens — — — — — — (27,097) (27,097)
Interest and other incon — — — — — — 52,68¢ 52,68¢

Realized net gain on

marketable equity

securities — — — — — — 1,56¢ 1,56¢
Gain on sale of

outsourced payroll

assets — — — — — — 31,67¢ 31,67¢
Income (loss) from

continuing operation

before income taxe $180,18¢ $215,37" $508,61¢ $152,15! $ 38,84t $ 99,48¢ $ (498,259 $ 696,41:
Payroll
and Consumer Professional Financial Other

(In thousands QuickBooks Payments Tax Tax Institutions Businesse: Corporate Consolidated
Twelve Months Ended

July 31, 2006
Product revenu $466,25! $194,09° $265,74¢ $244,99: $  19¢ $164,14: $ — $1,335,43
Service and other reven 72,715 267,94« 440,32¢ 27,89¢ 24,20z 124,49: — 957,58(
Total net revenu 538,97( 462,04: 706,07¢ 272,88¢ 24,401 288,630 — 2,293,011
Segment operating incor

(loss) 167,78¢ 181,92 467,11¢ 135,76: 12,22t 84,267 — 1,049,08:
Common expense — — — — — — (465,237) (465,237)
Subtotal 167,78¢ 181,92 467,11¢ 135,76: 12,22t 84,267 (465,23) 583,85
Amortization of purchase

intangible asset — — — — — — (8,78%) (8,78%)
Acquisition-related

charges — — — — — — (9,47¢) (9,479
Interest and other incon — — — — — — 43,02 43,02

Realized net gain on

marketable equity

securities — — — — — — 7,62¢ 7,62¢
Income (loss) from

continuing operation

before income taxe $167,78¢ $181,92° $467,11¢ $135,76: $12,22¢ $ 84,260 $ (432,849 $ 616,24¢
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Payroll
and Consumer Professional Financial Other

(In thousands QuickBooks Payments Tax Tax Institutions Businesse: Corporate Consolidated
Twelve Months Ended

July 31, 2005
Product revenu $436,44¢ $157,22¢ $242,15! $233,49¢ $ — $154,49¢ $ — $1,223,82!
Service and other reven 66,56¢ 214,58¢ 328,51! 31,55( 19,14( 108,91 — 769,27
Total net revenu 503,01t 371,81! 570,67( 265,04¢ 19,14( 263,410 — 1,993,10:
Segment operating incor

(loss) 199,891 133,52¢ 379,77¢ 132,65! 13,971 73,73¢ — 933,55¢
Common expense — — — — — — (383,03 (383,03)
Subtotal 199,891 133,52¢ 379,77¢ 132,65! 13,971 73,73¢ (383,03) 550,52:
Amortization of purchase

intangible asset — — — — — — (9,13%) (9,13%)
Acquisition-related

charges — — — — — — (12,68¢) (12,68¢)
Interest and other incon — — — — — — 26,60¢ 26,60¢

Realized net gain on

marketable equity

securities — — — — — — 5,22¢ 5,22¢
Income (loss) from

continuing operation

before income taxe $199,89° $133,52¢ $379,77¢ $132,65¢ $13,971 $ 73,73« $(373,02) $ 560,53¢

9. Current Liabilities
Bridge Credit Facility

In connection with our February 6, 2007 acquisitdDigital Insight (see Note 6), we borrowed $llitmn under a one-year unsecured bridge
credit facility with two institutional lenders irrder to pay a portion of the purchase price of @aignsight. This bridge credit facility accrued
interest at 5.77%. On March 12, 2007 we retiresl lhidge credit facility with the proceeds of ossuance of $1 billion in long-term senior
unsecured notes. See Note 10.

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementceittain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that
will expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under thedit facility will accrue interest at rates tha¢ @qual to, at our election, either Citibank’s
base rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate QR plus a margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.58a%ed on our senior debt credit
ratings. The applicable interest rate will be imged by 0.05% for any period in which the totahgipal amount of advances and letters of
credit under the credit facility exceeds $250 milli The agreement includes covenants that reqgsite maintain a ratio of total debt to anr
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation amuttization (EBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 t@Q.and a ratio of annual EBITDA to
interest payable of not less than 3.00 to 1.00.nveg use amounts borrowed under this credit fadiditygeneral corporate purposes or for
future acquisitions or expansion of our businessddte we have not borrowed under this creditifgcil
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Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities were as follows at théegaindicated:

July 31,

(In thousands 2007 2006
Reserve for product retur $ 25,837 $29,38:
Reserve for rebate 18,91¢ 8,99¢
Interest payabl 21,06 —
Deposits received from acquirer of outsourced phgssets 30,257 —
Executive deferred compensation p 35,89¢ 27,79¢
Other 39,68: 22,751

Total other current liabilitie $171,65( $88,93:

The balances of several of our other current ligdsl, particularly our reserves for product resiamd rebates, are affected by the seasonality
of our business. See Note 1.

10. Long-Term Obligations and Commitments
Senior Unsecured Notes

In connection with our acquisition of Digital Inig(see Note 6), on March 12, 2007 we issued $50@mof 5.40% senior unsecured notes
due on March 15, 2012 (the 2012 Notes) and $500omibf 5.75% senior unsecured notes due on Mafct2@17 (the 2017 Notes) (together,
the Notes), for a total principal amount of $1ibiil. The Notes are redeemable by Intuit at any tsnbject to a make-whole premium. On
March 12, 2007 we retired the bridge credit fagitilescribed in Note 9 with the proceeds of ourasse of these senior unsecured notes. The
Notes include covenants that limit our ability t@augt liens on our facilities and to enter into sahel leaseback transactions, subje:

significant allowances. Based on the trading prafatie Notes at July 31, 2007 and the interessrate could obtain for other borrowings
with similar terms at that date, the estimatedalue of the Notes at July 31, 2007 was $963.0anil

The following table summarizes our senior unsecuds:

July 31,
(In thousands 2007
Senior notes
5.40% fixec-rate notes, due 20: $ 500,00(
5.75% fixec-rate notes, due 20: 500,00(
Total senior note 1,000,00i!
Unamortized discour (2,187
Total $ 997,81¢

Derivative Instrument

In December 2006 we entered into a $500 millionamal amount five-year forward starting swap arg680 million notional amount 1@ear
forward starting swap designated as cash flow redfthe interest payments on the senior notegitdescabove. Under these interest rate
swap contracts, we made fixed-rate interest paysremd received variablate interest payments based on the London IntkrBdiered Rat
(LIBOR). The effect of these swaps was to offsetrges in the fixed rate between the date we entetedhe interest rate swaps and the
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issuance date of the senior notes. We settlechtheest rate swaps on March 7, 2007 for a cum@again of $0.7 million which will be
amortized using the effective yield method as gosithent of interest expense over the term of éeted debt in our statements of
operations. At July 31, 2007, the net unamortizaid gf $0.4 million was included in other compresige income in the stockholders’ equity
section of our balance sheet.

Other Long-Term Obligations

Other long-term obligations were as follows atdla¢es indicated:

July 31,

(Dollars in thousands 2007 2006
Capital lease obligations: Monthly installmentsotigh 2011; interest

rates of 4.50% to 6.75 $ 2371 $ 962
Deferred ren 49,20¢ 16,72¢
Long-term deferred revent 8,71t
Other 4,84:% 2,72
Total lon¢-term obligations 65,14( 20,41
Less current portion (included in other currenbilities) (7,389 (5,015

Long-term obligations due after one y $57,75¢  $15,39¢

Innovative Merchant Solutions Loan and Buyout Ccimets

In April 2005 our wholly owned subsidiary, InnowatiMerchant Solutions (IMS), became a member oe8apBankcard Services, LLC
(SBS), a newly formed entity that acquires merclaacbunts for IMS. Our consolidated financial stagats include the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows of SBS, &fierination of all significant intercompany balasand transactions, including amounts
outstanding under the credit agreement describledvb&ee Note 1. In connection with the formatidrthis entity IMS agreed to provide to
SBS revolving loans in an amount of up to $24.8ianlunder the terms of a credit agreement. In 20G6 IMS entered into an amendment
to the credit agreement to increase the amountrafs IMS may loan under that agreement to $40.0omilThe credit agreement expires in
July 2013, although certain events, such as ao$&@8S, can trigger earlier termination. Amountsstanding under this agreement at July 31,
2007 totaled $11.2 million at an interest rate @6%. Amounts outstanding under this agreemenilat3l, 2006 totaled $11.9 million at
interest rates ranging from 6.75% to 9.25%. Theeena scheduled repayments on the outstandingdakamce. All unpaid principal amounts
and the related accrued interest are due and pairahlll at the loan expiration date.

The operating agreement of SBS requires that, teo than July 2009, either IMS agree to purchasertmority members’ interests in SBS at
a price to be set by negotiation or arbitrationiM® and the minority members pursue a sale of fth&grests in SBS to a third party.
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Operating Leases

We lease office facilities and equipment underowsioperating lease agreements. Our facilitieefgenerally provide for periodic rent
increases and many contain escalation clausesaertval options. Certain leases require us to payepty taxes, insurance and routine
maintenance. Annual minimum commitments underfathese leases are shown in the table below.

Operating
Lease

(Dollars in thousands Commitments
Fiscal year ending July 31
2008 $ 43,92°
2009 50,85!
2010 47,58¢
2011 45,44
2012 39,281
Thereatftel 155,56:

Total operating lease commitmel $ 382,65:

Rent expense totaled $36.0 million in fiscal 206@ &27.3 million in fiscal 2006 and $20.7 milliamfiscal 2005.

Purchase Obligation

At July 31, 2007, we had unconditional purchaségalibns of approximately $97.5 million. These unditional purchase obligations
represent agreements to purchase products andetiat are enforceable, legally binding, andifptarms that include fixed or minimum
guantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or Jaggrice provisions; and the approximate timinghaf payments. The largest of these
commitments totaled $63.3 million and relates toifel outsourced payment fulfillment and bill mamagat services to financial institutions
that contract with our Digital Insight business foternet banking services. This commitment expinetune 2010.
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11. Income Taxes

The provision (benefit) for income taxes from cantng operations consisted of the following for flexiods indicated:

(In thousands

Current:
Federal
State
Foreign

Deferred:
Federal
State
Foreign

Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2007 2006 2005

$ 220,06 $ 204,28 $ 168,861
54,37: 33,15( (9,29))
8,10: 14,55( 6,05¢
282,53 251,98 165,63
(24,15%) (18,689 8,78(
(7,59€) 4,78¢ 8,47¢
822 (3,499 —
(30,93)) (17,39 17,25¢
$251,60° $234,50: $ 182,88

The sources of income (loss) from continuing openatbefore the provision for income taxes condistethe following for the periods

indicated:

(In thousands

United State:

Foreign
Total

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2007 2006 2005

$661,96¢ $583,67¢ $542,48:
34,44¢ 32,57( 18,05:

$696,41: $ 616,24t $ 560,53
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Differences between income taxes calculated usiadederal statutory income tax rate of 35% andtiogision for income taxes from
continuing operations were as follows for the pgsiondicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands 2007 2006 2005

Income from continuing operations before income& $696,41. $616,24¢ $560,53¢
Statutory federal income te $243,74 $215,68t $196,18
State income tax, net of federal ben 30,40: 25,52: 25,19:
Federal research and experimental cre (13,34) (3,469 (6,86%)
Domestic production activities deducti (4,985 (4,37%) —
Shar-based compensatic 5,04¢ 1,92¢ —
Tax exempt interes (15,940 12,777 (6,037%)
Federal tax related to divestitL — 8,74¢ —
Reversal of reserve (1,299 (863) (25,719
Other, ne 7,974 3,181 132
Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions $251,60° $234,59:. $ 182,88t

Reversals of reserves for all periods presentedaglito potential income tax exposures that weselved.

In accordance with SFAS 123(R), which we adoptedwogust 1, 2005, tax savings from expected fute@udtions based on the expense
attributable to our stock option plans are reflddtethe federal and state tax provisions for i207 and 2006. They were not reflected in
the provision for fiscal 2005.

Tax deductions associated with stock option exesciglated to grants vesting prior to August 1,528¥@ credited to stockholders’ equity.
Excess tax benefits associated with stock opti@mneses related to grants vesting on or after Augju005 are also credited to stockholders
equity. The reductions of income taxes payableltieagurom the exercise of employee stock optiond ather employee stock programs that
were credited to stockholders’ equity were appratity $56.1 million in fiscal 2007, $58.0 million fiscal 2006 and $26.4 million in fiscal
2005.

In December 2006 the Tax Relief and Health CarecA@D06 was signed into law. The Act includesiagstatement of the federal research
and experimental credit retroactive to January0D62 We recorded a discrete tax benefit of apprateéty $3.7 million for the retroactive
amount related to fiscal 2006 during the twelve therended July 31, 2007. The credit as reinstadsdh expiration date of December 31,
2007.
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Significant deferred tax assets and liabilitiesenvas follows at the dates indicated:

July 31,
(In thousands 2007 2006
Deferred tax asset
Accruals and reserves not currently deduct $ 34,098 $ 23,81¢
Deferred ren 21,36: 6,43t
Accrued and deferred compensat 30,39" 22,29:
Loss and tax credit carryforwar 19,44¢ 6,43¢
Intangible asset — 77,85!
Property and equipme 30,38t 19,50¢
Shar-based compensatic 46,02: 22,70«
Other, ne’ 22,74( 18,007
Total deferred tax asse 204,444 197,04
Deferred tax liabilities
Intangible asset 41,15: —
Other, ne 4,022 762
Total deferred tax liabilitie 45,17« 762
Total net deferred tax assi 159,27! 196,28
Valuation allowanct (2,527 (4,389
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatiomnalhce $156,74¢ $191,89¢

We have provided a valuation allowance relatedhéobienefits of certain state capital loss carryéods and state net operating losses that we
believe are unlikely to be realized. The valuatfiowance decreased by $1.9 million in fiscal 20DfTe decrease was due to utilization of
$1.0 million and expired losses of $0.9 million.€Waluation allowance decreased by $1.6 milliofisical 2006 and by $1.5 million in fiscal
2005.

The components of total net deferred tax assetgfnaluation allowance, as shown on our balahezswere as follows at the dates
indicated:

July 31,
(In thousands 2007 2006
Current deferred income tax $ 84,68 $ 47,19¢
Long-term deferred income tax 72,06¢ 144,69
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatiaowalhce $156,74¢ $191,89¢

We acquired Digital Insight on February 6, 2007e Skete 6. Digital Insight had approximately $76lioil in federal net operating loss
carryforwards at the date of acquisition. We haeorded the tax effects of these federal carryfade/and other federal tax credit
carryforwards, which together totaled approxima®&dy.4 million, as deferred tax assets at the alaéequisition. These carryforwards will
not result in an income tax provision benefit, they will reduce income taxes payable and cashfoaithcome taxes as we utilize them.

At July 31, 2007, we had total federal net operpltoss carryforwards and federal tax credit camyfrds of $25.3 million and $4.9 million.
The carryforwards will expire starting in fiscalZ®and 2017. Utilization of the net operating Iesard credits are subject to annual
limitation. The annual limitation may result in thepiration of net operating losses and creditsteefitilization.
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At July 31, 2007, we had various state net opegdtias and tax credit carryforwards for which weéheecorded a gross deferred tax asset of
$5.7 million and a valuation allowance of $2.5 roill. The state net operating losses will expiretisigin fiscal 2011. Utilization of the net
operating losses may be subject to annual limitafidve annual limitation may result in the expwatof net operating losses before
utilization.

12. Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Split

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stalit in the form of a 100% stock dividend. All shand per share figures in the
statements of operations and notes to the finast@ééments retroactively reflect this stock splitis stock split was an equity restructuring
that is considered a modification under SFAS 123R) it did not result in a change in fair valdfeaay equity awards.

Stock Repurchase Programs

Intuit’s Board of Directors has authorized a seaEsommon stock repurchase programs. Shares afnconstock repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. Under these pregvee repurchased 17.1 million shares of our comstoack for $506.6 million in fiscal
2007, 31.0 million shares of our common stock fo6842 million in fiscal 2006 and 32.4 million shar&f our common stock for

$709.2 million in fiscal 2005. At July 31, 2007, Wwad authorization from our Board to expend $80ianifor future stock repurchases.

Repurchased shares of our common stock are hétdassiry shares until they are reissued or retilditen we reissue treasury stock, if the
proceeds from the sale are more than the averaggewe paid to acquire the shares we record aeaserin additional paid-in capital.
Conversely, if the proceeds from the sale aretlems the average price we paid to acquire the sharerecord a decrease in additional paid-
in capital to the extent of increases previoustorded for similar transactions and a decreasetained earnings for any remaining amount.

Description of Stock Plar

Our stockholders approved our 2005 Equity Incerfiila on December 9, 2004. The 2005 Plan replace2d®2 Equity Incentive Plan, 19
Directors Stock Option Plan and 1998 Option PlarMergers and Acquisitions. Beginning December@4no further awards could be
granted under the 2002 Plan, Directors Plan or P488. However, all outstanding equity awards unkese plans remain in effect in
accordance with their terms. There were 3,861,820es available for grant under the 2002 Plan,5[Bshares available for grant under the
Directors Plan and 4,570,588 shares availablerfamtginder the 1998 Plan on the date of their teation for a total of 8,446,158 shares.
These shares ceased to be available for grant angiesf our equity compensation plans upon adopifdhe 2005 Plan.

Under the 2005 Plan, we are permitted to grantitiee and norgualified stock options, restricted stock awardstnicted stock units (RSU
stock appreciation rights and stock bonus awardsit@mployees, non-employee directors and congsltahe 2005 Plan provides for the
automatic grant of stock options to non-employeeadors according to a formula in the plan documat other awards, the Compensation
and Organizational Development Committee of ourrBad Directors (the Compensation Committee) odétegates determine who will
receive grants, when those grants will be exertésaleir exercise price and other terms. Thereadwgal of 36,000,000 shares authorized
under the 2005 Plan. Up to 50% of equity awardsatgcheach year can be at less than full fair mar&lete. All options granted to date under
the 2005 Plan have exercise prices equal to thenf@iket value of our stock on the date of gratitR&Us are considered to be granted at
than the fair market value of our stock on the aditgrant because they have no exercise priceo@ptiranted under the 2005 Plan typically
vest over three years based on continued servitbare a seven year term.

Outstanding awards that were originally grantedeurtde 2002, Directors, and 1998 Plans remainfactein accordance with their terms. T
general terms of the 2002 Plan are similar to #meegal terms of the 2005 Plan. Our Directors Planiged for the grant of non-qualified
stock options to non-employee directors of IntMibst options under our Directors Plan are subjeeisting over time based on continued
service, with vesting periods ranging from onedorfyears, and all options under this plan expiter aen years. Our 1998 Plan provided for
the
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grant of non-qualified stock options to individuateom we hired as a result of our acquisitionsrafiergers with other companies for a
period of 18 months following the completion of $kecransactions.

Description of Employee Stock Purchase F

On November 26, 1996 our stockholders adopted mpl&y/ee Stock Purchase Plan under Section 423dhternal Revenue Code. The
ESPP permits our eligible employees to make pageductions to purchase our stock on regularlyduglee purchase dates at a discount.
The ESPP has been amended several times sincipiian. We amended it most recently on DecembgRQ86 to increase the total shares
available for issuance to 13,800,000 shares, gn2iy12005 to extend its term to July 27, 2015, amdanuary 25, 2005 to reduce the length
of the offering periods from twelve months to threenths effective with the June 2005 offering peéribhe purchase price for shares
purchased under the ESPP is 85% of the lower ofltseng price for Intuit common stock on the fidsty or the last day of the offering per
in which the employee is participating.

Under the ESPP, employees purchased 1,099,757%stfdrguit common stock in fiscal 2007 and 1,098, Shares in fiscal 2006 and
1,215,922 shares in fiscal 2005. At July 31, 20@fe¢ were 3,274,337 shares available for issuamderuhis plan.
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Impact of the Adoption of SFAS 123

ShareBased Compensation Expense

See Note 1 for a description of our adoption of SF&R3(R),'Share-Based Payment@n August 1, 2005. The following table summarizes
the total share-based compensation expense fde spions, restricted stock awards, RSUs and oupl&yee Stock Purchase Plan that we
recorded for continuing operations for the perisdswn. The impact of our adoption of SFAS 123(R}l@tontinued operations was nomi

for these periods.

Twelve Months Ended July 31.

(In thousands, except per share amou 2007 2006 2005
Cost of product revent $ 74z $ 941 $ —
Cost of service and other rever 3,28: 1,72 —
Selling and marketin 23,51¢ 21,71( —
Research and developmt 21,51 18,89¢ —
General and administratiy 27,25¢ 27,06¢ 5,48¢
Reduction of operating income from continuing ogieres and income from continuing
operations before income tax 76,31 70,34( 5,48¢
Income tax benef (24,23) (25,289 1,536)
Reduction of net income from continuing operati $ 52,07¢ $ 45,05¢ $ 3,95¢

Reduction of net income per share from continuipgrations
Basic $ 0.1f $ 0.1: $ 0.01

Diluted $ 0.1F $ 0.1z

&%
=
o
_

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), we presentefgrred compensation as a separate componertoihsiders’ equity. In accordance
with the provisions of SFAS 123(R), on August 1020ve reclassified the balance in deferred compiemsto additional paid-in capital on
our balance sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), we presemlkethx benefits for deductions resulting from theercise of stock options and the purct
of shares under our ESPP plan as operating cash @io our statement of cash flows. SFAS 123(R)iregquhe cash flows resulting from the
tax benefits for tax deductions in excess of thmpensation expense recorded for those options 8RiPEhares (excess tax benefits) to be
classified as financing cash flows. Accordingly, elassified the $30.9 million and $27.0 millionércess tax benefits for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2007 and July 31, 2006 as finanzasty inflows rather than as operating cash inflowsur statement of cash flows for those
fiscal years.
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Comparable Disclosures

As discussed in Note 1, we accounted for sharedbasgployee compensation under SFAS 123(R)’s fdirevenethod during the twelve
months ended July 31, 2007 and 2006. Prior to Aufu®005 we accounted for share-based employepeasation under the provisions of
APB 25. Accordingly, we recorded no share-basedpsarsation expense for stock options or our Empl&teek Purchase Plan for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2005. The followirgdallustrates the effect on our net income antdimeme per share for the twelve mor
ended July 31, 2005 if we had applied the fair @akcognition provisions of SFAS 123 to share-bassdpensation using the Black-Scholes
valuation model.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands, except per share amou 2007 2006 2005
Net income
Net income, as reported in prior years $381,62°
Add: Share-based employee compensation expensel@ttin reported net income, 1
of income taxe: 81
Deduct: Total share-based employee compensatioenegpdetermined under fair value
method for all awards, net of income taxes (48,28
Net income, including shz-based employee compensation $ 440,00 $416,96: $333,42!

Net income per share

Basic— as reported in prior years ( $ 1.0¢
Basic— including shar-based employee compensation $  1.2¢ $ 12 $ 0.9
Diluted — as reported in prior years ( $ 101
Diluted — including shar-based employee compensation $ 12 $ 11 $ 08¢

(1) Netincome and net income per share as reportguefawds prior to fiscal 2006 did not include sl-based compensation expense for
stock options and our Employee Stock Purchase8aause we did not adopt the recognition provisedr&FAS 123

(2) Shar-based compensation expense for periods priordalf06 is calculated based on the pro forma egidin of SFAS 122

(3) Netincome and net income per share including -based employee compensation for periods priostaf 2006 are based on the pro
forma application of SFAS 12

Determining Fair Value

Valuation and Amortization MethoBffective August 1, 2006 we began estimating tlievi@ue of stock options granted using a lattice
binomial model and a multiple option award approdutior to that date we used the Black Scholesatin model and a multiple option
approach. This change did not have a material itmraour financial position, results of operati@mash flows. Our stock options have
various restrictions, including vesting provisiarel restrictions on transfer, and are often exedgsior to their contractual maturity. We
therefore believe that lattice binomial modelsm@e capable of incorporating the features of tagksoptions than closed-form models such
as the Black Scholes model. The use of a latticerbial model requires the use of extensive

96




Table of Contents

actual employee exercise behavior and a numbesroplex assumptions including the expected volatditour stock price over the term of
the options, risk-free interest rates and expeditedends. For options granted before August 15208 amortize the fair value on an
accelerated basis. This is the same basis on wiécamortized options granted before August 1, Z605ur pro forma disclosures under
SFAS 123. For options granted on or after Augu&0D5, we amortize the fair value on a straighg-lirasis. All options are amortized over
the requisite service periods of the awards, whiehgenerally the vesting periods. We record comsgigon expense for the market value of
restricted stock units using the intrinsic valuaimoe. We amortize the value of restricted stocksuon a straighline basis over the restricti
period.

Expected Terr. The expected term of options granted represbhetpériod of time that they are expected to betandting and is a derived
output of the lattice binomial model. The expedtn of stock options is impacted by all of the erying assumptions and calibration of
model. The lattice binomial model assumes thabooptixercise behavior is a function of the optiaei®aining vested life and the extent to
which the market price of our common stock excabdsoption exercise price. The lattice binomial elagktimates the probability of exerc
as a function of these two variables based onitterly of exercises and cancellations on all pasiba grants made by us. Beginning in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, we estimated theeetpd term of options granted based on impliedais@patterns using a binomial model.
the first three quarters of fiscal 2006 and focdis2005, we estimated the expected term of optipasted based on historical exercise
patterns.

Expected Volatility. Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 200% wstimate the volatility of our common stock & tiate of grant based
the implied volatility of one-year and two-year tialy traded options on our common stock, consistgth SFAS 123(R) and SAB 107. Our
decision to use implied volatility was based upua availability of actively traded options on oemmon stock and our assessment that
implied volatility is more representative of futwstck price trends than historical volatility. &trto the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005, we
estimated the volatility of our common stock at tlage of grant using the historical volatility afresstock over periods that were
approximately equal to the average expected terounbptions or the length of the offering periatisler our Employee Stock Purchase F

Risk-Free Interest RatdlVe base the riskee interest rate that we use in our option vamatnodel on the implied yield in effect at the ¢irol
option grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasuryésswith equivalent remaining terms.

Dividends.We have never paid any cash dividends on our constamk and we do not anticipate paying any casiuelnds in the foreseeal
future. Consequently, we use an expected dividézld wf zero in our option valuation model.

Forfeitures.SFAS 123(R) requires us to estimate forfeiturdbatime of grant and revise those estimates isegulent periods if actual
forfeitures differ from those estimates. We usédnisal data to estimate pre-vesting option fotfiees and record share-based compensation
expense only for those awards that are expectedsto For purposes of calculating pro forma infaioraunder SFAS 123 for periods prior
fiscal 2006, we accounted for forfeitures as theguored.
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We used the following assumptions to estimate dlirevilue of options granted and shares purchaseédriour Employee Stock Purchase |
for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31

2007 2006 2005
Assumptions for stock options:
Average expected term (yea N/A 2.7¢ 2.9¢
Expected volatility (range 24%- 27% 22%- 2E% 23%- 42%
Weighted average expected volatil 27% 25% 36%
Risk-free interest rate (rang 4.47%- 5.05% 3.70%- 5.14% 2.09%- 4.01%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0% 0%
Assumptions for ESPP:
Average expected term (yea N/A 0.27 1.0C
Expected volatility (range 26%- 27% 22%- 2E% 24%- 2S%
Weighted average expected volatil 26% 25% 27%
Risk-free interest rate (rang 4.63%- 5.0 3.14%- 4.71% 1.79%- 3.3%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0% 0%
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Stock Option Activity and Related Share-Based Caosgi®mn Expense

A summary of activity under all share-based compgos plans was as follows for the periods indidate

Options Outstanding

Shares Weighted Average
Available Number of Exercise Price
for Grant Shares Per Share
Balance at July 31, 2004 8,312,32 67,895,43 $18.61
Additional shares authorize 13,000,00 — —
Options grante: (11,580,91) 11,580,91 23.1¢
Stock bonus awards grant (104,710 — —
Options exercise — (9,622,70)) 15.0¢
Options and shares canceled or expired and retionggtion pool, net of options
canceled from expired plai 1,445,02. (5,237,07) 23.0¢
Options and shares removed from shares availablgrdmt (1) (8,446,15) — —
Stock bonus awards canceled or exp 80¢ — —
Balance at July 31, 200! 2,626,38! 64,616,56 $19.5¢
Additional shares authorize 13,000,00 — —
Options grante: (10,816,07) 10,816,07 28.3i
Stock bonus awards grant (11,916 — —
Options exercise —  (15,594,29) 16.52
Options and shares canceled or expired and retdonegtion pool, net of options
canceled from expired plai 1,270,58: (2,906,841 22.9¢
Stock bonus awards canceled or exp 3,111 — —
Balance at July 31, 200! 6,072,09: 56,931,49 $21.9¢
Additional shares authorize 10,000,00 — —
Options assumed related to acquisiti 1,544,61. — —
Options converted related to acquisitic (1,544,61) 1,544,61 20.7¢
Options grante: (9,119,49) 9,119,49 30.1¢
Stock bonus awards grant (2,548,341 — —
Options exercise —  (10,913,82) 17.0z
Options and shares canceled or expired and retionggtion pool, net of options
canceled from expired pla 1,766,92. (2,192,12) 26.8¢
Stock bonus awards canceled or exp 239,28! — —
Balance at July 31, 2007 6,410,46. 54,489,65 $24.0¢

(1) Shares eliminated from shares available fontgraconnection with the termination of the 2002rR Directors Plan and the 1998 Plan.

The weighted average fair value of options granigihg fiscal 2007 was $8.41, during fiscal 2006W&.57 and during fiscal 2005 was

$5.21. The total fair value of options vested dgfiscal 2007 and 2006 was $61.5 million and $68ildon.
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At July 31, 2007, all 6,410,464 shares availabtegfant were available under the 2005 Plan. Thene\87,347,856 options exercisable under
our stock option plans at July 31, 2007 and 37 B%pptions exercisable at July 31, 2006 and 448&30ptions exercisable at July 31,
2005.

Options outstanding and exercisable at July 317 20€re as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Aggregate Average Average Aggregate
Remaining Exercise Intrinsic Remaining Exercise Intrinsic
Number Contractual Price per Value Number Contractual Price per Value
Exercise Price Outstanding Life (in Years) Share (in thousands) Exercisable Life (in Years) Share (in thousands)
$0.09- $17.5( 7,320,29. 2.71 $13.5¢8 $110,499,01 7,178,661 2.5¢ $13.61 $107,922,43
$17.65- $20.1¢ 7,398,571 3.9t 18.7¢ 73,093,97 7,333,99 3.94 18.7¢ 72,472,18
$20.19- $22.1¢ 7,750,14. 3.47 21.52 55,207,82 7,131,88I 3.32 21.51 50,874,14
$22.22- $24.0( 8,790,70: 4.5¢% 23.7¢ 42,995,22 6,250,76! 432 23.7z 30,774,90
$24.05- $29.9¢ 6,842,43! 4.74 26.9¢ 13,045,79 4,523,53! 3.92 26.6:% 9,912,55:
$30.07- $30.07 6,914,811 6.9¢ 30.0% — — — — —
$30.13- $33.7¢ 7,604,08: 5.4¢ 31.61 — 3,253,70! 4.7¢ 32.0C —
$33.78- $61.1( 1,868,61 2.8¢ 34.5¢ — 1,675,30( 2.4¢ 34.6: —
$0.09- $61.1( 54,489,65 4.47 $24.08 $294,841,83 37,347,85 3.6% $21.9¢ $271,956,22

We define in-the-money options at July 31, 200@p@tons that had exercise prices that were lowen the $28.64 market price of our
common stock at that date. The aggregate intriradice of options outstanding at July 31, 2007 Isudated as the difference between the
exercise price of the underlying options and thekeigprice of our common stock for the shares Were in-the-money at that date. The
aggregate intrinsic value of options exercisedrdyfiscal 2007 was $154.5 million and during fis2@06 was $158.1 million, determined as
of the date of exercise.

We recorded $50.9 million in share-based compemsaixpense for stock options and our Employee SRockhase Plan in continuing
operations for the twelve months ended July 317208e total tax benefit related to this share-dasenpensation was $17.9 million. We
recorded $65.0 million in share-based compensatipense for stock options and our Employee StockHase Plan in continuing operations
for the twelve months ended July 31, 2006. Thd tatabenefit related to this share-based comparsatas $23.4 million.

At July 31, 2007, there was $123.5 million of urogeized compensation cost related to non-vestexk stotions which we will amortize to
expense in the future. Unrecognized compensatiehveill be adjusted for future changes in estimdteteitures. We expect to recognize t
cost over a weighted average vesting period of/@a2s.

We received $185.7 million and $257.6 million irshdrom option exercises under all share-based patyarrangements for the twelve
months ended July 31, 2007 and 2006. The actudlaagfits that we realized related to tax dedustion non-qualified option exercises and
disqualifying dispositions under all share-baseghpent arrangements totaled $58.7 million and $6@I0on for those periods.

Due to our ongoing program of repurchasing our comistock on the open market, at July 31, 2007 wied@a6 million treasury shares. We
satisfy option exercises from this pool of treasshgres.
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Restricted Stock Unit Activity and Related S-Based Compensation Expense

A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activiby the periods indicated was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Fair

Restricted Stock Units Shares Value
Nonvested at July 31, 2004 851,34: $22.67
Granted 104,71( 23.91
Vested (234,664  23.4(
Forfeited (1,549 21.6¢
Nonvested at July 31, 2005 719,84( 22.6(
Granted 11,91¢ 24.5¢
Vested (239,31  22.1¢
Forfeited (4,209  23.9¢
Nonvested at July 31, 2006 488,23t 23.0:
Granted 2,548,34! 30.5¢
Vested (292,40))  23.7:
Forfeited (239,48  30.5¢
Nonvested at July 31, 200 2,504,68 $29.8¢

The total fair value of RSUs vested during the t@ehonths ended July 31, 2007 was $6.3 million.rééerded $25.4 million and
$5.3 million in shardsased compensation expense for RSUs in contingrgations for the twelve months ended July 31, 206¥2006. Th
total tax benefit related to this RSU compensatinpense was $6.4 million and $1.9 million.

At July 31, 2007, there was $55.0 million of unrgeized compensation cost related to mested RSUs which we will amortize to expens
the future. Unrecognized compensation cost wilbgisted for future changes in estimated forfegiuvée expect to recognize that cost ov
weighted average vesting period of 2.0 years.

13. Benefit Plans
Executive Deferred Compensation P

In December 2004 we adopted our 2005 ExecutiveafeCompensation Plan that was effective Janua29d5. We adopted the 2005 Plan
to meet the requirements of the new restrictiondefarred compensation under Section 409A of ttermal Revenue Code. The 2005 Plan
was designed to track the provisions of our oripibeecutive Deferred Compensation Plan that beceiffeetive March 15, 2002. All deferr:
for compensation that would otherwise be payableraafter January 1, 2005 and employer contribstimade on or after January 1, 2005 are
credited to participants under the new 2005 Planndlv deferrals or contributions will be made te thiginal plan. Both plans provide that
executives who meet minimum compensation requirésrene eligible to defer up to 50% of their salaidg@ad up to 90% of their bonuses and
commissions. We have agreed to credit the partitgd@ontributions with earnings that reflect therfprmance of certain independent
investment funds. We may also make discretionargleyer contributions to participant accounts intair circumstances. The timing,
amounts and vesting schedules of employer contoibsiare at the sole discretion of the Compensaimmmittee or its delegate. The ben
under this plan are unsecured and are generabasfdetuit. Participants are generally eligiblerézeive payment of their vested benefit at
end of their elected deferral period or after teraion of their employment with Intuit for any reasor at a later date to comply with the
restrictions of Section 409A. Discretionary companwtributions and the related earnings vest coralyleipon the participant’s disability,
death or a change of control of Intuit.
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We made employer contributions to the plan of $8ilion in fiscal 2007, $0.5 million in fiscal 200&nd $1.3 million in fiscal 2005. During
fiscal 2004 and 2003, we also entered into sewag@ements in which we committed to make emplogatributions on behalf of certain
executives provided that they remain employed t@itlon certain future dates. All of these conttibns were fully vested at the time of
contribution.

We held assets of $33.8 million and liabilities$&85.9 million related to this plan at July 31, 2007 held assets of $26.5 million and
liabilities of $27.8 million related to this plahn duly 31, 2006. Assets related to this plan amlier long-term assets and liabilities related to
this plan are in other current liabilities on oaldnce sheets. The plan liabilities include accreragloyer contributions not yet funded to the
plan.

401(k) Plan

Employees who patrticipate in the Intuit Inc. 401Rk&n may contribute up to 20% of pre-tax salartheoplan, subject to limitations imposed
by the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows initumake matching contributions. During fiscal 20@e matched employee contributions
to the greater of (a) $0.75 per dollar of salamgtdbuted by the employee, up to a maximum matckmgribution of $3,000; or

(b) 75 percent of the first six percent of salavpttibuted by the employee, subject to IRS limitas. Fifty percent of matching contributions
vest after two years of service by the employeeldi®% of matching contributions vest after threargef service. Participating employees
who are age 50 or older may also make catch-ugibatibns. These contributions are not matched.chiag contributions were

$27.5 million in fiscal 2007, $23.6 million in fiat2006 and $13.4 million in fiscal 2005.

14. Stockholder Rights Plan

On April 29, 1998 our Board of Directors adoptest@ckholder rights plan designed to protect thegd@mmm value of Intuit for its stockholde
during any future unsolicited acquisition attemptconnection with the plan, the Board declaredvaddnd of one preferred share purchase
right for each share of Intuit's common stock cartsling on May 11, 1998 (the Record Date) and furdivected the issuance of one such
right with respect to each share of Intuit's comnstock that is issued after the Record Date, exoepgrtain circumstances. If a person or a
group (an Acquiring Person) acquires 20% or moratifit's common stock, or announces an intentomake a tender offer for Intuit’s
common stock, the consummation of which would fteisud person or group becoming an Acquiring Pertitan the rights will be distributt
(the Distribution Date). After the Distribution @ateach right may be exercised for 1/68Qd a share of a newly designated Series B Junior
Participating Preferred stock at an exercise pfc&300.00. The rights will expire on May 1, 2008.July 2002 we adopted a policy that
requires an independent committee of our Boardiaddiors to review the rights plan at least onoergthree years to consider whether
maintaining the rights plan continues to be inlikst interests of Intuit and its stockholders. priA2005 the Nominating and Governance
Committee of our Board of Directors, which is corspd solely of independent directors, reviewed itjtets plan and determined that it
continues to be in the best interests of Intuit @émdtockholders.

15. Litigation
Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc. v. Intuit Inc., Index N@z-602942, Supreme Court of the State of New Yoruntgaf New York

On September 17, 2003 Muriel Siebert & Co., Inedfia complaint against Intuit alleging variousiis for breach of contract, breach of
express and implied covenants of good faith anddealing, breach of fiduciary duty, misrepresdntaand/or fraud, and promissory
estoppel. The allegations relate to Quicken Brakegowered by Siebert, a strategic alliance betwleeitwo companies. The complaint se
compensatory damages of up to $11.1 million, puaitiamages of up to $33.0 million and other damdgést unsuccessfully sought to
compel the matter to arbitration. On February Q32htuit filed a motion to dismiss all but onetbé plaintiff's claims in New York state
court. On September 6, 2005 the court dismisseaegis fraud and punitive damages claims. On Ma3087 the Court of Appeals of the
State of New York resolved in Intuit’s favor a mastiby Siebert to disqualify Intuit's counsel, ahé tase is now proceeding again in the trial
court. No trial date has yet been set. Intuit belgethis lawsuit is without merit and will vigordusiefend the litigation.
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Other Litigation Matters

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewd, as well as demands, claims and threatengdtidh, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigifng patents or other intellectual property rightt®thers. We currently believe that the
ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pemdj claims of any type (either alone or combined) mat materially affect our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows. Thienate outcome of any litigation is uncertain arebardless of outcome, litigation can have
an adverse impact on Intuit because of defenss,ausgative publicity, diversion of management ueses and other factors. Our failure to
obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigraarising out of intellectual property claimsubt adversely affect our business.

16. Related Party Transactions
Loans to Officer:

Prior to July 30, 2002, loans to officers were mgdeerally in connection with their relocation gndchase of a residence near their new
place of work. The loans were all approved by tbenfensation Committee of our Board of Directorsiclvitonsists solely of independent
directors. Consistent with the requirements of3hebanes-Oxley legislation enacted on July 30, 2@@2have not made or modified any
loans to officers since that date and we do nenidtto make or modify any loans to executive offida the future. At July 31, 2007, no loans
were in default and all interest payments werearrin accordance with the terms of the loan agestsn

At July 31, 2007, loans to executive officers ia firincipal amount of $4.4 million were outstandangl loans to other officers in the princ
amount of $4.5 million were outstanding. At July, 2006, loans to executive officers in the printgaount of $5.7 million were outstandi
and loans to other officers in the principal amoofr$3.2 million were outstanding. These amountsevedassified as long-term assets on our
balance sheets in accordance with the terms db#reagreements. Of the total loans to officedust 31, 2007, $4.4 million accrue no
interest for the term of the note. The remainiranoto officers at July 31, 2007 accrue interesatats equal to the applicable federal rates in
effect at the time the loans were made. All ofldans to officers at July 31, 2007 were secureceby property and had original terms of

10 years.

Repurchases of Vested Restricted S

In the third quarters of fiscal 2007 and 2005 wieed into share repurchase agreements with StéghBennett, our Chief Executive
Officer, pursuant to which we repurchased sharesiofommon stock from Mr. Bennett at the closiniggpquoted on the Nasdaq Stock
Market on the dates of repurchase. We repurcha8é@ Shares of Intuit common stock at a price &.42 per share from Mr. Bennett in
fiscal 2007 and 31,890 shares of Intuit commonksti@ price of $20.91 per share from Mr. Benneftscal 2005. All of the proceeds from
these repurchases were remitted to federal argltstahg authorities to satisfy Mr. Bennett's fealestate and Medicare tax withholding
obligations resulting from the vesting of 15,00@rgs and 75,000 shares of Intuit common stock unidefanuary 2000 new-hire restricted
stock awards. These repurchases were approvee yaimpensation Committee and the Audit CommittemuofBoard of Directors, which
consist solely of independent directors.
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17. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tables contain selected quarterhafinial data for fiscal years 2007 and 2006. We @uieal for our Intuit Distribution
Management Solutions, Intuit Public Sector Solugiand Intuit Information Technology Solutions besises as discontinued operations and
as a result the operating results of these busieds®/e been segregated from continuing operationg statements of operations and in
these tables. See Note 7.

Fiscal 2007 Quarter Endec

(In thousands, except per share amou October 31 January 31 April 30 July 31

Total net revenu $350,49: $750,63 $1,139,14! $432,67.
Cost of revenu 98,201 131,45. 130,98: 117,87
All other costs and expens 350,80! 404,46t 430,08: 371,50¢
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic (57,200 145,58( 367,94 (12,859
Net loss from discontinued operatic (2,730 (21¢) (73€) (787)
Net income (loss (58,930) 145,36 367,21: (13,640
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ (0.19) $ 0.4z $ 1.0¢ $ (0.09
Basic net loss per share from discontinued opera — — — —
Basic net income (loss) per shi $ (0.19) $ 0.4z $ 1.0¢ $ (0.09
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continuiperations $ (0.17) $ 0.4C $ 1.04 $ (0.09
Diluted net loss per share from discontinued ojxmna — — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per sh: $ (0.17) $ 04C $ 1.04 $  (0.09

Fiscal 2006 Quarter Endec

(In thousands, except per share amou October 31 January 31 April 30 July 31

Total net revenu $292,04! $731,54¢ $939,96( $ 329,45t
Cost of revenu 84,54+ 129,16( 100,91 83,91¢
All other costs and expens 307,28: 360,35¢ 358,76: 302,47!
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic (55,959 157,03t 298,74¢ (18,869
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati 10,14¢ 25,931 (201) 15
Net income (loss (45,809 182,97: 298,64 (18,859
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ (0.1¢) $ 0.4t $ 0.87 $ (0.0¢)
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontirapestations 0.0z 0.07 — —
Basic net income (loss) per sh $ (0.19 $ 0.5z $ 0.87 $ (0.06)
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continuiperations $ (0.1¢) $ 04 $ 0.8 $ (0.0¢)
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperation 0.0z 0.07 — —
Diluted net income (loss) per sh: $ (0.19 $ 0.5C $ 0.8 $  (0.06)

104




Table of Contents

(In thousands

Year ended July 31, 200°

Allowance for doubtful accoun

Reserve for product retur
Reserve for rebate

Year ended July 31, 200!

Allowance for doubtful accoun

Reserve for product retur
Reserve for rebate

Year ended July 31, 200!
Allowance for doubtful accoun
Reserve for product retur
Reserve for rebate

Note Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts elharged to general and administrative expense.
Additions to the reserves for product returns alzhtes are charged against reve

INTUIT INC.

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
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Schedule I
Additions

Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Expense/ End of
Period Revenue Deductions Period
$11,53: $ 14,74 $ (11,027 $ 15,24¢
29,38t 102,59: (106,14 25,83:
8,99¢ 67,64: (57,720) 18,91¢
$14,96' $ 9,22 $ (12,657 $11,53:
30,45¢ 83,98¢ (85,059 29,38t
18,48: 62,07: (71,55%) 8,99¢
$ 6,78¢ $ 13,08: $ (4,899 $14,96°
36,877 84,95¢ (91,379 30,45¢
16,21¢ 151,02: (148,75) 18,48:
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ITEM 9
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur

Based upon an evaluation of the effectivenesssufi@sure controls and procedures, Intuit’'s Chiefdrive Officer (CEO) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) have concluded that ashefénd of the period covered by this Annual Reporform 10-K our disclosure controls
and procedures as defined under Exchange Act RBke45(e) and 15d-15(e) were effective to provalesonable assurance that information
required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act repisrtecorded, processed, summarized and repoitieith the time periods specified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission and is accuetbéatd communicated to management, including the @ttl CFO, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sur

Managemen's Report on Internal Control over Financial Repadrtg

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Untlersupervision and with the participation of oumangement, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, wentlucted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofirmernal control over financial reporting
as of July 31, 2007 based on the guidelines estaddiininternal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO3¥elaon the results of this evaluation, our managéimees concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective ddoly 31, 2007 to provide reasonable assurancadatg the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements foemel reporting purposes in accordance with gelyesiatepted accounting principles. We
reviewed the results of management’'s assessmemthetAudit Committee of Intuit’s Board of Director

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered pusaticounting firm, independently assessed the @ffsatss of our internal control over
financial reporting as of July 31, 2007. Ernst &g has issued an attestation report concurring management’s assessment, which is
included in Part 11, Item 8 of this Annual Report Borm 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportm

During our most recent fiscal quarter, there hasoagourred any change in our internal control direancial reporting that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadff, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B

OTHER INFORMATION

On May 23, 2007, Intuit entered into Amendment Ritco our Amended and Restated Services Agreemémtimgram Micro Inc., our
primary retail fulfilment vendor. The primary pwge of the amendment, which was effective Septethbe?007, is to extend the term of
agreement for an additional year through Septerh®eP008.

Effective June 1, 2007, Intuit entered into Amendibiéo. 5 to our Master Agreement with ModusLink,igrhprovides outsourced
manufacturing and order fulfillment services. Thienary purpose of the amendment is to extend the tf the agreement for an additional
year through September 10, 2008 and to addressamieshor calculating pricing under the agreem
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Effective May 29, 2007, Intuit entered in the Set@mendment to the Master Services Agreement withra® Services, Inc., which provid
outsourced manufacturing and distribution for owect sales. The primary purpose of the amendnsetat @xtend the term of the agreement
for an additional year through July 31, 2008.

The other material terms of the agreements remahanged. The preceding descriptions are qualiifiékdeir entirety by the amendments,
which are filed as Exhibits 10.71, 10.74 and 1@®this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

PART Il
ITEM 10
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Except for the information about our executive adfis shown below, the information required for thésn 10 is incorporated by reference
from our Proxy Statement to be filed in connectigth our Annual Meeting of Stockholders in DecemB@0?.

We maintain a Business Conduct Guide that incotpsraur code of ethics applicable to all employ&eduding all officers. We also
maintain a Board Code of Ethics that applies toredimbers of our Board of Directors. The Businessddot Guide and Board Code of Ethics
incorporate our guidelines designed to deter wroirggland to promote honest and ethical conductcantpliance with applicable laws and
regulations. Our Business Conduct Guide and Boadk®f Ethics are published on our Investor Refatid/eb site at
www.intuit.com/about_intuit/investordVe intend to disclose future amendments to aepedvisions of our Business Conduct Guide and
Board Code of Ethics, or waivers of such provisigrented to executive officers and directors, ¢s ¥deb site within four business days
following the date of such amendment or waiver.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table shows Intuit's executive offiseas of September 10, 2007 and their areas odmsgplity. Their biographies follow the
table.

Name Age Position

Stephen M. Benne 53 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

William V. Campbell 67 Chairman of the Board of Directa

Scott D. Cook 55 Chairman of the Executive Committ

Caroline F. Donahu 46 Senior Vice President, Sal

Laura A. Fennel 46 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corp@atretar
Sasan Goodar: 39 Senior Vice Presidel

Peter J. Karpa 39 Senior Vice President, Quicken Health Gre

Alexander M. Lintne| 45 Senior Vice President, Strategy and Corporate Deveént

Kiran M. Patel 59 Senior Vice President and General Manager, ConstimefGroup and Chief Financial Offic
Brad D. Smitt 43 Senior Vice President and General Manager, Smalirigss Divisior
Jeffrey E. Stiefle 61 Senior Vice President, Financial Institutions Diors

Jeffrey P. Hanl 47 Vice President, Corporate Control

In August 2007 Intuit announced that on Janua3008 Stephen M. Bennett will be stepping down &siEent and Chief Executive Officer
of Intuit. Intuit's Board of Directors has appoidtBrad D. Smith to become Intuit's next Presiderd €hief Executive Officer as of
January 1, 2008. Mr. Smith will continue as SeMme President of Intuit's Small Business Divisittmough December 31, 2007.

Mr. Bennett has been President and Chief Exec@ifieer and a member of the Board of Directors sidanuary 2000. Prior to joining Intt
Mr. Bennett spent 23 years with General Electricg@oation. From December 1999 to January 2000,Bdnnett was an Executive Vice
President and a member of the board of directo@GEofCapital, the financial services subsidiary eh€ral Electric Corporation. From

July 1999 to November 1999, he was President anef ERecutive Officer of GE Capital e-Business, dwedwas President and Chief
Executive Officer of GE Capital Vendor Financiar8ees from April 1996 through June 1999. Mr. Bettiradso serves on the board of
directors of Sun Microsystems, Inc. He holds a Bémhof Arts degree in Finance and Real Estate fiterlUniversity of Wisconsin.
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Mr. Campbell has been an Intuit director since Mf94. He has served as Chairman of the Board gingast 1998 and was Acting Chief
Executive Officer from September 1999 until Janu2090. He also served as Intuit's President an@fhiecutive Officer from April 1994
through July 1998. Mr. Campbell also serves orbtberd of directors of Apple Computer, Inc. and Ogsay Inc. (a provider of Internet
infrastructure services). Mr. Campbell holds a Bdohof Arts degree in Economics and a Masterscidriee degree from Columbia
University, where he has been appointed to the Boff rustees.

Mr. Cook, a founder of Intuit, has been an Intuiedtor since March 1984 and is currently Chairrofithe Executive Committee. He served
as Intuit's Chairman of the Board from February 3®®rough July 1998. From April 1984 to April 199& served as Intuit's President and
Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Cook also serves oe board of directors of eBay Inc. and The Procté&a@mble Company. Mr. Cook holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics and Matheradtimm the University of Southern California anMasters degree in Business
Administration from Harvard Business School, whiseeserves on the Harvard Business School Dean’séigvBoard.

Ms. Donahue has been Senior Vice President, Sales August 2006 and previously served as Viceiteas Sales from September 1997.
She joined Intuit as Director of Sales in May 19Bor to joining Intuit, Ms. Donahue served asdgtor of Sales at Knowledge Adventure
(an educational software company), and she workediious sales and channel management positiokspe Computer and Next, Inc.
Ms. Donahue holds a Bachelor of Arts degree fromtiiNeestern University.

Ms. Fennell has been Senior Vice President, Gearahsel and Corporate Secretary since February. Ze joined Intuit as Vice
President, General Counsel and Corporate Sectietdyril 2004. Prior to joining Intuit, Ms. Fennedpent nearly eleven years at Sun
Microsystems, Inc., most recently as Vice Presidéi@orporate Legal Resources, as well as Actinge®&a Counsel. Prior to joining Sun, :
was an associate attorney at Wilson Sonsini, Gob&iRosati PC. Ms. Fennell has a Bachelor of Setaiegree in Business Administration
from California State University, Chico and a JWisctor from the University of Santa Clara.

Mr. Goodarzi was named Senior Vice President irnte8aper 2007. From September 2005 to Septemberlt2®8@rved as Intuit’s Vice
President, Professional Tax and from June 2004&pteBnber 2005 he served as Vice President of thé-Branded Software Businesses.
Previously, from 2002 to June 2004, Mr. Goodarzs weesident of the products group in the procesteBys division of Invensys, a provider
of process automation and controls. Prior to waglah Invensys, he held senior leadership rolesoaeMwell. Effective September 24, 2007,
Mr. Goodarzi will become Senior Vice President &eheral Manager of Intuit's Financial InstitutioDisision. Mr. Goodarzi received a
Bachelor’s degree in Electrical Engineering frora University of Central Florida and a Master’'s agggin Business Administration from the
Kellogg School of Management at Northwestern Ursitgr

Mr. Karpas has served as Senior Vice Presidentk@uiHealth Group since July 2007 and previousiyeskas Senior Vice President, Chief
Marketing and Product Management Officer from Ma@@& to July 2007. He was Vice President, Generalddar of Intuit's Quicken
Solutions Group from June 2003 to May 2006 and Gedméanager for QuickBooks Industry Specific Sabat from May 2002 to June 2003.
Mr. Karpas joined Intuit in April 2000 as Directof Marketing for QuickBooks. Prior to joining IntuiMr. Karpas held brand management
positions with Activision and The Procter & Gamllempany. He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree froeslgyan University and a Master’
degree in Business Administration from the FuquaoBtof Business at Duke University.

Mr. Lintner joined Intuit as Senior Vice PresideBtrategy and Corporate Development in August 2B06r to joining Intuit, Mr. Lintner
spent six years with the Boston Consulting Group@ as a vice president and director. Before jgmdCG, Mr. Lintner headed the London
office of Roland Berger and Partners from 1996989l Mr. Lintner earned his Bachelor of Businessnixdstration from the University of
Tulsa and a Masters of Business Administration fBwston College. Mr. Lintner also holds an Execri@ertificate in Strategic Retail
Management from the Harvard University GraduateoStbf Business.

Mr. Patel has been Senior Vice President and Geltanaager, Consumer Tax Group since June 2007 anbSVice President, Chief
Financial Officer since September 2005. From Au@@stl to September 2005, Mr. Patel served as Eixecdice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Solectron Corporation, a piet of electronics
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supply chain services, where he led finance, legagstor relations and business development &etiviFrom October 2000 to May 2001, he
was the Chief Financial Officer of iMotors, an Irtet-based value-added retailer of used cars. ®usli, Mr. Patel had a 27-year career with
Cummins Inc., where he served in a broad rangmah€e positions, most recently as Chief Finar@iéicer and Executive Vice President.
Mr. Patel also serves on the board of directoBEA Systems, Inc. Mr. Patel holds a Bachelor oE8ce degree in Electrical Engineering
and a Master’s degree in Business Administratiomfthe University of Tennessee, and he is a cadtifiublic accountant.

Mr. Smith has been Senior Vice President and GéMaaager, Small Business Division since May 20@&viously, he served as Senior
Vice President and General Manager, QuickBooks fkay 2005 to May 2006. He also served as Senioe Yiesident and General
Manager, Consumer Tax Group from March 2004 un&lyM005 and as Vice President and General Mandgdetuit's Accountant Central
and Developer Network from February 2003 to Mar8B4 Prior to joining Intuit in 2003, Mr. Smith w&nior Vice President of Marketing
and Business Development of ADP, a provider ofiess outsourcing solutions, where he held seveealutive positions from 1996 to 20(
Mr. Smith earned a Bachelor’'s degree in BusinegsiAistration from Marshall University and a Masgdegree in Management from
Aquinas College.

Mr. Stiefler joined Intuit in February 2007 as SmrWice President, Financial Institutions Divisiatnen Intuit acquired Digital Insight
Corporation. Prior to this role, he was chairmaespaent and chief executive officer of Digital igfist from August 2003 until February 2007.
From November 2001 to July 2003, Mr. Stiefler sdras an adviser for North Castle Partners, a mrigqtity firm. Effective September 24,
2007, Mr. Stiefler will transition to the role ofh@irman of an advisory board for Intuit's Finandiadtitutions division. Mr. Stiefler received a
Bachelor of Arts degree from Williams College andlaster’s degree in Business Administration fronmidad University.

Mr. Hank has been Vice President, Corporate Cdetreince June 2005. He joined Intuit in Octobed2@s Director, Accounting Principles
Group. From June 2002 until September 2003, Mr.kHeas an Audit Partner at KPMG LLP. From Septenit894 until June 2002,

Mr. Hank was an Audit Partner at Arthur AnderserPLIMr. Hank holds a Bachelor of Science degreeusiess Administration —
Accounting and Finance from the University of Galifia at Berkeley.

ITEM 11
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required for this Item is incorpiam by reference from our Proxy Statement to legl fibr our December 2007 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 12
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The information required for this Item is incorpiae by reference from our Proxy Statement to legl fibr our December 2007 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 13
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required for this Item is incorpiam by reference from our Proxy Statement to legl fibr our December 2007 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

ITEM 14
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required for this Item is incorpiae by reference from our Proxy Statement to legl fibr our December 2007 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.
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PART IV
ITEM 15

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(@) The following documents are filed as part of tiEpart:

1. Financial Statemen— See Index to Consolidated Financial StatementgihIP Item 8.
2. Financial Statement Schedu— See Index to Consolidated Financial StatementgihIP Item 8.
3.  Exhibits
Incorporated by
Reference
Exhibit Filed
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
2.01 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Intuitabgo Acquisition 8-K 11/30/06
Corporation and Digital Insight Corporation 000-27459
Filed by
Digital Insigh
3.01 Restated Intuit Certificate of Incorporation, dassdof January 19, 20( 16-Q 06/14/00
3.02 Third Amended and Restated Rights Agreement, deeaf January 30, 2003 8-A/A 02/18/03
00C-21180
3.03 Bylaws of Intuit, as amended and restated effedttag 1, 200z 10-Q 05/31/02
4.01 Form of Specimen Certificate for Int's Common Stoc 10-K 09/25/02
4.02 Form of Right Certificate for Series B Junior Peigating Preferred Stock (included 8-A/A 02/18/03
in Exhibit 3.02 as Exhibit B 00C-21180
4.03 Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2007, betweentlahd The Bank of New York 8-K 3/7/07
Trust Company, N.A. as trust
4.04 Forms of Global Note for Intuit's 5.40 Senior Notkse 2012 and 5.75% Senior 8-K 3/12/07
Notes due 201
10.01+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amentt@dugh December 16, 2005 S-8 12/19/05
333130453
10.02+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenttedugh July 26, 200 10-K 9/15/06
10.03+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenttedugh December 15, 2006 S-8 12/18/06
335139452
10.04+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualifie@& Option — New Hire, 10-Q 12/10/04
Promotion or Retention Gra
10.05+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of N-Qualified Stock Optio- Focal Gran 10-Q 12/10/04
10.06+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Restricted Stolcit Award — Executive Stock 10-Q 12/10/04
Ownership Program Matching Ur
10.07+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualifie@&t Option — Stephen Bennett 10-Q 12/10/04
Grant
10.08+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of N-Employee Director Optio— Initial Grant 10-Q 12/10/04
10.09+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeeetor Option — Succeeding 10-Q 12/10/04
Grant
10.10+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeedtor Option — Committee 10-Q 12/10/04
Grant
10.11+ Form of CEO Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreemaentffscal year ended July 31, 8-K 8/2/05

2005 (performance based vestil



10.12+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Berfanc-Based Vesting 8-K 7/31/06
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Incorporated by

Reference
Exhibit Filed
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.13+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement ($e8-Based Vesting 8-K 7/31/06
10.14+ Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for Chief Extive Officer dated 10-K 9/15/06
August 25, 200t
10.15+ Intuit Inc. Management Stock Purchase Prog 106-Q 12/1/06
10.16+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd@RP Purchased Awa 106-Q 12/1/06
10.17+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8RP Matching Awar 1C-Q 12/1/06
10.18+ Form of Performance-based Restricted Stock UnieAgrent for key employees of 8-K 2/7/07
Digital Insight
10.19+ StepUp Commerce, Inc. 2004 Stock Incentive | S-8 9/15/06
10.20+ Form of Stock Option Award Agreement under the Bggommerce, Inc. 2004 S-8 9/15/06
Stock Incentive Pla
10.21+ Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan, Forfrtock Option Agreement under S-1 6/25/99
the Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan #éimel Notice of Grant of Stock 333-81547
Purchase Right under the Digital Insight Corporati®99 Stock Plan Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.22+ Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan andrR@f Stock Option Agreement S-1/A 9/13/99
under the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 StocarPI 333-81547
Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.23+ First, Second and Third Amendments to the Digiaight Corporation 1999 Stock 10-Q 5/15/01
Plan Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.24+ 1997 Stock Plan, as amended, of AnyTime Access, Inc S-8 8/11/00
333-43636
Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.25+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the 1997 SRlek of Anytime Access, In S-8 2/9/07
10.26+ Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agream S-8 2/9/07
10.27+ Intuit Executive Relocation Polic 10-Q 12/5/05
10.28+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Executive Deferred CompensaticanPkffective January 1, 20 106-Q 12/10/04
10.29+ Intuit 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and related plixuments, as amended through 10-K 9/19/03
July 30, 200z
10.30+ Intuit 1993 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended thhodanuary 10-Q 02/28/02
16, 2002
10.31+ Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendedghrDecember 15, 2006 S-8 12/18/06
33:-139452
10.32+ Description of Intuit Inc. Executive Stock Ownenslaind Matching Unit Progra 10-K 9/26/05



10.33+

10.34+

10.35+
10.36+
10.37+

10.38+

Intuit 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan and formig\greement, as amended by the
Board on January 30, 20!

Intuit 1998 Option Plan for Mergers and Acquisiand form of Agreement, as
amended through July 29, 20

Intuit Form of Amendment to All Stock Options Ouwatistling at February 19, 19
Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for Fiscalay 200¢&
Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for Fiscalay 2007

Intuit Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, effecMarch
15, 2002
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Incorporated by

Reference

Exhibit Filed

Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date

10.39+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted @t®&mber 12, 2002 DEF 14A 10/23/02

Appendix 3

10.40+ Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into biult with each of its directors 10-K 09/25/02
and certain officer

10.41+ Form of Stock Bonus Agreement (Matching Unit) untter Intuit 2002 Equity 10-Q 12/05/03
Incentive Plan related to the Executive Stock Owhigr Progran

10.42+ Transition Agreement dated August 21, 2007 betwetiit and Stephen M. Benne 8-K 08/22/07

10.43+ Amended and Restated Employment Agreement betweeit &nd Stephen M. 8-K 08/01/03
Bennett, dated July 30, 20

10.44+ Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement, with respet5®,000 shares of Intuit S-8 12/12/00
Common Stock between Intuit and Stephen M. Bendated January 24, 20 333-51700

10.45+ Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement, with respetb 0000 shares of Intuit S-8 12/12/00
Common Stock between Intuit and Stephen M. Bendated January 24, 20! 333-51700

10.46+ Amendment No. 1 to Restricted Stock Purchase Agee¢mwith respect to 150,000 10-Q 06/13/01
shares of Intuit Common Stock dated January 240 ®@®wveen Intuit and Stephen
M. Bennett, dated January 17, 2(

10.47+ Amendment No. 1 to Restricted Stock Purchase Agee¢mwvith respect to 75,000 10-Q 06/13/01
shares of Intuit Common Stock dated January 240 ®@®wveen Intuit and Stephen
M. Bennett, dated January 17, 2(

10.48+ Amended and Restated Secured Balloon Payment Fsorpillote between Intuit 10-Q 02/28/02
and Stephen M. Bennett, dated November 26, :

10.49+ Share Repurchase Agreement between Intuit and &tdgdhBennett, dated 10-Q 05/30/03
March 27, 200!

10.50+ 2002 Equity Incentive Plan Stock Bonus Award Agreatrbetween Intuit and 10-K 9/19/03
Stephen M. Bennett dated July 30, 2I

10.51+ Share Repurchase Agreement dated February 23,020@4en Intuit and Stephen 10-Q 06/14/04
Bennett

10.52+ Intuit Inc. 2002 Plan Option Grant Agreement betw8¢ephen M. Bennett and Int 10-Q 12/10/04
Inc. dated July 31, 20C

10.53+ Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan Stock BorAgreement - Restricted Stock 10-Q 12/10/04
Units— between Stephen M. Bennett and Intuit Inc. datég 31 2004

10.54+ Share Repurchase Agreement dated February 25,50@®en Intuit and Stephen 8-K 2/28/05
Bennett

10.55+ Share Repurchase Agreement between Intuit and &tddhBennett, dated 8-K 2/28/07
February 27, 200

10.56+ Transitions Terms Agreement dated June 14, 20@veget Intuit and Robert B. 8-K 6/14/07
(Brad) Henske

10.57+ Form of Amendment dated September 6, 2005 to Empdoy Agreement between 8-K 9/8/05
Intuit and each of Robert B. Henske and Brad S|

10.58+ Employment Agreement by and between Intuit and Rdbe‘Brad” Henske dated 8-K 5/11/05

May 10, 200¢



10.59+ Employment Agreement by and between Intuit and Eaith dated May 10, 20( 8-K 5/11/05

10.60+ Employment Offer Letter between Intuit and Jeff&iefler, effective February 6, 8-K 2/7/07
2007.
10.61+ Employment Agreement dated September 2, 2005 batimgit and Kiran Pate 8-K 9/8/05

112




Table of Contents

Incorporated by

Reference

Exhibit Filed

Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date

10.62+ Offer Letter Agreement dated June 24, 2005 betvireteiit and Alexander M. Lintne 8-K 716/05
and accepted by Mr. Lintner on June 29, 2

10.63+ Employment Agreement between Intuit and Richardisvl lhrie, dated October 14, 10-K 10/05/01
2000

10.64+ Amended and Restated Secured Balloon Payment Foryibslote for the principal 10-Q 02/28/02
amount of $1,800,000 between Intuit and Richardhie, dated November 26, 20

10.65+ Director Compensation Agreement between Intuit@adnis D. Powell, dated 10-Q 06/14/04
February 11, 200

10.66 Bridge Credit Agreement dated as of January 317 269 and among Intuit, the 8-K 2/1/07
Lenders parties thereto, Chase Lincoln First Consrak€orporation, as syndication
agent, and Citicorp North America, Inc., as adntiatsve agent

10.67 Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of March 2B,72@y and among Intuit, the 8-K 3/22/07
Lenders parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, sAsyndication agent, and
Citicorp USA, Inc., as administrative age

10.68 Free On-Line Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Ameraht, effective as of 10-Q 12/5/05
October 30, 2005 between the Internal Revenue Searid the Free File Alliance,
LLC

10.69# Amended & Restated Services Agreement between gl Ingram Micro Inc. 10-Q 12/07/01
dated September 11, 20

10.70# Amendment to Amended and Restated Services Agrdesffeative as of 10-Q 12/10/04
September 11, 2001 between Intuit and Ingram Micco

10.71 Amendment to Amended and Restated Services Agradmgeand between Intuit a X
Ingram Micro Inc., effective September 11, 2(

10.72# Master Agreement between Intuit and Modus Mediarhtional, Inc. dated 10-Q 12/07/01
November 1, 2000, as amended on August 27,

10.73# Amendment to Master Agreement between Intuit andiddaViedia International, 10-Q 12/10/04
Inc. effective as of August 22, 20!

10.74# Amendment to Master Agreement between Intuit andibdtink Corporation, X
effective June 1, 20C

10.75# Master Services Agreement between Intuit and Ar@atorices, Inc., dated May 28, 10-K 9/19/03
2003

10.76# Lease, dated as of March 28, 2005, made by andeketWilroy Realty, L.P. and 10-Q 6/7/05
Intuit Inc. for property located on Torrey Santaf@ad, San Dieg

10.77 First Amendment to Lease, dated as of March 316209 and between Intuit and 10-Q 6/9/06
Kilroy Realty, L.P. for property in San Diego, Galinia

10.78 Lease Expiration Advancement Agreement effectivig 3, 2003 between Intuit al 10-K 9/19/03
Charleston Properties for 2475, 2500, 2525, 25852850 Garcia Avenue and 2650,
2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue, Mountain View,

10.79 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betwdait &nd Charleston Properties 10-K 9/19/03
for 2475, 2500, 2525, 2535 and 2550 Garcia Avekleintain View, CA

10.80 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betwesit &nd Charleston Properties 10-K 9/19/03

for 2650, 2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue and 2&éB@y Avenue, Mountain
View, California



10.81 Lease Agreement dated as of March 29, 1999 betimteith and various parties as 10-K 10/13/01
Landlord for 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, Califda
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Incorporated by

Reference
Exhibit Filed
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.82 Build-to-Suit Lease Agreement dated as of Jun®95 between Intuit and Kilroy 10-K 9/24/04
Realty Corporation, successor to UTC Greenwichrieast a California limited
partnership for 6200 and 6220 Greenwich, San Di€gdifornia
10.83 Amendment to Lease Agreement dated as of Juned8, tiated April 14, 1998 10-K 10/6/98
between Intuit and Kilroy Realty L.P., successod®C Greenwich Partners, L.
10.84 Standard Office Lease for Calabasas facility dategust 4, 1997, by and between S-1 9/30/99
Arden Realty Limited Partnership and Digital Ingigh 333-81547
Filed by
Digital Insigh
10.85 Third Amendment dated May 23, 2003 to the Calab&saisdard Office Lease 10-K 3/10/04
between Arden Realty Finance Ill, LLC and Digitasight Filed by
Digital Insigh
10.86 Standard Office Lease for Westlake Village facitiigted as of March 6, 2000, by : 10-Q 5/15/00
between Arden Realty Finance Partnership, LP agidbinsight Filed by
Digital Insigh
10.87 Second Amendment dated May 23, 2003 to the WestHdlege Standard Office 10-K 3/10/04
Lease between Arden Realty Finance PartnershigndmDigital Insight Filed by
Digital Insigh
10.88 Build-to-Suit Lease Agreement dated as of April898, between Intuit and TACC 10-K 10/06/98
Investors, LLC for property located at 2800 Eastn@eerce Center Place, Tucson,
Arizona
10.89 Lease Agreement dated August 16, 2002 betweert brtdi Pegasus Aviation, Inc. 10-K 9/19/03
for property located at 6550 S. Country Club Rdag;son, Arizong
10.90 Subordination Agreement; Acknowledgment of Leassigrement, Estoppel, 10-K 9/19/03
Attornment and Non-Disturbance Agreement dated Augg, 2002 among Intuit,
Pegasus Aviation, Inc., and Bank One, Arizona, I
10.91 Lease Agreement dated as of January 1, 1994 betiwkghas successor in interest 10-K 10/12/99
to Computing Resources, Inc. and 1285 Financial&@ud, Inc. for 1285 Financial
Boulevard, Reno, Nevac
10.92 Office Lease Agreement dated February 22, 2000dwriviLacerte Software 10-Q 06/14/00
Corporation and KCDFX 1 Investment Limited Partnership for office spa Planc
Texas
10.93 Assignment and Assumption of Lease dated as oeS#pr 27, 2002 between KCD- 10-K 9/19/03
TX | Investment Limited Partnership and Wells Opieig Partnership, L.P., re office
space in Plano, Texi
10.94 Second Amendment to Master Service Agreement betivdait and Arvato X
Services, Inc., effective May 29, 20
21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiarie X
23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registd?ablic Accounting Firn X
24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature pa X
31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Office X
31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Office X
32.01 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offigér X



32.02 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offiyér
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+  Indicates a management contract or compensatomygplarrangemer

# We have requested confidential treatment faageportions of this document pursuant to an igatibn for confidential treatment sent
to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)oiMéed such portions from this filing and fildiein separately with the SE

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for pposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeoAt®34, or otherwise subject to the
liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimdiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extefie extent that Intuit specifically incorpommieby reference

(c) Exhibits
See Item 15(a)(3) abov
(d) Financial Statement Schedu

See Item 15(a)(2) abov
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this Form 10-K to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thécedmly authorized.

INTUIT INC.

Dated: September 14, 2007 By: /s/ KIRAN M. PATEL

Kiran M. Patel

Senior Vice President and Chief Financiali€gt
(Principal Financial Officer
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

By signing this Annual Report on Form 10-K belovhereby appoint each of Stephen M. Bennett anchkMfaPatel as my attorney-in-fact to
sign all amendments to this Form 10-K on my belzalf to file this Form 10-K (including all exhibiésmd other documents related to the
Form 10-K) with the Securities and Exchange Comimisd authorize each of my attorneys-in-fact th dfppoint a substitute attorney-in-fact
for himself and (2) perform any actions that hédwas are necessary or appropriate to carry ouhtheation and purpose of this Power of
Attorney. | ratify and confirm all lawful actionaken directly or indirectly by my attorneys-in-factd by any properly appointed substitute
attorneys-in-fact.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed &ydhowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated.

Name Title Date

Principal Executive Officer:
/sl STEPHEN M. BENNETT President, Chief Executive Officer and September 14, 2007

Stephen M. Benne Director

Principal Financial Officer:
/s/ KIRAN M. PATEL Senior Vice President and Chief Financial September 14, 2007

Kiran M. Patel Officer

Principal Accounting Officer:
/s/ JEFFREY P. HANK Vice President, Corporate Controller September 14, 2007

Jeffrey P. Hanl

Additional Directors:
/s CHRISTOPHER W. BRODY Director September 14, 2007

Christopher W. Brod'

/s/ WILLIAM V. CAMPBELL Chairman of the Board of Directors September 14, 2007
William V. Campbell

/s/ SCOTT D. COOK Director September 14, 2007
Scott D. Cook

/s/ L. JOHN DOERR Director September 14, 2007
L. John Doer

/s/ DIANE B. GREENE Director September 14, 2007

Diane B. Green

/s| MICHAEL R. HALLMAN Director September 14, 2007
Michael R. Hallmar

/sl SUZANNE NORA JOHNSON Director September 14, 2007
Suzanne Nora Johns

/sl EDWARD A. KANGAS Director September 14, 2007
Edward A. Kanga

/s/ DENNIS D. POWELL Director September 14, 2007
Dennis D. Powel

/sl STRATTON D. SCLAVOS Director September 14, 2007
Stratton D. Sclavo

117




Table of Contents

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Exhibit Description
10.71 Amendment to Amended and Restated Services Agradmgeand between Intuit and Ingram Micro Inc., effee

September 11, 20C

10.74# Amendment to Master Agreement between Intuit andiddbink Corporation, effective June 1, 2(
10.94 Second Amendment to Master Service Agreement betiegit and Arvato Services, Inc., effective M&y, 2007
21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiarie
23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registétablic Accounting Firn
24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature pa
31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Office
31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Office
32.01 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offigé&r
32.02 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offigér

# We have requested confidential treatment faageportions of this document pursuant to an igatibn for confidential treatment sent
to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)oiéed such portions from this filing and fildtem separately with the SE

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for pposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeoAt034, or otherwise subject to the
liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimydiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extefie extent that Intuit specifically incorpormieby reference

118






Exhibit 10.71

“Intuit

AMENDMENT DATED May 23, 2007
TO AMENDED AND RESTATED SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
INTUIT INC. AND INGRAM MICRO INC. (the “Agreement”)

The above referenced Agreement is hereby modifiedeanended effective as of September 11, 2000llasvé:
1. Section 8 entitled, Term/Termination, subsecti@sand (d) are replaced with the followir

(a) Unless otherwise terminated in accordance thithAgreement, the term of this Agreement shakkkended from September 10,
2007 and will continue until September 10, 2008.

(d) Either party may terminate this Agreement fomeenience, without cause, upon at least one hdreighty (180) days’ prior
written notice to the other party.

2. Exhibit A is deleted and replaced “Exhibit A— Statement of Work (September 11, 2(" attached to this Amendmel

All other terms and conditions of the Agreementlisteanain unchanged.

Intuit, Inc. Ingram Micro Inc.

/sl Scott Betl /s/ Bryan C. Moynahe
Signature Signature

Scott Bett Bryan C. Moynahai
Printed Name Printed Name

VP, Procuremer Vice President and General Mana
Title Title

€-15-2007 €-8-2007

Date Date






Exhibit 10.7-

Pursuant to 17 C.F.R 8240.24b-2, confidential imfation (indicated as [*]) has been omitted andifseparately with the SEC pursuant to an applindto confidential
treatment.

Amendment No. 5
To
Master Agreement

This Amendment to the Master Agreement describéalbshall have an effective date of June 1, 206d,ia by and between Intuit Inc.
(“Intuit”) and ModusLink Corporation (“ModusLink”)as follows:

WHEREAS, Intuit and ModusLink are parties to a Magigreement dated November 1, 2000 (as amendedivthster Agreement”), which
was amended effective August 22, 2003 by an amenttodlaster Agreement (“Amendment One”); effectBeptember 1, 2004 by an
amendment to Master Agreement (“Amendment Two'fgaive August 1, 2005 by an amendment to Masteeégent (“Amendment
Three”); and effective July 26, 2006 by an amendneMaster Agreement (“Amendment Four”), and

WHEREAS, Intuit and ModusLink desire to make certamendments to the Master Agreement, as setliertin,
NOW THEREFORE, Intuit and ModusLink hereby agredéodisws:
1. Section 6.1 (Term) of the Master Agreement shallidleted in its entirety and replaced with thedwiing:

“Section 6.1, Term: The term of the Master Agreetmemmenced on November 1, 2000 and shall contimeeigh September 10, 2008,
unless earlier terminated as provided herein.”

2. In Section 4.1 (Insurance) of the Master Agreemidet following sentence is hereby deleted in itirety:

“Every contract of insurance providing the coveragguired herein shall contain the following clau$éo reduction, cancellation or
expiration of this policy shall become effectivetiiten (10) business days from the date writteticeas actually received by INTUIT.”

3. References in Section 4.1 (Insurance) tari@ehensive General Liability” insurance is herehgnged to “Commercial General
Liability” insurance

4.  The Pricing Appendix, attached hereto as Exhibiisfgttached to and incorporated in the Master igent.




5.  For avoidance of doubt, for purposes of fejng touch displays, the parties agree that éached good SKU shall count as [*] of
[*] under the Pricing Appendix attached as Exhibito Amendment No. 5 to the Master Agreem

6. As modified hereby, the Master Agreement shall iermafull force and effect
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have sigheslAmendment No. 5 to Master Agreement as offtite set forth above:

INTUIT INC.

By: /sl Scott Bett

Name: Scott Bettr

Title: VP, Procuremer

MODUSLINK CORPORATION

By: /sl Jacob Hous

Name: Jacob Hous

Title:  Vice President, Strategic Accout




Pricing Exhibit to the IntuittModusLink Master Serv ice Agreement

Direct Materials
All direct materials will be passed through[*], Wif*] permitted other than the Procurement Fedah below.

Direct Labor
A rate of $[*] per touch will be paid.
A rate of $[*] per automated touch [*] will be paid

Procurement Fee

A [*]% Procurement Activity Fee will be paid on dit materials costs. This fee includes the costatlon for sourcing, procuring, inspect
and managing components as well as ModusLink’s raprkn materials. High value Point of Sale (POSYl\ware components carry a [*]%
Procurement Activity fee.

Manufacturing Overtime Labor
Outside of the launch periods (defined in sectiéhadf the Statement of Wopk ModusLink will provide an estimate of cost and ségkit
approval before any overtime labor is incurred.

Programming Labor
IT programming or development costs will be negetlan good faith on a case by case, as needesl &tasirate of $[*] per hour. ModusLink
does not have any dedicated IT resources for Intuit

Component Pricing and PPV Managemen€omponent costs for active products are calculatetdsubmitted to Intuit according to the
launch timeline. These costs will remain in effieetthe life cycle of the component. Any componehtst do not have established flat pricing
shall be considered matrix priced components. Matticed components may be purchased at diffenécepthroughout the life cycle of the
component. The component cost applied in the cad@d for finished goods is determined by the idiparchase order price in accordance
with the launch timeline. Any subsequent purchaslers for matrix priced items will be governed hg Purchase Price Variance

(PPV) process. This process is detailed in the KBase log “ModusLink Intuit Statement of Work Sugmlent”
https://www.quickbase.com/db/bbgzpvxt7

ModusLink will credit Intuit for all instances whethere is a price reduction below the componesit ttat is quoted in the costed BOM.
These credits will be consolidated on a monthlyishasd provided to Intuit via a credit memo. Intwitl pay ModusLink for all instances
where there is a price increase above the compaoshthat is quoted in the costed BOM. This paytmeéih be consolidated on a monthly
basis via an Intuit purchase order. Purchase Riacence and Non-Recurring Expenses will be bibatiol Intuit.

3




Rework
Product rework charges incorporate labor cost fhlescost of material required to complete the réwand a [*]% procurement fee on
materials and [*]% on POS hardware. ModusLinkable for costs of rework to the extent the rewesrk result of ModusLink error.

Storage Charges
Storage charges have been costed into the labah tate and will not be billable to Intuit.

Costed BOMs
Costed BOMs must be provided to Intuit in accoraatacthe launch timeline. Costed BOM's will idegtthe commodity of each component
in the BOM and reflect the cost. Each sub-assembliv must be exploded. Each BOM should be provided separate page.

Costed BOM Template
Costed BOMs must be provided in the format outlibetbw:

PART

TOTAL MAT’'L
TOTAL M/U
TOTAL TOUCHES
LABOR

KIT PRICE

LEVEL TA | TADESCRIPTION TAECLVL |CO|DO| QQ|[COMMCODE]CODE| EXPCODE| EXTDCOST| EXTDMU




Monthly and Quarterly Spend Templates
ModusLink must provide Intuit with details of mohttand quarterly spend, in the format outlined belby the second Friday of each
subsequent month.

MODUSLINK & INTUIT SPEND

SUMMARY COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Materials— all Units

Labor— All Units

Overtime Labol

Rework Materia

Rework Labol

Total Scrap Dollar:

Materials Sale

Manufactured Unit:

Reworked Unit:

Total Spend in Dollar

Materials— Loose Units COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Loose Material Sper

Labor— Loose Units COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Loose Labor Sper

Materials— Displays COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Display Material Spen

Labor— Displays COMMENTSE MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Display Labor Spen

Materials— NT Units COMMENTSE MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total NT unit Material Spen

Labor— NT Units COMMENTSE MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total NT unit Labor Spen

Overtime Labor Saturde COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Saturday Overtime Spe

Overtime Labor Sunda COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Sunday Overtime Spe!

Rework Materials COMMENTS MONTH 1 MONTH 2 MONTH 3 Total

Total Rework Material Sper

| Rework Laboi | COMMENTS | MONTH1 | MONTH2 | MONTH3 | Total







Exhibit 10.94

Second AMENDMENT TO
MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Second Amendment (“Second AmendmentthéoMaster Services Agreement by and between Iimcit(“Intuit”) and Arvato
Services, Inc. (“Contractor”), is made and enténtd as of May 29, 2007 (the “Effective Date”). ept as specifically modified in this
Second Amendment, all other terms and conditionh@®greement remain unmodified and in full foezwl effect. In the event of any
inconsistency between the terms of the Agreemeshttamterms of this Second Amendment, the terntsisfSecond Amendment shall
prevail.

WHEREAS Intuit and Contractor are partieshiattcertain Master Services Agreement made effectivMay 28, 2003, as amended by
First Amendment made effective on May 29, 2006léntively the “Agreement”);

WHEREAS pursuant to the Agreement, Contraatyeed to perform and has performed certain sex¥ardntuit;
WHEREAS Intuit and Contractor now desire téeexl the term of the Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foriagoand for other good and valuable consideratiom sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Amendment of Agreemenfs of the Effective Date, the Agreement is amenat follows:
(a) The end date of the Term is extertdeluly 31, 2008.

2. CounterpartsThis Second Amendment may be executed in oneoog wounterparts, each of which shall be deemeatigmal and all
of which together shall constitute one instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized represévatof the parties have executed this Second Amentlas of the Effective Date.

INTUIT INC. ARVATO SERVICES, INC.
By: /s/ Scott Beth By: /s/ R. Leitch
Name: Scott Bet Name: Ron Leitclt

Title: VP, Procuremer Title: President / CE(






Entity
Apps.com
CBS Corporate Services, Ir
CBS Employer Services, In
CBS Properties, Inc
Computing Resources, In
Dallas Innovative Merchant Solutions, LL
Digital Insight Corporatiot
EmployeeMatters Insurance Agency, |
Greenpoint Software, an Intuit Compa
Innovative Merchant Solutions, LL
INTU Holdings, Ltd.
Intuit Administrative Services, Ini
Intuit Canade
Intuit Canada Limited/Lte
Intuit Do-1t-Yourself Payroll
Intuit Financial Freedom Foundati
Intuit Limited

Intuit Real Estate Solutions (Proprietary) Limit

Intuit Real Estate Solutions Limite

Intuit Technology Services Private Limit
Intuit Ventures Inc

Investment Solutions In

JGSI Corporatiol

JT Solutions, LLC

Lacerte Software Corpora

Lion’s Partners, LL(

Management Reports International (H.K.) Limi

Management Reports International Pte

Management Reports International PTY Limi

My Corporation Business Services |
Payroll Solution, Inc

Quicken Investment Services, Ir
SecureTax.com, In

StepUp Commerce, In

Superior Bankcard Service LL

The Intuit Foundatiol

Exhibit 21.01

INTUIT INC.
Subsidiaries as of August 31, 2007

Formation
Delaware
Texas
Texas
Texas
Nevada
Texas
Delaware
Connecticu
Nova Scotic
California
Mauritius
Delaware
Canade
Canade
California
Delaware
United Kingdom
South Africa
United Kingdom
India
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Texas
Delaware
Delaware
Hong Kong
Singapore
Australia
California
Texas
Delaware
Delaware
California
Delaware
California






Exhibit 23.01

CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the inclusion in this Annual RepBdr(n 10-K) of Intuit Inc. of our reports dated Sapber 12, 2007, with respect to the
consolidated financial statements and schedulataitlinc. and the effectiveness of internal cohtneer financial reporting of Intuit Inc.,
included in the 2007 Annual Report (Form 10-K) mtiuit Inc.

We also consent to the incorporation by referendfe following Registration Statements:

Form S-8 No. Plan

33-59458 1988 Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incent®ian; Noi-Plan Officer Option:
33-73222 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; ChipsofaR

33-95040 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; PersonallseOptions

33:-16827 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Ple

33:-16829 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan; Intlic. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F
335-20361 Options to Purchase Common Stt

33345277 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Pl

333-45285 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F

33:-45287 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Ple

333-53322 Options Granted Under The Apps.Com, Inc. 1999 Fduitentive Plan And Assumed By Intuit Ir
333-53324 Options Granted Under The EmployeeMatters, Inc91S@&ck Option Plan And Assumed By Intuit |
333-51692 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F

333-51694 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Ple

333-51698 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Pl

33351700 Intuit Inc. Restricted Stock Purchase Agreem:

33:-68851 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acdtiiss

333-71099 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Ple

333-71101 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Pl

33371103 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F

33:-78041 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acdtiiss

33:-81324 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Pl




Form S-8 No. Plan

33:-81328 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F

33:-81446 Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Ple

333-84385 Options Granted Under The Boston Light SoftwarepC&®99 Amended And Restated Option/Stock IssuRtere and
Assumed By Intuit Inc

33E-91056 Options Granted Under CBS Employer Services, 18002Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan and AssumelahtBit Inc.

333-92513 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F

33:-92515 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Pl

33392517 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Ple

333-102213 Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit INt996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan; Intuit Inc61@Bector Stock

335112140

335112170

33E-130453

33:-137352

33:-139452

Option Plar

Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase F
Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Ple

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Ple

StepUp Commerce, Inc. 2004 Stock Incentive |

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit InEmployee Stock Purchase P

333-140568 Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan; Digitasight Corporation 1999 Stock Incentive Plan91%tock Plan of
AnyTime Access, Inc

Form S-3 No. Prospectus

33350417 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stockepesd stock and debt securit

333-63739 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stockepesd stock and debt securit

333-54610 $1,000,000,000 in the aggregate of common stoefemed stock and debt securit

Form S-4 No. Prospectus

333-71097 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common s

of our reports dated September 12, 2007, with spehe consolidated financial statements anédule of Intuit Inc. and the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting of wiit Inc., included in this Annual Report (Form 10-r the year ended July 31, 2007.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP
San Jose, California
September 12, 2007






Exhibit 31.01

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Stephen M. Bennett, President and Chief Exeeufifficer of Intuit Inc., certify that:

1.
2.

5.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Intuit Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omsttéde a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets. under which such statements were made, nigamisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual repa

. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material

respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this rep

. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (as defin

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))imtednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15«15(f)) for the registrant and hay

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b. Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdeng the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; ant

d. Disclosed in this report any change in #ggtrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiotexhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors parsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a.  All significant deficiencies and materialakk@esses in the design or operation of internairalsnover financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regie’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatalwes management or other employees who have Hisag role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: September 14, 2007

By: /s/ STEPHEN M. BENNET"
Stephen M. Benne

President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer







Exhibit 31.02

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Kiran M. Patel, Senior Vice President and Clgfancial Officer of Intuit Inc., certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Intuit Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omsttéde a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntets. under which such statements were made, nigamisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual repa

. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material

respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this rep

. The registrans other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (as defin

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))imtednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15«15(f)) for the registrant and hay

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b. Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdeng the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; ant

d. Disclosed in this report any change in #ggtrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors parsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a.  All significant deficiencies and materialak@esses in the design or operation of internairabaver financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatalwes management or other employees who have Hisag role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: September 14, 2007

By: /s/ KIRAN M. PATEL

Kiran M. Patel

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
(Principal Financial Officer







EXHIBIT 32.01

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL ExecuTiVE OFFICER PURsSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. &CTION
1350,
As ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 9060F THE SARBANES-OXLEY AcCT oF 2002

I, Stephen M. Bennett, do hereby certify, pursuarit8 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 8f0darbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that,
to my knowledge:

» the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Companytfar fiscal year ended July 31, 2007, as filed with Securities and Exchange

Commission (the “Report”), fully complies with thequirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SdearExchange Act of 1934;
and

« the information contained in the Report fairlggents, in all material respects, the financiab@@n and results of operations of the
Company

/s| STEPHEN M. BENNET"
Stephen M. Benne

President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer

Date: September 14, 2007







EXHIBIT 32.02

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. &CTION
1350,
As ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 9060F THE SARBANES-OXLEY AcCT oF 2002

I, Kiran M. Patel, do hereby certify, pursuant ®U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906ecBtrbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to my
knowledge:

< the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Companythar fiscal year ended July 31, 2007, as filed whth Securities and Exchange

Commission (the “Report”), fully complies with thequirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SdearExchange Act of 1934;
and

« the information contained in the Report fairlggents, in all material respects, the financiald@n and results of operations of the
Company

/s/ KIRAN M. PATEL

Kiran M. Patel
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Offic
(Principal Financial Officer

Date: September 14, 2007




